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Notice & Disclaimer

Prime Bank Limited (hereinafter referred as the “Bank” or the “PBL” or the “Issuer”) has authorized Prime
Bank Investment Limited (hereinafter referred as “PBIL" or the “Lead Arranger™) to distribute this Information
Memorandum (IM) in connection with the proposed transaction outlined in it (the “Transaction™) and the bond
proposed to be issued in the Transaction (the “Bond”).

This Information Memorandum is provided to prospective investors on a private and confidential basis for use
solely in connection with the issue, offer, sale or invitation to subscribe or purchase the Subordinated Bond. This
Information Memorandum shall not be, in whole or in part, reproduced or used for any other purpose without
prior written consent of the Arranger.

The Issuer has prepared this information memorandum and is solely responsible for its contents. The issuer wil]
comply with all rules, laws and regulations and is responsible for obtaining all regulatory approvals for the
1ssuance of the Bond. The Issuer, having made all reasonable inquiries, confirms that this Information
Memorandum contains all the information with respect to itself and the Bond to be issued by it, which is material
in the context of the Bond; that the information contained in this Information Memorandum is true and accurate
in all material respects and is not misleading; that the opinions and intentions expressed in this Information
Memorandum are honestly held and that there are no other facts the omission of which would make any of such
information or the expression of any such opinions or intentions misleading. The Issuer accepts responsibility
accordingly.

The Arranger has relied on the information provided by the Issuer and such information has not been
independently verified by the Arranger. No representation or warranty, expressed or implied, is or will be made,
and no responsibility or liability is or will be accepted, by the Arranger or any affiliate of the Arranger for the
accuracy, completeness, reliability, correctness or fairness of this Information Memorandum or any of the
information or opinions contained therein, and the Arranger hereby expressly disclaim, to the fullest extent
permitted by law, any responsibility for the contents of this Information Memorandum and any liability, whether
arising in tort or contract or otherwise, relating to or resulting from this Information Memorandum or any

or subscribing for a Bond should make their own independent investigation of the financial condition and affairs,
and their own appraisal of the creditworthiness of the Issuer. Investors are advised not to construe the contents of
this Information Memorandum as investment, legal, accounting, regulatory or tax advice. Investors are also
advised to consult with their own advisors as to all legal, accounting, regulatory, tax, financial and related matters,
concerning an investment in the Bond.

INVESTORS SHOULD RELY ON THEIR OWN EVALUATION TO ASSESS THE MERITS AND RISKS
OF THE INVESTMENT. IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS CONSULT THEIR
FINANCIAL, LEGAL AND OTHER ADVISERS BEFORE PURCHASING OR ACQUIRING OR
INVESTING IN THE SUBORDINATED BOND.
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Issuer’s Disclaimer

ALL THE FEATURES OF PRIME BANK SUBORDINATED BOND IV ARE DRAFT ONLY AND
FINALIZATION OF THESE FEATURES ARE SUBJECT TO THE APPROVALS OF COMPETENT
REGULATORS. THESE FEATURES MAY BE MODIFIED AS PER THE DIRECTIONS OF BANGLADESH
BANK AND BANGLADESH SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION OR ANY OTHER

COMPETENT REGULATORS.
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Il Company Name & Address
1
I

' Contact Person ’

Telephone & Fax Number,
E-mail, Web Address

‘Eﬁsuer

in

Prime Bank Limited

Adamjee Court Annex Building-2
119-120, Motijheel C/A,

Mr. Hassan O. Rashid
Managing Director & CEQ

Tel: +88 02 55068713
Fax: +88 02 55068685

Web: www.primebank.com.bd

—

E-mail: hassan.rashid@primebank.com.bd )
|

N

|

|

|

| Dhaka-1000

‘ Mr. Md. Habibur Rahman | Tel: +88 02 55068714

i‘ Chowdhury FCA E-mail: habib.chowdhury@primebank.com.bd
‘ DMD & CFO Web: www.primebank.com.bd

[iead Arranger

|

|
I Prime Bank Investment Limited

Tajwar Center (5" Floor), House: 34,
| Road: 19/A, Block: E, Banani,
Dhaka-1213.

|
|
|
|

Mr. Syed M Omar
Tayub

Managing Director & CEO

Tel: +88 02 48810315
Fax: +88 02 48810314
E-mail: info@pbil.com.bd
Web: www.pbil.com.bd

Mr. Khandoker Raihan
Ali FCA

Chief Operating Officer

Tel: +88 02 48810315

Cell: +88 01730031810
Fax: +88 02 48810314
E-mail: rathan@pbil.com.bd
Web: www.pbil.com.bd

T
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g

| UCB Investment Limited

‘ Bulus Center (17" floor), Road: 34,
Plot: CWS- (A)-1, Gulshan Avenue,
Dhaka-1212.

—

Mr. Tanzim Alamgir
Managing Director and CEQ |

Tel: +88 02 55668070-800094

Fax: +88 02 55034856

E-mail: tanzim.alamgir@ucb.com.bd
Web: www.ucb-investment.com
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ALCO Asset Liability Management Committee
ATB Alternative Trading Board
ATM Automated Teller Machine
ALM Asset Liability Management
BACPS Bangladesh Automated Cheque Processing System
BDT Bangladeshi Taka
BEFTN Bangladesh Electronic Funds Transfer Network
BRPD Banking Regulation and Policy Department
BRMC Board Risk Management Committee
BSEC Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
CAGR Compound Annual Growth Rate
CBD Comunercial Banking Division
CDBL Central Depository Bangladesh Limited

P CNIB Corporate and Institutional Banking
CRA Credit Rating Agency
CRAR Capital to Risk-weighted Asset Ratio
CRM Credit Risk Management
CRR Cash Reserve Requirement
CSR Corporate Social Responsibility
CL Classification of Loans
DP Depository Participant
ECRL Emerging Credit Rating Limited
EMI Equated Monthly Installment
EPS Earnings Per Share
FBP Foreign Bill Purchase
FDBP Foreign Documentary Bills for Purchase
FDR Fixed Deposit Receipts
[AS International Accounting Standards

p\ IBP Inland Bill Purchase
ICAB Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh
[ESBA International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants
[FRS International Financial Reporting Standards
M Information Memorandum
IT Information Technology
[PO Initial Public Offering
ISA International Standards on Auditing
LATR Loan Against Trust Receipt
MAT Management Action Triggers
MAS Monitory Authority of Singapore
MCR Minimum Capital Requirement
MSME Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise
NAV Net Asset Value
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NFCD Non-Resident Foreign Currency Deposit
NII Net Interest Income

NIM Net Interest Margin

NPA Non-Performing Assets

NPL Non-Performing Loan

NRB Non-Resident Bangladeshi

OBU Off-Shore Banking Unit

oD Overdraft

PBL Prime Bank Limited

PBIL Prime Bank Investment Limited
PBSL Prime Bank Securities Limited
PCB Private Commercial Bank

PEC Prime Exchange Co. Pte. Limited
POS Point of Sale

RFCD Resident Foreign Current Deposit

™ RMU

Risk Management Unit

Company Secretary
Prime Bank Limited

Deputy Managing Director & CFO
Prime Bank Limited

ROA Return on Assets
ROE Return on Equity
RTGS Real Time Gross Settlement
RISCF Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms
RWA Risk Weighted Assets
SB Savings Bank
SLR Statutory Liquidity Ratio
SME Small and Medium-sized Enterprises
SND Short Notice Deposit
SOD Secured Overdraft
SWIFT Society for Worl;lwide Interbank Financial
Telecommunication

TREC Trading Right Entitlement Certificate
VaR Value at Risk

q VAT Value Added Tax
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Section — 1: Report to the Eligible Investors from the Arranger

Issuer learned about Bangladesh and its economy froma v
other sources. Even if the issuer believes that its suppliers
to independently verify the information by any authoritati
"The Trustee" was collected by Issuer from the Trustee, UCB Investment Limited. Issuer does not take
any liability for the content in this section. Additionally, Issuer disclaims any liability with regard to
the data in the "Credit Rating" section. Regarding the correctness or comprehensiveness of the material
in the sections titled "The Trustee” and "Credit Rating," we are really not making an assertion to YOLL

ariety of government publications as well as
are trustworthy, there is no way for the issuer
ve sources. The information in the part labeled

Only Bangladesh is allowed to distribute this Information Memorandum and the Offering. No other

Jurisdiction is intended or prepared to accept the proposal or purchase of the Bond. The offerings will
not be made available to the general public in Bangladesh or elsewhere.

We have the discretion to refuse any offer to buy
potential client lower than the entire amount ofthe B
-~ this offering at any moment.

the Bonds in whole or in part, and to sell to any
ond required by such investor. We may discontinue
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Section — 2: Risk Factors and Management Perception about the Risks

a) Interest Rate Risk
Interest rate risk is the potential for changes in interest rates to impact the value of an investment or a

financial institution's finaneial position.

Management Perception

Prime Bank uses duration gap analysis to track interest rate risk. The Asset Liability Committee (AL.C Q)
of the Bank is responsible Jor managing the interest rate risk in the most significant way. Asset Liability
Management (ALM) Desk is an independent part within the Treasury Division. The desk constantly
monitors and analyzes cash Slows and cash positions, balance sheet gaps, economic trends, investment
choices, arbitrage opportunities, business growth, and liquidity and regularly presents the Sacts and
conclusions with recommendations to the ALCO.

b) Foreign Exchange Rate Risk

Foreign exchange risk is a financial risk that exists when a financial transaction is denominated in a
currency other than that of the base currency of the company. This risk arises when investment's value
changed due to the changes in currency exchange rates,

Management’s perception

According to Bangladesh Bank (BB) guidelines and internal policies, the Treasury Department
manages the bank's foreign exchange transactions. It is the responsibility of the Ti reasury department
to independently monitor all applicable Foreign Exchange limit and counterparty limits.

¢) Non-repayment Risk :
Non-payment risk is the risk that a borrower or counterparty will default on its obligations and fail to
make payments as required.

Management’s perception
The Bank makes ensuring that the function of extending credit is appropriately handled and that crediz
cxposures are kept within reasonable bounds that are in line with internal and prudential norms
Internal controls and other procedures have been designed and implemented by the bank to guarantee
that deviations from policies, procedures, and restrictions are promptly reported to the relevant level
of management. The Bank has g mechanism in place for controlling problematic credits

d) Prepayment, Call or Refunding Risk
Prepayment, call or refunding risks are the risks associated with the principal amount of a bongd. The
risks connected to an early bond principal repayment include prepayment, call or refunding risks,

Management’s Perception
The issue has no prepayment and refunding option, but it is callable at the option of issuer (as guided
by the trust deed and relevant rules and regulations).

¢) Security Risk
Security risk is the process of recouping the bondholder's investment by a charge against the collateral
securities in the event that the issuer is unable to pay the bond's face value(s).
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Management’s Perception

This bond is an unsecured bond No specific assets or revenye Sources are being pledged as collateral
Jor the issuance of the bond. Investors will have the right to receive repayment Srom bank cash flow,
although bond holders rank lower than depositors in terms of rights on assets or earnings.

f)  Liquidity Risk
The risk that a company may be unable to meet short term financial demands. This usually occurs due
to the inability to convert its current assets to cash without a loss of capital or income.

Management’s Perception

To mitigate liquidity risk, the bank maintains q diversified and steady funding base made up of core
retail, corporate, and institutional deposits. Treasury Division, which Is supervised by Asset Liability
Committee (ALCO), has primary responsibility for the Bank's liquidity risk management. Treasury
Division maintains liquidity based on current liguidity position, an ticipated future Junding requirement,
sources of funding, options Jor reducing Junding needs, present and anticipated asset quality, present

and anticipated earning capacity, present and planned capital position, ete,

Management’s Perception

Prime Bank Limited (PBL) is one of the leading banking institutions in Bangladesh with a track record
of consistent performance achieved through effective leadership and corporate governance. Prime
Bank has an efficient management that is not only efficient but also dynamic in taking relevant decision
to make the organization more effective and results oriented

h) Operational Risk

systems or from external events. Operational risk may also arise from error and fraud due to lack of
internal control and compliance across the company.

™ Management’s Perception
' Every corporate organization carries some level of operational risk, which can include a wide range of
difficulties. The Bank has effective internal control and audit systems to mitigate this risk by using a
robust and comprehensive monitoring and controlling framework which includes well-defined
processes, independent internal and external audit, automatic reconciliation and monitoring etc.

i) Business Risk
V's ability to achieve its goals and generate profits. Business risks can arise from a variety

of sources, such as changes in the economy, shifts in consumer demand, new competition, changes in
government regulations, natural disasters, and technology disruptions.

Management'’s Perception
Managing and mitigating business risks is a critical aspect of runnin , agd it
0 71139N’Q92:§iemifying potential ri e}/ﬁégping strategies to reduce or i pldmenhing
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measures to manage them effectively. To counter and mitigate the risk, the following mitigation
measures are in place:

*  Regular review of impact of global economic meltdown and taking appropriate measures

*  Innovative and convenient Jfinancial products and services;

*  Taking prompt action on customer complaints;

*  [Frequent assessment of clients satisfaction;

*  Regular review of performance against budget and targets;

*  Review and analysis of competitors’ performance;

J) Industry Risk _ . ‘
Industry risk is the probability that a certain industry will not perform to expectations. When 1ssues

afflict one industry, they influence the individual organization within that industry. They may also
spread to other industries. The banking industry is diversified and committed to various industries and
the issuer is competing in a highly competitive market.

Management’s Perception
1o address the industry risk arising from cyclicality of financial market PBL uses a diversified pool of
products and services. Besides Core Banking business, the bank has strong foothold in the capital

k) Market and Technology Related Risk

Market risk is the current or potential threat to the Bank's carnings resulting from changes in market
prices, such as the prices of securities, commodities, profit rates, and foreign exchange rates. It is
defined as the potential impact of unfavorable price movements, such as benchmark rates. foreign

Management’s Perception
The Treasury Division manages marker risk covering liquidity, interest rate and foreign exchange risk
™ which are over sighted by Asset Liability Management Commirtee (ALCO) of the Bant.

The bank has implemented Core Banking Software (T-24 R-16) to manage the core banking activities,
The bank has a robust IT Setup which managed by an efficient pool of IT professionals. In accordance
with the Central Bank's guidelines, PBL has a team dedicated to IT audits and security. It periodically

performs IT audits in each branch and makes recommendations to management.

) Risk Related to Potential or Existing Government Regulations
The company Operates under, the Bank Company Act-199], Companies Act-1994, Income Tax
Ordinance, 1984, Income Tax rules, 1984, Value Added Tax (VAT) Act, 2012, Value Added Tax
(VAT) Rules, 2012, Customs Act, 1969, Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987 and other
related regulations. The company also obtained license from Banglradesh Bank a$ ¥y Bapk under Bank
Companies Act-199] . Any significant changes in the regulation to, be non-
compliant, adversely Impacting the Bank.
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Management’s Perception

The laws and regulations or the regulatory or enforcement environment in Bangladesh may change and
may have an adverse impact on the products or services bank offers. Unless any policy change that may
negatively and materially affect the industry as a whole, the business of the bank is expected not to be

affected significantly.

m) Risk Related to Potential Changes in Global and National Policies
The company may be benefitted or suffered from changes of current international or national policies.

Unavoidable circumstances, such as political unrest, will have a negative impact on the Bank's
performance in Bangladesh and around the world.

Management’s Perception

Any global changes are unlikely to have any effect on the security offered because it would be issued
on the local market. Moreover, Bank has an efficient risk management team which responds to any
regional or global changes event that might have an effect on the local market.
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Prime Bank

Section — 3: Detailed Description and Information of Issuer’s Application

Detailed description and information as per Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Debt
Securities) Rules, 2021; Schedule- A (Part I) is given as below:

1. Particulars of the Issuer:

Name of the Issuer

Prime Bank Limited

Legal Status

Public Limited Company, listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange
Limited & Chittagong Stock Exchange PLC

Registered Address and Telephone
Number of the Issuer

Adamjee Court Annex Building-2
119-120, Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000
Tel: +88 02 55068713

Name, Address, Contact Number of
the Contact Person

Mr. Hassan O. Rashid

Managing Director & CEQ
Simple Tree Anarkali, 8 Floor,
89, Gulshan Avenue, Dhaka- 1212
Tel: +88 02 55068713

Date of Incorporation 12.02.1995
Date of Commencement of Business 12.02.1995
Authorized Capital BDT 25,000.00 million (as on 30.09.2022)
Paid up Capital BDT 11,322.83 million (as on 30.09.2022)
Total Equity of the Issuer BDT 30,779.32 million (as on 30.09.2022)
Total Liabilities BDT 391,654.20 million (as on 30.09.2022)
Total Financial Obligations BDT 333,837.89 million (as on 30.09.2022)
Total Tangible Assets BDT 8,525.95 million (as on 30.09.2022)
Net worth of the Issuer BDT 30,779.32 million (as on 30.09.2022)
2. Particulars of the Issue Manager:

Name of the Issue Manager N/A
Legal status of the Issue Manager N/A
Details of contact information of the N/A
1Ssue manager
Name of the issue managed by the N/A
issue manager
Others N/A

ﬂ

3. Particulars of the Issue:

Name of the Issue

Prime Bank Subordinated Bond [V

Type of instruments to be issued

Unsecured, Non-convertible, Fully Redeemable, Floating Rate

Subordinated Bond

Purpose of the Issue

To raise Tier 2 Capital

Number of Securities and total size
of the issue to be offered

Denomination of each lot of Bond is indicated at
BDT 10,000,000 (Taka Ten million) Face Value

Face Value and Issue Price of
securities

BDT 3,000 million

Coupon rate or rate of profit or
discount rate and vield to maturity
(YTM)

Benchmark Rate + Margin

Tenor

7 years from issue date

Details of conversion/exchange
option features

This Bond is Non-Convertible in n
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Mode of redemption

20% of the total bond value to be redeemed at the end of each year
starting from 3™ year and the repayment schedule is depicted below:

Figures in BDT
| Issue Size 3,000,000,000
Years Repayment Balance

End of I* year - 3,000,000,000 J
| Endof 2™ year - 3,000,000,000
| Endof 37 year 600,000,000 2,400,000,000
| End of 4" year 600,000,000 1,800,000,000
| Endof 5" year 600,000,000 1,200,000,000
| Endof 6" year 600,000,000 600,000,000 j
| Endof 7" year 600,000,000 - |

Mode of option (call or put) if any

The Bond has no put option however it is callable at the option
of Issuer.

Rate of return

Coupon Rate

Applicable Tax Rate

All payments made by the Issuer or under or in respect of the
Trust Deed or the Bond will be subject to any present or future
taxes, duties, assessments or governmental charges of whatever

nature imposed, levied, collected, withheld or assessed by or on
behalf of Bangladesh or any political subdivision thereof or any
authority thereof or therein having power to tax. The Issuer will
not be Obligated pay any additional amounts in respect of such
taxes, duties, assessments or governmental charges that may
from time to time be deducted or withheld from such payments
but will provide or procure the provision of original or
authenticated tax receipts relating to any such deductions or

withholdings to Bondholders.

Default Protection Mechanism Th
(details of credit enhancement) if any

is Bond is unsecured in nature. No credit enhancement is

applicable.

offered, if any

Type of collateral securities being

Unsecured

of priority of payment

Status of securities holders in case Pri

me Bank Subordinated Bond IV is superior to the claims of

investors in equity shares and subordinated to the claims of the
depositors and the other creditors as Tier 2 Capital (as defined
in the Base] II] Guidelines) of the Bank.

1ssued

- Period within which securities to be

As

per the Consent Letter of BSEC

stock exchange(s)

Nature of tradability or listing in

As

per the Consent Letter of BSEC

Others:

Investors

0 7-JUN 2023

Tanvir A Siddigul, ACS
Cqmpany Secreta
Prime Bany Limited

The Lead Arranger will select appropriate investor pool for
offered product following any or both methods mentioned

bel

ow:

Local Investors: A different group of high-net-worth
individuals, Corporate Houses, Banks, Insurance Companies,
NBFIs, Asset Management Companies, Mutual Funds,
Merchant Banks, Stock Dealer, Alternative Investment Funds
and any other eligible investors.

Foreign Investors: Non-resident
Nationals, Foreign Corporate Entifi

Ins

ngladeshi (NRRs), oreign
s, Foreign Bapkd / Ffhanctal

titutions, and Multilateral Age
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Mode of Placement Private Placement on a best effort basis

Benchmark Rate Latest average Fixed Deposit Rates (FDRs) of “6-month to less
than 1 year” tenor of all private commercial schedule banks
(excluding the banks incorporated after the year 2012 and
foreign banks). -

Margin 2.00% per annum

Coupon Payment Semi-annually beginning at the end of 6 months from drawdown
date.

Transferability/Liquidity Transferable by the provisions of the Trust Deed as well as any
instruction by the regulators.

Governing Law The Bond is governed by and shall be construed by the laws of

Bangladesh. Any dispute arising thereof shall be subject to the
Jurisdiction of the courts of Bangladesh.

Late Redemption The Issuer shall pay a late payment penalty of 2% (two percent)
higher than the Coupon Rate and be payable on the amount not
paid on the due date up till the date of actual payment,

ﬂ

4. Particulars of the Trustee:

Name of the Trustee UCB Investment Limited
Paid-up capital of the trustee: BDT 1,000,000,000 (as on 31 December 2021)
Net worth of the trustee: BDT 1,132,493 978 (as on 31 December 2021)

Name of the issue(s) where performing 1. Mercantile Bank Perpetual Bond

as trustee: 2. Bank Asia 1* Perpetual Bond
3. NRBC Bank Subordinated Bond — I
4. Mir Akhter Zero Coupon Bond
5. Envoy Textiles Zero Coupon Bond
6. EBL 3" Subordinated Bond
7. _MTB 5" Subordinated Bond

Others N/

* Trustee shall also perform the roles/responsibilities of a Registrar, Paying Agent and Transfer Agent besides the roles and responsibilities
of Trustee until listing with Alternative Trading Board (ATB).

5. Particulars of the Credit Rating Company:

-~ Name of credit rating company Emerging Credit Rating Limited
Credit rating status of the issuer or . Rk ) i )
STz Long Term: AA; Short Term: ST-2; Outlook: Stable
Credit rating status of the issue Long Term: AA-g; Outlook: Stable
Date and Valld]ty of rating along with 01.07.2022 to 30062023 (ISSUGI')

surveillance rating for the issuer or

e e B %he o 14.12.2022 to 13.12.2023 (Issue)
Latest default rate of the credit rating
company )
Average time to default of the rated
category

Rating trigger, if any N/A

M il —
Others -

0. Particulars of Originators (if Any): Not Applicable

07 JUN 2023 07 JUN 2033 07 JUN 2023
@ | Habibur Hanman Chowdhuiy, FCA s
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Prime Bank Subordinated Bond [V

7. Particulars of other contractual parties:
i) Lead Arranger:

Name of the Lead Arranger Prime Bank Investment Limited

Tajwar Center (5" Floor), House: 34, Road: 19/A, Block: E,
Banani, Dhaka-1213.

Details of contact information Tel: +88 02 48810315
of the Lead Arranger Fax: +88 02 48810314

E-mail: info@pbil.com.bd
Web: www.pbil.com.bd

ii) Credit Rating Agency: Emerging Credit Rating Limited
1) Registrar, Paying Agent and Transfer Agent: UCB Investment Limited

07 JUN 2013

[ ]
Tanvir A Siddiqui, ACS
Company Secretary
Prime Bank Limited

07 JUN oz 07 JUN]
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Section — 4: Details Plan of Utilization of Proceeds

Purpose of Issuance of Prime Bank Subordinated Bond IV

Regulatory Capital Framework for banks in line with BASEL III). The proposed bond issue will allow
the bank to enhance its capital strength and continue to grow its balance sheet in the future years.

Plan Regarding Use of Proceeds from Prime Bank Subordinated Bond [V

The proposed bond will qualify as part of PBL’s Tier 2 capital and will help maintain healthy capital
adequacy ratios in the next few years. Besides, the BDT 3,000 million fund will be used for regular
lending and general business activities of the bank which will help to grow the bank’s loan and advance
portfolio and other investment activities.

™

&
|
!
\
| [
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Section — 5: Details F eatures of Debt Securities to be Issued

a. Basic features of the Instrument e
Issuer: Prime Bank Limited (PBL)
Name of the Instrument: ~ Prime Bank Subordinated Bond IV
- * Unsecured, Non-convertible, Full
Subordinated Bond
~ To raise Tier 2 Régulgté}y _(japitai and thereby enhance Capiiai to
Purposes and Objectives: Risk-Weighted Asset Ratio (CRAR) as per “Guidelines on Risk-
Based Capital Adequacy” of Bangladesh Bank

Prime Bank 'I‘nirg_stnﬁéntiixmtéd (15}3__I_I;j -
Best Efforts / Strictly Non-Underwritten

Issue Type 7 y:'édeéfnaglékFl_oatiing Rate
U :

Lead Arranger:
Arrangement Basis:

Trustee: ~ UCB Investment Limited
Credit Rating Agency:  Emerging Credit Rating Limited
Issue Size/Total Face Value: BDT 3,(500',006,000 (Taka three thousand mi[luion)

"\ No. of Bond to be issued: 30 -
Denomination/Face Value of ~ Denomination of each lot of Bond is indicated at BDT 10,000,000
each lot of Bond: (Taka ten million)

Minimum Subscription; BDT 10,000,000 (Taka ten million)
Issue Price: 100% at Par
Curren(;y: ' o R E—’»ang;jfadé"sIruT Taka (Bf)’f) a

Tenor: 7 j/eafs from the issue date

‘The Lead Arranger will select ‘appropriate investor pool for
offered product following any or both methods mentioned below:
Local Investors: A different group of high-net-worth individuals,
Corporate Houses, Banks, Insurance Companies, NBFIs, Asset
Management Companies, Mutual Funds, Merchant Banks, Stock

Dealer, Alternative Investment Funds and any other eligible
investors,

Prospective Investors:

Foreign Investors: Non-resident Bangladeshi (NRBs), Foreign

f'\q Nationals, Foreign Corporate Entities, Foreign Banks / Financial

Institutions, and Multilateral Agencies

Mode of Placement: ~ Private Placement -

Expected Issue Date: June 2023 or any other niuniélly aéfeééblé date

= e 5 e it AETCE, i

Maturity, Coupon/ Discount Coupon Rate

Rate:

CouponRate: " Benchmark Rate +Margin

Latest aﬁerége Fixed 'If)epo"sit Rates (F DRs)fof “6-month to less
than 1 year” tenor of all private commercial schedule banks
(excluding the banks incorporated after the year 2012 and foreign
banks).

Margin: 7 2.00% per annum
Range dthoup_dn Rate: Floor: 6.00% - Celling_:_ 10.00% ht all times

07 JUN 2023 %12023 07 JUN 2
\
( tw‘

Tanvir A Siddiquj ACS [ass‘an O. Rashid
Managing Director & CE
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. "ﬁ_h'"%—s_e"rx_ﬁ-annuﬁ'l} B;g@{gamam‘aa{fag“ﬁla;a';vaa@n
Coupon Payment: i

20% of the total bond value to be redeemed at the end of each year
starting from 3™ year and the repayment schedule is depicted

below:
Figure in BDT
| Issue Size ] 3,000,000,000
f Years Repayment | Balance
Redemption Schedule: h End of 1* year - f 3,000,000,000
| End of 2™ year = 3,000,000,000
I; End of 3" year 600,000,000 2,400,000,000
End of 4" year 600,000,000 1,800,000,000
End of 5" year 600,000,000 1,200,000,000
End of 6" year 600,000,000 600,000,000
End of 7" year 600,000,000 ‘*7 0
Prepayment, Call Refandfn_g, The Bond is non-convertible and has no prepayment and
Conversion Features: refunding option however it is callable at the option of Issuer.
] ' The Issuer shall pay a late payment penalty of 2% (two percent)
Late Redemption: higher than the Coupon Rate and be payable on the amount not

paid on the due date up till the date of actual payment.
Description of Collateral - ' _
Security and type of charges to  Unsecured
be created against the issue:
L Transferable by the provisions of the Trust Deed as well as any
instruction by the regulators.
Not applicable for the Bond.
At any time after the Bonds have become due and repayable, the
Trustee may, at its sole discretion and without further notice, take
such proceedings against the Issuer as it may think fit to enforce
repayment of the Bonds and to enforce the provisions of the Trust
Deed, but it will not be bound to take any such proceedings unless
Bnforesment of Charges oves (a) it shall ha;}e been so t.'eque.stet_‘l in writing by the holders of not
~ ——— less thar? 66 percent in principal .amount of the Bonds .then
outstanding or shall have been so directed by an Extraordinary
Resolution of the Bondholders and (b) it shall have been
indemnified and/or secured to its satisfaction. No Bondholder will
be entitled to proceed directly against the Issuer unless the
Trustee, having become bound to do so, fails to do so within a
reasonable period and such failure sha] be continuing.

Transferability/Liquidity:

Credit Enhancement:

Particulars of the credit rating:
Name of Credit ﬁatin'g'Agehcy: Issuer: Emerging Credit Rating Limited

Issue: Emerging Credit Rating Limited
Crédi't"mt‘irig status of the Long Term: AA
Lsue: Short Term: ST-2 |

e ating satus of the Tssue: ~ Long Term Rating: A
0 7 TN 4%

a N
Tanvir A Siddiqui, ACS M Habibur Rahman Chowdhury, FCA i -
Company Se?rerary Deputy Managing Director &CFO o fgsx;lgnD?c .c[g\’r é:& S {1 [1_ .
Prime Bank Limiteg Prime Bank Limited Pricie bann o CEQ
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Date and \;f;fidity of rating along Issuer:
with surveillance rating for the Date of Rating: 01.07.2022
Issuer and for the Issue: Validity of Rating: 30.06.2023

[ssue:
Date of Rating: 14.12.2022
Validity of Rating: 13.12.2923

If the credit rating of the Issue falls below the minimum
investment grade i.e. “BBB” in the long term or “ST-3" in the
short term, then the Issuer shall pay an additional fee on top of the
stipulated Coupon Rate as a Risk Premium as mentioned in the

Rating Trigger: below table:
Issue Rating Risk Premium to be Added
BB to B 0.05%
CtoD 0.10%
~

All payments 'maae'by the Issuer or under or 'ir-lmres;igbt of the Trust
Deed or the Bond will be subject to any present or future taxes,
duties, assessments or governmental charges of whatever nature
imposed, levied, collected, withheld or assessed by or on behalf of
Bangladesh or any political subdivision thereof or any authority
thereof or therein having power to tax. The Issuer will not be
Obligated pay any additional amounts in respect of such taxes,
duties, assessments or governmental charges that may from time
to time be deducted or withheld from such payments but will
provide or procure the provision of original or authenticated tax
receipts relating to any such deductions or withholdings to
Bondholders.

Tax Features:

The-Bond is governed by and shall be ‘c;mstruedﬁ b3; th;e eﬁiiféting
Governing Law: laws of Bangladesh. Any dispute arising thereof shall be subject
to the jurisdiction of the courts of Bangladesh.

b. Rate of Return, Yield to
Maturity, Coupon/
Discount Rate

¢. Transferability/Liquidity Transferable in accordance with the provisions of the Trust Deed

as well as any instruction by regulators

Benchmark Rate + Margin, _
Range of Coupon Rate: 6.00% to 10.00%.

s Il;rsépaﬂfxlenté:Caél, on The Bond is non-convertible and has no prepayment and refunding
e option however it is callable at the option of Issuer.
Feature
e. Early Redemption or Late  Early redemption is only at the option of the Issuer. But the Issuer
Redemption shall pay a late payment penalty of 2% (two percent) higher than
the Coupon Rate and be payable on the amount not paid on the
due date up till the date of actual payment.
07 JUN 2023 07 JUN 2023 07 JUN 2
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f. Tax Features

All payments made by the Issuer or under or in respect of the Trust
Deed or the Bond will be subject to any present or future taxes,
duties, assessments or governmental charges of whatever nature
imposed, levied, collected, withheld or assessed by or on behalf of
Bangladesh or any political subdivision thereof or any authority
thereof or therein having power to tax. The Issuer will not be
Obligated to pay any additional amounts in respect of such taxes,
duties, assessments or governmental charges that may from time
to time be deducted or withheld from such payments but will
provide or procure the provision of original or authenticated tax
receipts relating to any such deductions or withholdings to
Bondholders.

g. Costs related to the issue

Arrangement Fee: Total of 0.20% of the Face Value Amount of
the Bond

Trustee Fee: BDT 300,000 p.a.

Credit Rating Fee: BDT 100,000 p.a.

Application Fee to BSEC: BDT 10,000

Consent Fee to BSEC: 0.10% on the Total Face Value
Other/Legal/Regulatory Cost (if any): At Actual

Details of fees and €Xpenses mentioned in Section 19.

h. Repayment Schedule

Coupon on the bond shall be paid on semi-annual basis and 20%
of the total bond value to be redeemed at the end of each year
starting from 3" year and the repayment schedule is depicted
below:

Figure in BDT

| IssueSize | 3,000,000,000 ]
Years [ Repayment Balance

| End of I year ! . 3,000,000,000

| End of 2V year . 3,000,000,000
End of 3 year 600,000,000 2,400,000,000
End of 4" year 600,000,000 1,800,000,000
End of 5% year 600,000,000 1,200,000,000
End of 6" year 600,000,000 600,000,000

| End of 7% year 600,000,000 . l

i.  Call or put option, and
-~ premium or discount
thereof, if any

It is callable at the option of Issuer but put option, premium or
discount is not applicable.

Credit Enhancement

[

Not applicable

k. Enforcement of Charges
over securities

At any time after the Bond has become due and repayable, the
Trustee may, at its sole discretion and without further notice, take
such proceedings against the Issuer as it may think fit to enforce
repayment of the Bond and to enforce the provisions of the Trust
Deed, but it will not be bound to take any such proceedings unless
(a) it shall have been so requested in writing by the holders of not
less than 66%; percent in principal amount of the Bond then
outstanding or shall have been so directed by an Extraordinary
Resolution of the Bondholders and (b) it shall have been
indemnified and/or secured to its s isfaction. No Bdndholder will
be entitled to proceed directly againbthe Issuer unle s thig Trustee,
having become bound to do so, fai Eo do so witHin\a réhsonable
period and such failure shall be conti yipg,

Tanvir A Siddiqul, ACS M Habi

r Rahman Chowdhury, FCA
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Section — 6: Description of Collateral Security and Tvpe of Charges to Be

Created against Issue

a-vis bank creditors.

1
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Section — 7: Rights and Obligations of the Issuer

(as per draft trust deed of Prime Bank Subordinated Bond V)

¢ Covenant to Repay
The Issuer covenants with the Trustee that it will, as and when the Bonds or any of them become

due to be redeemed or any principal on the Bonds or any of them becomes due to be repaid in
accordance with the Conditions, unconditionally pay or procure to be paid to or to the order of the
Trustee in Bangladesh Taka in Dhaka in immediately available freely transferable funds the
principal amount of the Bonds or any of them becoming due for redemption or repayment on that
date and shall (subject to the provisions of the Conditions) until all such payments (both before and
after judgment or other order) are duly made unconditionally pay or procure to be paid to or to the
order of the Trustee as aforesaid on the dates provided for in the Conditions coupon on the principal
amount of the Bonds or any of them outstanding from time to time as set out in the Conditions
provided that:

" every payment of principal in respect of the Bonds or any of them made to or to the account of
the Bondholders shall satisfy, to the extent of such payment;

l ~ * ifany payment of principal or coupon in respect of the Bonds or any of them is made after the

due date, payment shall be deemed not to have been made until either the full amount is paid

The Trustee will hold the benefit of this covenant and the covenants in Clause 11.3 (Covenant to
comply with Trust Deed, Conditions, Schedules and applicable law) and Clause ] 1.4 (Covenants
by the Issuer) on trust for the Bondholders.

* Following an Event of Default
At any time after any Event of Default shall have occurred, the Trustee may:

concerns payments by the Issuer) Clause 21.2 (Payment to Bondholders) shall cease to have
effect.

¢ Covenant to comply with Trust Deed, Conditions, Schedules and applicable law
*  The Issuer hereby covenants with the Trustee to comply with, perform and observe all those
provisions of this Trust Deed, the Conditions (including, without I {tation, Condition 5
(Covenants)) and the other Schedules which are expressed to be binding
and observe the same. The Bonds are subject to the provisi
which shall be binding upon the Issuer and the Bondhold
07_JUN Zlﬁg under them respectivelﬁ. The Bondholders and all persgn claiming u

ust Deed, all
ing through
ough them
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respectively will also be entitled to the benefit of, and will be bound by, this Trust Deed and
the other Bond Documents and will be deemed to have notice of all of the provisions of the

The Issuer hereby covenants with the Trustee to comply with, perform and observe all those
provisions of the applicable law including but is not limited to Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission (Debt Securities) Rules 2021. The Issuer agrees that Bondholders and
all persons claiming under or through them respectively will also be entitled to the benefit of,
and will be bound by, the applicable law and will be deemed to have notice of all of the
provisions of the applicable law applicable to them.

The Trustee shall itself be entitled to enforce the obligations of the Issuer under the Bonds and
the Conditions and the applicable law as if the same were set out and contained in this Trust
Deed which shall be read and construed as one document with the Bonds.

Covenants by the Issuer
The Issuer hereby covenants with the Trustee that, so long as any of the Bonds remain outstanding,

it will:

Books of account:
At all times keep and procure that all its Subsidiaries keep such books of account as may be

fiecessary to comply with all applicable laws and so as 1o enable the financial statements of the
Issuer to be prepared and allow, subject to confidentiality obligations under applicable law, the

Event of Default:
Give notice in writing to the Trustee forthwith upon becoming aware of any Event of Default

and without waiting for the Trustee to take any further action;

Corporate Governance:
Comply (and shall ensure that each member of the Group will) in all material respects with the

corporate governance guidelines set out by the Bangladesh Bank and the Bangladesh Securities
and Exchange Commission,

Information:
So far as permitted by applicable law, at all times give to the Trustee such information, opinions,

certificates and other evidence as it shall require and, in such form, as it shall require in relation
to Issuer for the performance of its obligations under the Bond Documents;

Notices to Bondholders:
Send or procure to be sent to the Trustee not less than 5 (five) business days prior to the date of

publication, one copy of each notice to be given to the Bondholders in accordance with the
Conditions and, upon publication, send to the Trustee two copies of such notfiye:

_D-7.JUN 2023 07 JUN 203
07 JUN pog3
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Strictly Private & Confidential @ Pl‘im e B ank Draft Information Memorandum of

Notification of non-payvment:
Notify the Trustee forthwith in the event that it does not, on or before the due date for payment

in respect of the Bonds or any of them, pay unconditionally the full amount in the relevant
currency of the moneys payable on such due date on all such Bonds;

* Notification of late payment:
In the event of the unconditional payment to the Trustee of any sum due in respect of the Bonds

or any of them being made after the due date for payment thereof, forthwith give notice to the
Bondholders that such payment has been made;

* Notification of redemption or repayment:
14 (Fourteen) days prior to the Redemption Dates or purchase in respect of any Bond, give to

the Trustee notice in writing of the amount of such redemption or purchase pursuant to the
Conditions and duly proceed to redeem or purchase such Bonds accordingly:

*  Authorised Signatories:
Upon the execution hereof and thereafter forthwith upon any change of the same, deliver to the

Trustee a list of the Authorised Signatories of the Issuer, together with certified specimen
signatures of the same; and

*  Payments:
Pay moneys payable by it to the Trustee hereunder without set off, counterclaim, deduction or

withholding, unless otherwise compelled by law and in the event of any deduction or
withholding compelled by law will pay such additional amount as will result in the payment
to the Trustee of the amount which would otherwise have been payable by it to the Trustee
hereunder.

*  Risk Premium
In case where the credit rating of the Issue falls below the minimum investment grade i.e.

“BBB” in the long term or “ST-3” in the short term, the Issuer shall pay an additional premium
on top of the stipulated Coupon Rate as a Risk Premium as mentioned in the below table:

Issue Rating Risk Premium to be Added
BBtoB 0.05%
2] B CtoD 0.10%

*  Escrow Account:
Maintain an Escrow Account for the purpose of receiving the proceeds raised through the

issuance of the Bonds and utilisation thereof

07 JUN 2023 07 JUN 2023 07 JUN
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n — 8: Rights and Obligations of the Trustee

(as per draft trust deed of Prime Bank Subordinated Bond IV)

* Trustee’s Rights

UN 20

¢

<
Tanvir A Slddlquf, ACS Dgpu"[y Managing Director & CFO

Company Secretary
Prime Bank Limited

Applicable Law: Notwithstanding anything contained in this Trust Deed the Trustee shall have
all such rights and powers granted to it under the applicable law including but is not limited to
the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Debt Securities) Rules 2021.

Advice: The Trustee may in relation to this Trust Deed act on the opinion or advice of or a
certificate or any information obtained from any lawyer, banker, valuer, surveyor, broker,
auctioneer, accountant or other expert (whether obtained by the Trustee, the Issuer, or any
Subsidiary) and which advice or opinion may be provided on such terms (including as to
limitations on liability) as the Trustee may consider in its sole discretion to be consistent with
prevailing market practice with regard to advice or opinions of that nature and shall not be
responsible for any Liability occasioned by so acting; any such opinion, advice, certificate or
information may be sent or obtained by letter, telegram, telex, cablegram or facsimile
transmission;

Resolution or direction of Bondholders: the Trustee shall not be responsible for acting upon
any resolution purporting to be a Written Resolution or to have been passed at any meeting of
the Bondholders in respect whereof minutes have been made and signed or a direction of a
specified percentage of Bondholders, even though it may subsequently be found that there was
some defect in the constitution of the meeting or the passing of the resolution or the making of
the directions or that for any reason the resolution purporting to be a Written Resolution or to
have been passed at any Meeting or the making of the directions was not valid or binding upon
the Bondholders;

Trustee not responsible for investigations: save as otherwise provided by applicable law, the
Trustee shall not be responsible for, or for investigating any matter which is the subject of, any

Deed, the Bonds, or any other agreement or document relating to the transactions herein or
therein contemplated or for the execution, legality, effectiveness, adequacy, genuineness,
validity, enforceability or admissibility in evidence thereof:

Entry on the Register: the Trustee shall not be'liable to the Issuer or any Bondholder by reason
of having accepted as valid or not having rejected any entry on the Register later found to be
forged or not authentic and can assume for all purposes in relation hereto that any entry on the
Register is correct;

Events of Default: save as otherwise provided by applicable law, unti] it shall have actual
knowledge or express notice to the contrary, the Trustee shall be entitled to assume that no such
Event of Default has happened and that the Issuer is observing and performing all the
obligations on its part contained in the Bonds and under this Trust Deed and no event has
happened as a consequence of which any of the Bonds may become repayable; and

Right to Deduct or Withhold: notwithstanding anything contained in this Trust Deed, to the

extent required by any applicable law, if the Trustee is or will be required to make any deduction
or withholding from any distribution or payment made by it hereunder or if the Trustee is or
will be otherwise charged to, or is or may become liable to, tax as a co

its duties hereunder whether as principal, agent or otherwis

nature and whenever made upon the Trustee, and whether in{c
@By sums received or clistributﬂef5 by it or to which it may be entt

Wi Habibur Rahman Chowdhury, FCA .
ashid
& CEQ
nme Bank I imire

Prime Bank Limited



Stricthy Privese £ o B e Draft Information Memorandum of
wirictly Private & Confidential @ P rime B ank Prime Bank Subordinated Bond 1v

*  Force Majeure: The Trustee shall not be liable for any failure or delay in the performance of
its obligations under this Trust Deed or any other Bond Document because of circumstances
beyond such Trustee's control, including, without limitation, acts of God, flood, war (whether
declared or undeclared), terrorism, fire, riot, embargo, labour disputes, any laws, ordinances,

of equipment, or interruption of communications or computer facilities, and other causes
s control whether or not of the same class or kind as specifically named

*  Immunities: The Trustee's immunities and protections from liability and its right to
indemnification in connection with the performance of Its duties under this Trust Deed shall
extend to the Trustee's officers, directors and employees. Such Immunities and protections and
right to indemnification, together with the Trustee's right to compensation, shall survive the
Trustee's resignation or removal, the defeasance or discharge of this Trust Deed and final
payment of the Bonds. The Issuer acknowledges that in any proceedings taken in relation to
this Trust Deed, it will not be entitled to claim for itself or any of its assets immunity from suit.
execution, attachment or other legal process.

nd no director or
ciary position of
such Trustee be in any way precluded from making anyfcontracts or| ent ing into any
transactions in the ordinary course of business with the Issudrfor any Subsidigryfor ahy person

body corporate directly or indirectly associated with the [I$suer or any 3ubsitliary\ or from
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any Subsidiary or any person or body corporate directly or indirectly associated with the Issuer
or any Subsidiary, and neither the Trustee nor any such director or officer shall be accountable
to the Bondholders or the Issuer or any Subsidiary, or any person or body corporate directly or
indirectly associated with the Issuer or any Subsidiary, for any interest, fees, commissions,
coupon, discounts or share of brokerage earned, arising or resulting from any such contracts or
transactions and the Trustee and any such director or officer shall also be at liberty to retain the
same for its or his own benefit.

*  Trustee Liability: The Trustee shall not be liable to any person for any matter or thing done or
omitted in any way in connection with or in relation to this Trust Deed or the Bonds save in
relation to its own gross negligence, wilful default or fraud.

*  Right to Sue: The Trustee may sue and may be sued on behalf of the Bondholders,

® Trustee's powers and duties
* Applicable Law: Notwithstanding anything contained in this Trust Deed the Trustee shall have
all such responsibility as set out in the applicable law including but is not limited to Bangladesh
Securities and Exchange Commission (Debt Securities) Rules 2021

™ *  Act for Bondholders: Subject to applicable law and terms and conditions of this Trust Deed,

the Trustee shall act on behalf and for the exclusive interest of the Bondholders;

*  Monitoring: Trustee shall ensure that Issuer is observing the applicable law for the Bonds and
the terms and conditions of the Bond Documents. As soon as the Trustee is aware of any breach
by the Issuer it shall immediately inform the Bondholders and the Issuer of such breach;

P *  Trustee's determination: The Trustee may determine whether or not a default in the

performance or observance by the Issuer of any obligation under the provisions of this Trust
Deed or contained in the Bonds is capable of remedy and if the Trustee shall certify that any
such default is, in its opinion, not capable of remedy, such certificate shall be conclusive and
binding upon the Issuer and the Bondholders;

* Trustee's discretion: the Trustee shall (save as expressly otherwise provided herein) as regards
all the trusts, powers, authorities and discretions vested in it by this Trust Reed or by operation
of law, have absolute and uncontrolled discretion as to the efebe; ‘

non-exercise thereof (save as otherwise provided by applica
is under the provisions of this Trust Deed bound to act
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Bondholders, the Trustee shall nevertheless not be s0 bound unless first indemnified and/or
provided with security to its satisfaction against all actions, proceedings, claims and demands

which it may incur by so doing;

be given on such terms and subject to such conditions (if any) as the Trustee may require;
Application of proceeds: the Trustee shall not be responsible for the receipt or application by
the Issuer of the proceeds of the issue of the Bonds;

Error of judgment: the Trustee shall not be liable for any error of Judgment made in good faith
applying due diligence and without negligence by any officer or employee of the Trustee
assigned by the Trustee to administer its corporate trust matters, save in relation to its own gross
negligence, wilful default or fraud;

Agents: Subject to the provisions of the Trust Act 1882 and Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission (Debt Securities) Rules 2021, the Trustee may, in the conduct of the
trusts of this Trust Deed instead of acting personally, employ and bay an agent on any terms,

Confidential information: the Trustee shall not (unless required by law or ordered so to do by
a court of competent Jurisdiction) be required to disclose to any Bondholder confidential
information or other information made available to the Trustee by the Issuer in connection with
this Trust Deed and no Bondholder shall be entitled to take any action to obtain from the Trustee
any such information.

Determination of Coupon Rate: the Trustee shall determine Applicable Coupon Rate in
accordance with Condition of the Bond.

Rating Trigger: in case a downgrade of credit rating (i.e. below the rating trigger) of the Issue
under surveillance rating, the Trustee shall ensure the collection of Risk Premium from the

®* Exercise of Discretion

N 2025

o M Habibur Rahman Chowdhury, FCA
invir A Siddiqui, ACS

Company Secretary
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Notwithstanding anything in this Trust Deed to the contrary, the Trustee shall not be obliged to
exercise or consider exercising any discretion or consider making or make any determination
(including, without limitation, any determination as to whether any fact or circumstance or
activity or thing is materia] or substantial or complies with some such similar quantitative

) ). Such diredtion gha]l specify the
way in which the Trustee shall exercise such discretion 5 ¢. make the

determination or take the action to be taken by the Trustee|
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Section — 9: Rights and Obligation of the Issue Manager, Underwriter, or
Any Other Contractual Parties

Rights and obligations of the issue manager and underwriter is not applicable.

Rights and Obligation of the Other Contractual Parties (as per draft trust deed of Prime Bank
Subordinated Bond IV)

* Lead Arranger:

Pursuant to the Mandate Letter (Ref: Prime/FAD/2022/235) dated 07.11.2022, Prime Bank
Investment Limited has been appointed as the Lead Arranger for the issuance of Prime Bank
Subordinated Bond IV having an aggregate issue size of BDT 3,000,000,000 (BDT three thousand
million), setting out the terms and conditions of the appointment as stated therein for the purpose
of the private issuance of the Bonds the terms of which is detailed under the Information
Memorandum (as defined below) and subjected to the approval of BSEC.

* Credit Rating Agency:

For the purpose of conducting the bond rating service for the Prime Bank Subordinated Bond 1V
having issue size of BDT 3,000,000,000 (BDT three thousand million) (which shall be referred to
as "Rated Subject™) the Issuer has appointed Emerging Credit Rating Ltd. the (“Credit Rating

7 JUN 035 07 JUN 2023 07 JUN 2053

187

> M Habibur Rahman Chowdhury, FCA . :
Tanvir A Siddiqul, ACS Deputy Managing Director & CFO assan O. Ruashid
Company Secretary Prime Banik Limited Managing Direcior & CE

Prime Bank Limited Prime Bank L imis,




Se

Ii Strictly Private & Confidential @ Prim e B ank Draft Information Memorandum of

Prime Bank Subordinated Bond IV

ction — 10): Rights of the Investors
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(as per draft trust deed of Prime Bank Subordinated Bond 1V)

Each Bondholder has the right to demand information from the Issuer as set out in this Trust Deed
and the Condition attached in Schedule 1 (Terms and Conditions of the Bonds).

Each Bondholder has the right to receive payment of principal amount of the Bonds on the

Redemption Date as set out in the Condition attached in Schedule | (Terms and Conditions of the
Bonds).

Each Bondholder has the right to receive coupon on the Bonds on the Coupon Payment Date as set
out in the Condition attached in Schedule 1 (Terms and Conditions of the Bonds).

Each Bondholder has the right to attend meeting of the Bondholders and vote therein in accordance
with Condition 12 (Meetings of Bondholders, Modification, Waiver and Substitution).

32|87

§
( M Habibur Rahinan Chowdhury, FCA . LA
Deputy Managing Director & CFO Hassan O. Rashi
Prime Bank Limited Managing Direcior &




N T S . Draft Information Memorandun; of
Stricily Private & Confidential @ Prlme B ank Prime Bonk Subardinated Bond 17

Section — 11: Description of the Issuer (Prime Bank Limited)

commenced its banking business with one branch on April 17, 1995 under the license issued by
Bangladesh Bank. At present, the Bank has 146 (One Hundred Forty-Six) branches including 18
(Eighteen) SME Centers/ Branches all over Bangladesh and 3 (Three) booths located at Dhaka Club,
Dhaka, at Star Market S.S.K Road Feni and at Isward;i EPZ, Pabna. Out of the above 146 branches, 05
(five) branches are designated as Islamic Banking branch complying with the rules of Islamic Shariah.
Also, the Bank has 3 (Three) off-shore Banking Units (OBUs), 5 (Five) subsidiary Companies (3

as a publicly-traded company for its general classes of share.

(a) Capital Structure

Authorized Capital : BDT 25,000,000,000 (As on September 30, 2022)
Paid-up Capital : BDT 11,322,834,770 (As on September 30, 2022)

Shareholding Structure

% Holding
As at Dec 31,2021 |

As at Sept 30, 2022
39.03% 39.03%

Shareholder Type

36.53%

General Investor 22.78% m

Foreign Investors 0.50% 0.53%
[ Total 100.00% 100.00%,

—
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Liabilities & Capital Structure (Consolidated)

——

. . As at Sept 30, % of As at Dec 31, % of |
Particulars 2022 Assets 2021 Assets |

71,143,350,566 | 16.84 % 62,932,481,200 16.06%

. Borrowings from other banks, financial
institutions and agents
£ ﬁegosits and other accounts [

| Current / Al-wadeeah current deposits 30,379,752,652 | 11.93% | 47,420,761,550
| Bills payable 13.114.865.276 | 3.10% | 4,923.791 923 | 1.26% |
| 70,358,701,527 | 17.95% |

Savings bank / Mudaraba savings deposits 64,521,095,686 15.27%

| Term deposits / Mudaraba term deposits 134,678,829,892 31.88% 120,109,551,767 30.65%

| Bearer certificate of deposit

Other deposits _—_
, 262,694,543,506 242,812,806.770 | 61.96%

|

_ Other liabilities 57,816,302,522 | 13.69%, 56,394,612,364 |  14.39%,
| Total liabilities _ 1 391,654,196,594 | 92.719, 362,139,900,334

| !

Capital / Shareholders' equity
__Paid -up capital 11,322,834,770 2.68% 11,322,834,770 2.89%

L

_ Share premium 1,211,881,786 | 0.299% 1,211,881,786 |  0.31% |
| Non-controlling Interest 57 0.00% A 57 0.00%
| Statutory reserve 10,353,413,584 2.45% 10,35 2.64% |
_Revaluation gain / loss on Investments 167,312,423 0.049 0.02% |
[ Revaluation reserve 1,555,128,315 0.374 1,507, 0.38% |
_Foreign currency translation gain 91,256,249 0.02% 2 0.01%
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|

| Particulars

; As at Sept 30, % of As at Dec 31,
2022 Assets 2021

28,002,888 28,002,888

6,049,494,756 | 1439 5,213,854,021 1.33% |
30,779,324,828 | 7299 | 29,735,382.998 | 7.59%, |

422,433,521,422 100.00% 391,875,283.332 100.00%

Minimum Capital Requirement Capital adequacy Ratio:

.‘ Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) As at Sept 30, 2022 As at Dec 31, 2021
Core capital (Tier 1) Consolidated
. Paid up capital 11,322,834,770 11,322,834 770

General reserve

Surplus in profit and loss account /
| Retained earnings

Total Shareholders' e ui
[ Total liabilities and Shareholders'
| equity

| Non-repayable Share premium account i 1,211,881,786 1,211,881,786
f Statutory reserve 10,353,413,584 10,353,413,584

.

; General reserve 28,002,888 28,002,888

Non-controlling (minority) interest 57

Retained earnings 6,049,494 757 3,213,854,021
[

28,965,627,842 28,129,987,106 |

-

I

|

| Less:
| For short provision against quoted shares
| For short provision against loans and advances

| Intangible assets 187,426,552 274,137 895
| Deferred tax assets 2,037,166,347 2,285,552,046

Defined benefit pension fund assets 97,603.270.00

97,603,270
: 7 : -

Sh];{;?proca cross holding of banking and NBF] 74,884,610 68,590,320
Total Core capital (Tier 1) 2,397,080,779 2,725,883,530

Supplementary Capital (Tier 2)
8,726,289,296 8.541,666,133

General provision maintained against unclassified

i

loan
General provision on off-balance sheet exposure 2,348,090,000 2,163,090,000
Subordinaied bonds
Sartup fund ) Sy
Total Supplementary Capital (Tier 2) 14,904,756,133
| Total capital 40,442,926,359 40,308,859,709
| Total risk weighted assets 248,101,552,244 239,098,668,432

Required capital (12.50% of RWA considering
Buffer @ 2.50%)

(Deficit)/Surplus (A-C) 9,430,232,329 10,421,526,155
i g

Capital adequacy ratio:

Actual |
! On gore capital - against standard of minimum 10.63%
6.00%
On spplementary capia alh— .y et

! On total capital - including capital conservation

31,012,694,031 29,887,333,554

I
I

| buffer
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(b) Business

The Bank & its activities

Prime Bank is rendering all types of commercial banking product and services under the regulation of
Bank Companies Act, 1991 (as amended up to 2013) and it is a top-tier second generation local
commercial bank in Bangladesh established in 1995 Headquartered in the heart of Dhaka's bustling
financial hub Motijheel, the Bank's operational footprint is spread all over the country with 146 branches
and 151 ATM locations. It was incorporated under the Companies Act, 1994. The activities of the bank
mainly concentrated on Deposit procurement, advance, trade finance, guarantee business, inward and
outward remittance, structured financing activities etc.

The Bank is offering a wide range of conventional and Islamic deposit and lending products, Forex and
cash management products and other special services. The Bank continues its focus on CASA deposit
as well as term deposit in deposit portfolio and corporate, MSME and consumer financing product in
lending portfolio. PBL provides a full range of financial services to individuals, small and medium sized
companies, entrepreneurs and corporate bodies. Various IT based products like internet banking and

The Bank is focused on a few strategic issues encompassing change management in the short to long
periods through the implementation of various policies, processes and activities to ensure continuous,
sustainable and qualitative growth, with the sole objective of “Institution building.” An effective Cluster
management (Mentorship) program was implemented.

Organizational and structural changes were made in managing the Bank’s operations more effectively.
Business Units like Wholesale Banking, Retail, MSME, Cards were restructured and established to
provide a sharper business focus for each of these revenue earning sources. Credit approvals, quality
and recovery departments were strengthened and separated from business sales to facilitate faster
growth and maintain quality simultaneously. Support services to ensure greater customer satisfaction
with a wider range of products and services were implemented.

PBL’s superior service quality, strong corporate governance has given it an Excellent “Brand Image™.
To continue to reinforce the PBL Brand, the Bank is continuously improving its customer service,
corporate governance and CSR activities by remaining innovative and caring.

PBL always try to maintain sustainable development to “meet the needs of the present without
compromising the ability of the future generations to meet their own needs.” There are many challenges
to ensure this sustainable development. One of the key challenges of sustainable development is that it
demands new and innovative choices and ways of thinking. While developments in knowledge and
technology are contributing to economic development, they also have the potential to help resolve the
risks and threats to the sustainability of our social relations, environment, and economies. New
knowledge and innovations in technology, management, and public policy are challenging
organizations to make new choices in the way their operations, products, services and activities impact
the earth, people and economies.

Subsidiaries of the Bank: :
Prime Bank Limited has 5 (Five) subsidiary Companies (3 Foreign subsidiaries & Local subsidiaries).
The financial statements of these subsidiary companies are inc*hrded in the dqnsglidated financial
statements according to IFRS-10.

QF-JUN 013 07 JUN 2023 07
" \‘

i M Habibur Rashman Chowdhury, FCA
Tanvir A Siddiqui, ACS Deputy Managing Director & CFO

vashid
Company Secretaty ®rime Bank Limited Managing Di;ccior_ & CEO
Prime Bank Limited Prime Bank Limite

35|87




Strictly Private & Confidential @ Prime Bank Drafi Information Memorandum of

Prime Bank Subordinated Bond {4

i) Prime Bank Investment Limited:

Prime Bank Investment Ltd (PBIL) a subsidiary of Prime Bank Ltd. started its Journey from April
28, 2010. It is one of the leading investment banks of the country with a paid-up capital of BDT
3,000 million. The PBIL has been operating actively in the capital market since 2006 and its
management has over one decade of experience. Being one of the largest investment banks in the
country, the PBIL offers various services such as mergers and acquisitions related services, business
valuation, syndication and Structured finance, issue management, corporate advisory, trustee,
underwriting and portfolio management services to its clients. Considering its strong clientele base,
expertise of its management and support from the parent company, the PBIL has the competitive
advantage in providing investment banking related services to its clients.

ii) Prime Bank Securities Limited:
Prime Bank Securities Limited (PBSL) was established in April 29, 2010 as a subsidiary of Prime
Bank. PBSL are registered as a TREC holder with both bourses - the Dhaka Stock Exchange and
the Chittagong Stock Exchange. PBSL are fully licensed to work as a stock broker, stock dealer,
and full service depository participant. Our services include the following:
* Providing stock brokering services to:
”~ o Non-discretionary clients
© Discretionary clients
* Offering Margin loans to eligible clients.
* Provide Depository Participant (DP) services.

iii) Prime Exchange Co. Pte. Ltd., Singapore (PEC)

Prime Exchange Co. Pte. Ltd (PEC), the first fully owned overseas exchange company of Prime
Bank Limited, started its journey in Singapore in January 06, 2006 through a single branch with
license from Monitory Authority of Singapore (MAS). In 2011 the Company has also opened
another Branch located at Jurong East Branch, Block: 134 #01-305 Jurong Gateway Road,
Singapore 600134 and in 2016 it has opened jts 3% branch located at Joo Koon Branch, 55 Benoi
Road, #01-14, Joo Koon Bus Interchange (Opposite KFC), Singapore-629907. 1t is also the first
ever fully owned Exchange Company in Singapore established by any private commercial bank of
Bangladesh.

iv) Prime Bank Exchange (UK) Limited
Prime Bank Exchange (UK) Limited was incorporated as a private limited company with
- Companies House of England and Wales under registration no. 7081 093 dated November | 9,2009.

v) Prime Bank Finance (Hong Kong) Limited
Prime Bank Finance (Hong Kong) Limited, a fully owned subsidiary of Prime Bank Limited. PBL

Bank Finance (Hong Kong) Limited obtained Money Lending Licenses # 307/2011 issued by
Honorable Court of Hong Kong on 28th July 2011. It has commenced its operation from August
2011. The Company’s registered office and principal place of business is located at Unit 120 1, 12/F,
Taurus Building, No 21A and 21B Granville Road, Tsim Sha Tsui, Kowloon, Hong Kong.

Product & Services:

The banking business are controlled and monitored through its naj

SJUNIMRE! Banking (CNIB), b
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Retail banking. Besides conventional mode of business PBL gives parallel emphasis on its Islamic
banking wing.

» DEPOSIT PRODUCTS:

Conventional Deposit Products
* Current Account
* Savings Account
* Short Notice Deposit (SND)
* Fixed Deposits
My First Account (School Banking)
* Shukonna’ (Female SB Account)
* Prime Premium
*  Prime Excel
*  Prime Power
*  Prime DiGi
* Neera Current Account
-~ * Neera Savings Account

Single-Installment Based Deposit Scheme
* Double Benefit Deposit Scheme
® Monthly Benefit Deposit Scheme
* Account 150% Deposit Scheme
* Brighter Tomorrow

Monthly-Installment Based Deposit Scheme
e  House Building Deposit Scheme
® Laksma Puron Deposit Scheme

Lakhopati Deposit Scheme

Nobagoto Account

Contributory Savings Scheme

Prime Millionaire Scheme

Kotipoti Deposit Scheme

Neera Motherhood Scheme

Neera Education Savings Scheme

Prime Education Savings Scheme

* @

Islamic Deposit Products
* Al-Wadeeah Current Account (AWCA)
* Mudaraba Savings Account (MSA)
* Mudaraba Payroll Account
* Mudaraba Special Notice Deposit (MSND)
®  Other Mudaraba Deposit Accounts
* Mudaraba Term Deposit Receipt (MTDR)

Single-Installment Based Deposit Schemes

* Mudaraba Double Benefit Deposit Scheme (MDBDS)

* Mudaraba Monthly Benefit Deposit Scheme (MMBDS),
* Mudaraba 150% Deposit Scheme

* Mudaraba Education Savings Scheme (MESS)
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Monthlv-lnstallment Based Deposit Scheme
* Mudaraba Housge Building Deposit Scheme (MHBDS)
* Mudaraba Laksma Puron Deposit Scheme (MLPSS)
* Mudaraba Lakhopati Deposit Scheme (MLDS)
* Mudaraba Contributory Savings Scheme (MCSS)
®* Mudaraba Hajj Savings Scheme (MHSS)
' ® Mudaraba Cash Wagf Deposit Scheme (MHSS)

» CREDIT PRODUCTS:

Corporate Loan Products

Working Capital Finance

* Capital Machinery Finance
* Real Estate Finance
L]

L]

Work order Financing
Import and Trade Finance

* Export Finance
~ * Project Finance
* Structured Finance
* Lease Finance
* MSME Loan Products
* Anchol (Women Entrepreneur’s Loan)
® Chalti Rin (Working Capital Loan)
* Prime Sampad (Capital Loan)
* Sahaj Rin (Collateral Free Loan)
®* Moushami Rin (Seasonal Loan)
* Prime Shomhabona
*  Prime Emarat
Retail Loan Products
* Swapna Neer Home Loan
® Swapna Shaj Home Loan
* Abash Home Loan
~ * Car Loan
® Personal Loan
* Retail SOD (FO)
* Retail Secured EM]
* Loan against Gold
' Agriculture Loan Products
* Abad (Crop Loan)
®* Khamar (Farm/Non—Crop Loan)
* Nabanno (for any Agri-purpose Loan)
Islamic Banking Hasanah Investments Products
* Home Investment (Manjeel)
* Auto Investment (Burak)
H * Household Durables Investment (Asbab)
1 * Medical Investment (Shifa) 0
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MSME Islamic Investments Products

Hasanah Shombhanona
Hasanah Emarat
Hasanah Chalti
Hasanah Sampad

» OTHER PRODUCTS

Premium Banking “Monarch”
[nternet Banking “My Prime”
Off-Shore Banking
SMS Banking
Phone Banking through IVR
Locker Services
Foreign Remittance
Investment Bond for NRBs
Accounts Facilities for NRBs
Forex & Fund Management
Money Market Services
Primary Dealer Services
ATM Services
Prepaid Cards
Debit Cards
Master Debit Card
JCB Debit Card
Proprietary Debit Card
Credit Cards
MasterCard Gold Credit Card
MasterCard Silver Credit Card
VISA Gold Credit Card
VISA Classic Credit Card
International Credit Card
Platinum Credit Card

Hasanah Credit Card
JCB Credit Card

Fund Transfer
*  SWIFT
Foreign Drafts
BEFTN
BACPS
RTGS

(¢) Management

Prime Bank Limited’

SL Name
E 1 Mr. Hassan O. Rashid
I 2 Mr. Faisal Rahman
3 Mr. Md. Habibur Rahman Chowdhury
| 4 Mr. ANM Mahfuz
5 | Mr. Shams Abdullah Muhaimin
.6 | Mr. Md. Ziaur Rahman
JUN 2023
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s Top Management consists of the following officials:

Designation/Position
Managing Director & CEO
AMD
DMD & CFO
DMD
DMD i !
DMD L ]
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L SL l Name Designation/Position ’
|7 ' Mr. Sk. Matiur Rahman DMD |
|l 8 f Mr. Syed Sazzad Haider Chowdhury SEVP
9 [ Mr. Ziaur Rahman SEVP
|10 | Mr. Md. Wasiul Alam SEVP

11| Mr. Md. Feroz Al Azad EVP & Head of ICCD
D 2| Mr. AY M Mostafa EVP

(d) Description of Encumbered and Unencumbered Assets with Value thereof

Encumbered Assets:
As of September 30, 2022, there is no encumbered asset of Prime Bank Limited.

Unencumbered Assets:
As of September 30, 2022, total unencumbered assets of Prime Bank Limited are BDT 70,375,601 ,485.

(e)  Brief profile of Directors/Owners of Prime Bank Limited

Board of Directors
| _SL | Name of the Directors Position

| | ! Mr. Tanjil Chowdhury Chairman

. (Representative of EC Holdings Ltd.)

L 2 Mr. Md. Shahadat Hossain

Mrs. Nazma Haque

! Mr. Azam J Chowdhury

| (Representative of East Coast Shipping Lines Ltd.)

|__5 | Mr. Mohammed Nader Khar,

|6 | Mr. Quazi Sirazal Islam Director
7__| Mr. Mafiz Ahmed Bhuiyan ] Director
8 Mrs. Salma Hu T Director

__ Director ]|

Director

Vice Chairman

Director

f

Director

19 Mr. Nafis Sikder
.10 [ Mr. Imran Khan _
" | Mr. Mohammad Mushtaque Ahmed Tanvir
. (Representative of Uniglory Cycle Industries Lid)
| Mr. Zacem Ahmed
(Representative of Namreen Enterprise)

|13 | Mr. S.M Tamjid

14 |Mr.CQK Mustaq Ahmed
15 | Mr. Anwaruddin Chowdhury FCA

16 | Dr. Sharif M. N. U. Bhuiyan
| 17 | Mr.Khan Ahmed Sayeed Murshid, PhD

Director

[ 12 Director

| Dircctor |

Independent Director
Independent Director
Independent Director
Independent Director

N
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Short BIO of Board of Directors:

Mr. Tanjil Chowdhury
Honorable Chairman

He is the Managing Director of East Coast Group, a diversified conglomerate with more than 44 years
of experience in the Downstream Hydrocarbons & Energy sector.

Mr. Chowdhury served as President of Bangladesh Merchant Bankers Association (BMBA) for 2014
& 2015 and was the former President of Solar Module Manufacturers Association of Bangladesh
(SMMAB). He served as Convener of the Standing Committee on Financial Institutions, Capital Market
and Services-2014 and Co-Convener of the Standing Committee on National Energy Strategy for
Private Sector Development-2013, Dhaka Chamber of Commerce & Industries (DCC.

Mr. Md. Shahadat Hossain
Vice Chairman

Md. Shahadat Hossain is 3 Sponsor Director of Prime Bank Limited and currently Vice Chairman of
the Board of Directors.

Ms. Nazma Haque
Vice Chairperson

[ n g .
it A Siddi M Habibur Rghman Chowdhury, FCA d
2;:; gs ;dsfﬂg:i_‘r'aﬁcs Deputy Managing Director & CFO Mag;ssignn'o' : QShgd
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>fime Bank Limiteq Prime Bank Limited n.mgf_ & ector & CEQ
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Mr. Azam J Chowdhury
Director

He is an elite industrialist and an entrepreneur and is the Chairman & owner of East Coast Group, a
conglomerate focused on the fue] & energy sector for more than three decades.

In the past, he also served as Chairman of Green Delta Insurance Company Limited (2001-2005), one
of the most successful general insurance companies in Bangladesh,

In recognition of his performance and repute, the Hungarian Government nominated him as their
Honorary Consul in Bangladesh.

He is President of LPG Operators Association of Bangladesh (LOAB) and Chairman of Bangladesh
Ocean Going Ship Owner's Association (BOGSOA).

Mr. Mohammed N ader Khan
Director

honorable Prime Minister’s award for Tree Plantation while in 2018 he received another award from
the PM for the highest Tea production (3,500 Kg) per hectare at the Halda Valley Tea Company Ltd.
as against the average production of 1,500 Kg/hectare.

ties. He is the Chairman of Chittagong Club
Limited, Lion Mukhlesur Rahman Foundation, Zero Club Foot Project, Founder of CIDER
International School, Ex-Governor (2000~ 2001) of Lions Club International- District 315 B4
Bangladesh to mention a few.

He is a Trustee Member of ESTCDT (Education, Science, Technology, and Cultural Development
Trust) of IUB (Independent University, Bangladesh) & Chittagong Independent University (CIU) and
Chairman, Finance Committee of CIU.

Mr. Quazi Sirazul Islam
Director

Quazi Sirazul Islam is a Sponsor Director & former Chairman of the Board of Directors. In addition,
he is a member of the Executive Committee of the Board,

A philanthropist by nature, he was awarded Kabi Jasimuddin Gold Medal{Mgulana Akram Khan Gold
Medal, Sufi Motahar Hossain Gold Medal, and Atish Dipdnkar Gold Med al is contribution to the
education & social welfare sectors. He wasg also awarded| MJF (Melvin | ellaw) Medal by the
Lions International Foundatio for his contribution to Socity.

Deputy Managing Director & CFO Hassan O ashid
g Prime Bank Limited Managing Director & CEO
i Prime Bank Limited

Prime Bank Limited i e
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He is the former Chairman of Bangladesh Jewelry Association and is a life member of Red Crescent
Society, Bangladesh. He is also a member of Gulshan Society, Gulshan Club Limited and Gulshan
North Club Limited.

He was an elected Member of Parliament in 1996 and 2001

Mr. Mafiz Ahmed Bhuiyan
Director

Mafiz Ahmed Bhuiyan is a Sponsor Director and former Vice Chairman of the Board of Directors of
Prime Bank Limited. In addition, he is a member of the Risk Management Committee of the Board.

He is a former Trustee/Life Member of Eastern University & South East University and Director of
Australian International Schoo] (International Holdings Ltd.).

As a Businessman, he can be termed as one of the pioneers in the field of RMG in terms of setting up
backward linkage industries in collaboration with reputed overseas companies belonging to developed

-~ countries.

He takes a keen interest in Games and Sports and is a Member of Kurmitola and Army Golf Club,
Dhaka.

Ms. Salma Hugq
Director

Salma Hugq is a Sponsor Director and a member of the Audit Committee of Prime Bank Limited.

She is actively engaged in philanthropic activities like providing scholarships to needy students and
arranging medical treatment for the poor.

She is one of the founders of Qazi Saleema Hugq Women’s College and Qazi Saieema Huq Girls’ High
School.

Mr. Nafis Sikder
™ Director

Nafis Sikder is a Director of Prime Bank Limited.

He is the Managing Director of renowned Palmal Group founded by his late father, Engr. Nurul Haque
Sikder, a prominent business personality of the early eighties.

He went to Washington University, Saint Louis, Missouri, USA, after completion of “‘O” and ‘A’ leve]
and obtained a BS in Business Administration with distinction.

He is an avid philanthropist and actively contributes to the promotion and expansion of educational
institutes by supporting the establishment of new Schools and Colleges.

He is also associated with numerous social welfare and charitable organizatiggs actively supporting the
causes of Health Care and poverty alleviation,
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Mr. Imran Khan
Director

Imran Khan is a director of the Board of Directors and he is the chairman of the Executive Committee
of the Board of Prime Bank Limited. He had also served in different committees of the Board in the

past.

He is Director of the reputed company Pedrollo nk Limited, a market leader in terms of import of
PEDROLLO (Italian Brand) Water pumps including sales & distribution in Bangladesh. The company
also acts as the sole agent of renowned brands Itap, HCP, Rain Bird, and Maxwell in Bangladesh.

He is an Ex-Cadet of Fauzdarhat Cadet College, and completed his post-graduation from North South
University, Dhaka.

He actively associates himself with CSR activities and is a member of the Governing body of Lion
Mukhlesur Rahman Foundation, a renowned NGO and Charitable Organization operating from
Chittagong for the underprivileged and poor masses across the country. He is also a member of
Chittagong Club Ltd., Chittagong Boat Club, and Shaheen Golf & Country Club.

Mr. Mohammad Mushtaque Ahmed Tanvir
Director

Mohammad Mushtaque Ahmed Tanvir is a Director and a member of the Executive Committee of the
Board of Prime Bank Limited.

He, an architect from BUET, started his business career in his own discipline wherein he practiced for
6 years. Subsequently, he Joined Uniglory Cycle Components Limited- a sister concern of the Meghna
Group as the Managing Director.

He became the Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of the Transworld Bicycle Co. Ltd another unit of the
same Group wherein he was largely responsible for planning, programming, designing, and managing
the 100% export oriented industry. Within a short span of time, he became the Managing Director of
the Uniglory Paper & Packaging Ltd. and director of some of the industries under the group. Finally,
he became the Executive Director of Uniglory Cycle Industries Limited, the biggest unit of the group.
During his tenure in various capacities, he made himself a symbol of innovation, persistence, and
entrepreneurship for the Group.

He is a sportsman with having a deep attachment for playing and managing Basket Ball & Golf. He is
also associated with a number of organizations like Cadet College Club Ltd. Gulshan Youth C lub, Bogra
Golf Club, Mirzapur Ex. Cadet Association. He was also General Secretary of the Athletic Club of
EUCSU in BUET.

He is a widely traveled person and led a number of sports teams locally and regionally.

Mr. Zaeem Ahmed
Director

Zaeem Ahmed is a Director and current Chairman of the Risk Management Committee and a member
of the Executive Committee of the Board of Prime Bank Limited.

Knit Compdsit
rious businesses

He is also the Chairman & Managing Director of Allian d.\and involved in

manufacturing, commodity trading, metal scrap trading, and
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He is a business graduate and has gathered vast experience in various businesses and financial services.

He is a widely traveled person and an amiable personality as well.

Mr. S. M. Tamjid
Director

Limited.

He is an ex-cadet of the Rangpur Cadet College and a graduate of finance from the University of Dhaka,
Later, he pursued his MBA from Texas A&M University and obtained his master’s in information
Mmanagement systems from the prestigious Harvard University.

He has extensive €xposure to the investment banking industry with several financial service companies
in Boston. He has hands-on experience in the financial market and its technological alliance. Being
educated on technology, he wants to portray himself as a tech-entrepreneur.

His favorite sport is basketball, and he started to show interest in Yoga and golf. He is a current member
of the Rangpur Golf Club.

Mr.C.Q. K. Mustaq Ahmed
Independent Director

C. Q. K. Mustag Ahmed s an Independent Director to the Board of Prime Bank Limited.

He has joined government service as a member of BCS (Admin.) in 1981 and held several important
positions like Assistant Commissioner, Joint Secretary, Deputy Secretary, Additional Secretary,
Secretary, and lastly retired from Senior Secretary, Ministry of Home Affairs in 2015. During his
service period, he worked under several assignments on Banks and NGOs and has taken part in various
training & conferences both locally and abroad.

He is also a former Chairman of the Financial Reporting Council (FRC) and a graduate from Dhaka
University with Honours in Economics in 1975 and M.A in 1976.

Mr. Anwaruddin Chowdhury FCA
Independent Director

Anwaruddin Chowdhury FCA, is an Independent Director to the Board of Prime Bank Limited.

He has been engaged in diverse consultancy projects for the WB, ADB, DFID and other Dev
Partners. He served as a Director of Dhaka Stock Exchange ['tH. (DSE), Na
Investments Limited (NHFIL) and of several other private hrd public sec
C(Jﬁlr‘?%ﬁof Bangladesh Ltd. (PGCB), Water Development Béard and Dha
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Dr. Sharif M. N. U. Bhuiyan
Independent Director

Sharif M. N. U, Bhuiyan is an Independent Director to the Board of Prime Bank Limited.

He is an Advocate enrolled in the Dhaka Bar Association and both High Court Division & Appellate
Division of the Supreme Court of Bangladesh. He is a Founder Partner and Deputy Head of the law
firm, Dr. Kamal Hossain & Associates and leads the firm’s international and commercial practices.

He was Honorary Director of the South Asian Institute of Advanced Legal and Human Rights Studies
(2007-14), Co-Rapporteur of the Committee on International Trade Law, International Law Association
(2009-14) and Visiting Fellow at the Lauterpacht Centre for International Law, University of
Cambridge (2006). He also acts as a consultant in various matters, including as a consultant for the
World Bank.

Mr. Khan Ahmed Sayeed Murshid, PhD
Independent Director

™ Khan Ahmed Sayeed Murshid, PhD is an Independent Director to the Board of Prime Bank Limited.
He is a Development Economist and the immediate past Director- General at the Bangladesh Institute
of Development Studies (BIDS), Dhaka.

settings, including Bangladesh, sub-Saharan Africa, Sri Lanka, Indonesia, Pakistan, Myanmar,

Thailand, Vietnam, Laos and Cambodia.

Mr. Murshid is the author of severa] books along with numerous peer-reviewed articles published in
leading journals, including the Bangladesh Development Studies, the European Journal of Human
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(f)  Description of Assets and Liabilities (Consolidated)

Description of Assets

Particulars
Cash
In hand (Including foreign currencies)
Balances with Bangladesh bank and Sonal; bank (Including
foreign currencies)

Balance with other banks and financial institution
[n Bangladesh

30 Sept 2022 31 Dec 2021
17,990,476,579  15,870,018.855
5.124,763376 __ 4,192.207.236
BTG e aa1.610

6,011,859,886 12,391,565,858
1,865,950,289 9,050,122,540

Outside Bangladesh

Money at call and short notice
Investment in shares & securities
Government

Others
Total Loan, advances and lease/investments
Loans, cash credits, overdrafts/General Investments
Bills discounted and purchased

Land, Building, Furniture and Fixtures
(Including leased assets

Other assets

Non-Banking Assets

Total Assets

Description of Liabilities

Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and
agents

Current /Al-Wadeeah current and other deposit accounts
Bills payable

4,145,909,597 3,341,443 318
— oo T, 10

68,477,611,096 62,386,304,29(
58,880,042,096 53,969,145,650
9,597,569,000 8,417,158,640
290,632,080,314 264,962,362,052
245,011,822,809 220,623,213,932
45,620,257,505 44,339,148,120
8,525,947,548 8,394,441 334

30,575,045,359 27,650,090,303
220,500,640 220,500,640

422433521422 391875283337

71,143,350,566 62,932,481,200

50,379,752,652 47,420,761,550
13,114,865,276 4,923,791,928

Savings deposits/ Mudaraba Savings Deposits

64,521,095,686 70,358,701,527

Mudarabba Term and Fixed deposits

134,678,829,892 120,109,551,767

Total Deposits

262,694,543,506 242,812,806,770

Other liabilities

Total Liabilities
Capital/Shareholders Equity:
Paid up capital

Share Premium

Statutory reserve

Revaluation Reserve on Govt Securities/ Revaluation Reserve
Non-Controlling Interest

Foreign Currency Translation Gain
Retained earnings

Revaluation Gain/ Loss on Investments
General reserves and others
Total Equity

57,816,302,522 56,394,612,364
391,654,196,594 362,139,900,334

11,322,834,770 1 1,322,834,770
1,211,881,786 1,211,881,786
10,353,413,584 10,353,413,584

1,555,128,315  1,507,173.559

57 57

91,256,249 20,460,078

6,049.494,756 5213 ,854 021
167,312,423 77,762,255

28,002,888 28,002,888
30,779,324,828 29,735,382,998

Total Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity 422.433,5M.422 391.875.283.332
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(2) Description of Previously Issued Debt Securities:

The current status of previously issued debt as on September 30, 2022 of Prime Bank Limited is given

.

Tanvir A Siddiqul, ACS
Campany Secretary
Prime Bank Limited

Deputy Managing Director & CFO
Prime Bank Limited

below:
’ Outstan T
- Amount ding
Year Remarks/
Types of . Issue Invested | Amount "
! [sgze Isine Redemption Size Subscribers (in BDT Fotn: Dcfau'h (if
Crore) Sep 30, any)
2022
Agrani Bank Limited 18
AB Bank Limited 9
| Bank Asia Limited 14
‘ A. K. Khan & Co. Limited a0 |
} Delta Life Insurance 10
I Company Ltd. [
’ | Dutch-Bangla Bank Limited 40 I
‘ ‘ Investment Corporation of 14
/ Bangladesh
~ | Redeemed in | Janata Bank Limited 14
- ‘ 2 equal —
Instalments BDT Mutual Trust Bank Limited 9 ;
Subordinated (50% on = Pacific J Limited 1 . Fully
2010 Bond 07.02.2016 | 250 | Tacific Jeans Limite Nil Redeemed on
' on &'50[3/ i Crore Bpular Life Insurance Co. 3 07.02.2017
(] . .
| 07.02.2017) Sy —
| | Pubali Bank Limited 9
liona!i Bank Limited 2]
Trust Bank Limited ] 13
| ] RACE Management PCL on behalf of;
’ . EBL First Mutual Fund | 650
l | Trust Bank First Mutual
\ 12
| Fund
l’ IFIC Bank First Mutual Fund 6.50
First Janata Bank Mutual
10
Fund
J Hdocomdlin Agrani Bank Limited 20 |
: S equal BRAC Bank Limited 0 |
ﬁ ’ ol Janata Bank Limited 25
1 Siibordinated Instalments | BDT Fully
2015 | o | starting from | 700 | Mercantile Bank Limited 25 Nil | Redeemed on
end of 3 Crore One Bank Limited 60 19.02.2022
year and
each 12 Rupali Bank Limited 60
| l months Sonali Bank Limiited 50
'* ' : Agrani Bank Limited 200 P
Redeemed in gr — Redemption
| Z equaa]l Janata Bank Limited 150 Installment
nnu >
‘ Mercantile Bank Limited 50 (20%) on
| Subordinated | INStallments | BDT : — BDT420 | 12.082021 &
[ 2018 Bond - 111 starting from | 500 LPubah Bank Limited 50 Crore ond
| P of ™ | o FE== Bank Limited 150 Redemption
\ yea;a]nzd L g [nstallment
' £ac ; o 20%) an
| ! o Sonali Bank Limiited 100 ‘( 1(20805(())22_’
| Total Amount (in BDT [Chore) | 1,20( ] h4zp |
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Section — 12: Auditors’ Report Along with Audited Financial Statements of

the Issuer (Prime Bank Limited)

ACNABIN

Chartered Acvoumtants

thaban (Level-13 & 5 N 410 2003 e 18
12 Kawran Bizar Commerciad At RE.012) RIRUA IS

Yrvak

A
Qur opinion is not modified in respect of the matter mentioned. N‘
(’ Branch Otfice. Jahan Building N d g o 4100, Bang
1

(

Tanvir A Siddiqul, ACS
Company Secretary
Prime Bank Limiteq

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Directors of Prime Bank Limited and It's Subsidiaries

Opinion

We nave audited the financial statements of Prime Bank Limited which comprise the
consolidated balance sheet of Prime Bank Limited and it's Subsidiaries and the separate
balance sheet of Prime Bank Limited as at 30 September 2022, and the consolidated and
separate profit and loss accounts, consolldated and separate statements of changes in equity
and consolidated and separate cash flow statements for the period from 01 January to 30
September 2022, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements of the Company for the penac ended
30 September 2022 are prepared in all material respects, in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), as explained in note # 2 to the financial statements.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsinilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code
of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code), Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission (BSEC) and Bangladesh Bank, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code and the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of Bangladesh (ICAB) Bye-Laws. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Note # 2 to the financial statements, which describe the basis of
accounting. The financial statements are prepared to assist the Company in complying with
the financial reporting provisions of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
(Debt Securities) Rules, 2021, for issuing the subordinated bond. As a result, the financial
statements may not be suitable far another purpose. Our report is intended solely for the
Company and Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission and should not be distributed
to or used by parties other than the Company or other relevant regulators concerned.

1215, Rangladesh e (*B8-02) 41
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Deputy Managing Director & CFO
Prime Bank Limited

1assan ; £
Managing Director &
Prime Bank Lan

7 JUN 2023



Sirictly Private & Confidential

@ ~cnaen

Other Matter

@ Prime Bank

Draft Information Memorandum of
Prime Bank Subordinaied Bond [

Consolidated financial statements of the Bank and it's subsidiaries include the separate
financial statements of the Bank and unaudited financial statements of it's five subsidiaries,
namely Prime Bank Investment Limited, Prime Bank Securities Limited, Prime Exchange Co
(Pte) Limited, Singapore, PBL Exchange (UK) Limited, and PBL Finance (Hong Kong) Limiteq.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most
significance in our audit of the cansolidated and separate financial statements of the current
period ended on 30 September 2022. Thase matters were addressed in the context of our
audit of the consclidated and separate financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinian thereon, and we de not provide a separate opinion on these matters

' Description of key audit matters

Qur response to key audit matters

1. Measurement of provision for loans, advances, and leases

" The pracess for estimating the provision for We tested the design and operating
loans and advances portfolio associated with | effectiveness of key controls focusing on
the following:

credit risk is significant and complex.

| For the Individual analysis, pravisions
| consider the estimates of future business
| performance and the market value of the
collaterals provided for credit transactions.

For the collective analysis, these provisions
are manually processed and deal with
| voluminous databases, assumptions and
calculations for the provision estimates of
complex design and implementation.

At period end, the Group reported tota! gross
loans and advances of BOT 290,632.08
million (2021: BOT 264,962.36 million) and
provision for loans and advances of BDT
13,366.13 million (2021: BDT 13,927.09
million). On the other hand, the Bank
reported loans and advances of BDT
| 288,992.50 million (2021: BDT 263,015.35
’ million} on a solo basis.

‘ We need to focus on the following significant

Tested the credit appraisal, loan
disbursement procedures,
monitoring and  provisioning

process;

Identified the loss events,
including early warning and
default warning indicators; and
Reviewed the quarterly
Classification of Loans (CL)

Our substantive procedures in relation to
the provision for ioans and advances
portfolio comprised the following:

| judgements and estimates that may give rise |

2

© bakertilly

Reviewed the adequacy of the
Bank's general and specific
provisions;

Assessed the methodologies on
which the calculation of provision
amounts are based, recalculated
the provisions and tested the
completeness and accuracy of the
ungderlying information;

Assessed the appropriateness and
presentation  of  disclosures
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Description of key audit matters
to material misstatement or management
bias:

« Completeness and timing of
recognition of loss events in
accordance with criteria set out In
relevant BRPD and other relevant
Circulars issued by Bangladesh Bank;

* For individually assessed provisions,
the measurement of the provision

@ Prime Bank

Our response to key audit matters
against  relevant
standards and Bangladesh Bank
guidelines; and

* Finally, assessed the

appropriateness and presentation
of disclosures against relevant
accounting standards and
Bangladesh Bank guidelines.

may be dependent on the valuation of For consolidation purposes we relied on

coliateral, estimates of exit vaiues and
the timing of cash fiows.
Provision  measurement is  primarily
| dependent upon key assumptions relating to
the probability of default, ability to repossess
collateral, and recovery rates.

| the unaudited financial statements in the
case of Prime Bank Investment Limited,
Prime Bank Securities Limited, Prime
Exchange Co (Pte) Limited, Singapore,
PBL Finance (Hong Kong) Limited, and
PBL Exchange (UK) Limited. The relevant
figures of the subsidiaries are not
maternial in the context of the Group as a
whole.

| See note # 7, 8 and 14 to the financial statements

accounting '

' 2. Valuation of Tmmry_allls and Treasury gonds i B
i The classification and measurement of We assessed the processes and controls
; Treasury Bills and Treasury Bonds require put in place by the Bank to identify and

| judgment and complex estimates,

In the absence of a quoted price in an active
- market, Treasury Bills and Treasury Bonds
fair value is determined using Bangladesh
! Bank’s guidelines anc complex valuation
| techniques that may take into consideration
direct or indirect unobservable market data
and complex pricing models.

@ bakertitly

confirm the existence of Treasury Bills
and Treasury Bonds.

We obtained an understanding, evaluated
the design and tested the operating
effectiveness of the key controis over the
Treasury Bills and Treasury Bonds
valuation processes, including controls
over market data inputs Into valuation
models, model governance, and valuation
adjustments.

We tested a sample of the valuation

| models and the inputs used in those

models, using various techniques,
including comparing inputs to available
market data.

Finally, we assessed the appropriaténess

and presentation of disclosures In
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 Description of key audit matters

' See note # 6(a) to the financial statements

Our rasponu to lmy audit matters
" accordance with the Bangladesh Bark
guidelines.

3 uusummofmnnmmmum

| The Bank disclosed deferred tex assets and
deferred tax liabilities of BDT 1,732.06 million

| (BDT 1,991.89 million in 2021) and BOT |
055.79 million (BDT 761.53 million in 2021) |

| respectively as of 30 September 2022.
|

Significant judgment is required concerning
| deferred tax assets, and liabilities as their

recoverability and adjustment depend on |
forecasts of future profitability over a number |

of years.

We obtained an understanding and
evaluated the design, the operational
effectiveness of the Bank's key controls
aver the recognition and measurement of
deferred tax assets & liabllities and the
assumptions used in estimating the
Bank’s future taxable income.

We also assessed the completeness and
accuracy of the data used for the
estimations of future taxable income.

We involved tax specialists in assessing
key assumptions, controls, recognition,
and measurement of deferred tax assets
and liabilities.

Finally, we assessed the appropriateness

| and presentation of disciosures against
‘ IAS 12 Income Tax

' See note # # 10(2) and 14(a) to the financial statements

4. Carrying value of investments in subsidhrles by the Bank

“The Bank has invested in equity snares of its
| five subsidiaries, namely Prime Bank
| Investment Limited, Prime Bank Securities

Limited, Pnme Exchange Co (Pte) Limited,

Singapore, PBL Exchange (UK) Limited ang

PBL Finance (Hong Kong) Limited. As at 30

September 2022 the carrying vaiue of these

investments was BDT 4,051.71 million (BDT
' 4,051.71 million in 2021).

Operations of Prime Bank Investment Limited
and Prime Bank Securities Limited (97.49% of
total investment in subsidiaries) mainly deal
| with capital market investments. And by
' nature, the country's capital market is not

We reviewed Managements analysis of
impairment assessment and recoverable
value calculation of the investments in
accordance with IAS 36.

In particular, our discussions with the
Management of the Bank were focused
on the continued appropriateness of the
value in use model, the key assumptions
used in the model, the reasonably
possible alternative assumptions,
particularly where they had the most
impact on the value in use calculation.

We also checked the mathematice

stable. Hence, the investments in these accuracy of the model, recalculated the
4
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i Description of key audit matters  Our response to key audit matters
subsidiaries are subject to impairment. While | discount rate used within the madel,
impairment testing, the management Is | inputs used in the determination of

required to consider various guidelines of | assumptions within the model were

ﬂ | Bangladesh Bank, Bangladesh Securities and | challenged, and corroborating
Exchanges Commission and other regulators. | information was obtained with reference
( As the impairment testing is complex and to external market information, and third- |

| significant to the Group’s preparation of party sources.

i | financlal statements, we have considered it a
Lkw audit matter.

- | See note # 10(a) to the financial statements

5. IT systems and controls - s

i The Bank’s key financial accounting and | We performed audit procedures to assess

‘ reporting  processes are  significantly [T systems and controls over financial
6 dependent on the automated controls over | reporting, which included the following:

3 the Bank’s information systems, Assuch there | + Tested the sample of key controls

exist risks that gaps in the IT control operating over the information
! environment, including automated | technology in relation to financial
: accounting procedures, IT-dependent manual | accounting and reporting systems,
i controls and controls preventtng" inciuding system access, system
unauthorized access to systems and data change management and computer |
l could result in the financial accounting and | operations.
reporting records being materially misstated. | + Assessed the management’s |
evaluation of access rights granted to |
i The IT systems and controls, as they impact |‘ applicants relevant to financial
| the financial recording and reporting of accounting and reporting systems
v | transactions, is a key audit matter, | and tested resolution of a sampie of
| exceptions.

+ Assessed the operating effectiveness
of eontrols over granting, remaoval
and appropriateness of access rights.

a « Tested the specific application
} ‘ controls for key financlal reporting
1 controls.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Financial Statements

i Management Is responsibie for the preparation of the financial statements in accordance with
" the financial reporting provisions of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Debt

Securities) Rules, 2021 and for such internal control as management determines is necessary
I to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatament,
{ whether due to fraud or error.

Ry pr—
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In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters relating to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either ntenas
to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.
Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that inciudes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect @
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error end are
considered material if, individually or In the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a2 material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

» Obtain an understanding of internal controi relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate In the arcumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Campany's internal control.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

« Concluge on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a matenial uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention In our auditor's report to the related disclosures in
the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion,
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern.

6
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Chartered Actoumtasis

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Dated, Dhaka: ACNABIN, Chartered Accountants

11 JAN 1003 Z o

Signed by: Abu Sayed Mohammed Nayeem FCA
Partner
ICAB Enroliment# 353
DVC:230111035300929669
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Prime Bank Limited
Consolidated Balance Sheet
as at 30 September 2012
e . ) . in T
—[ 305ep 2022 o |
AND
Cash 3
Cash in hand (including forégn currences) 8,124,763,376 4192257206 |

Baiance with Bangiadesh Bank and its agent bank (1) I
{including foreign currencies) 2, 713.201 LLE77. 121649 |
17,990,476,579 15,870.018,655

Balance with other banks and financlal institutions 4 e
In Bangiadesh 1,865,950, 2.050. 122,540
Outside Banglaten 414 ! 3341443 318 |
5,011,859, 12,391.565.858
Money at call on short notice . .
investments (]
Government 58,880,042, 0090 93,969,145 650
Others 2,597 569,000 8417158 640
65,477,611,096 62,386,104,290
Loans, and lease |
Loans, cash Credits, overdrafts ofr / rvestments 7 245.011,822.805 !f IWEB.213.5% |
Belis purchased and discounted L] 45620, 44,33% 146,120
190,632.080,314 264,962,362,052
Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixt 9 §,525.947,548 § e 647 53¢
Other assets 10 3,575,045.359 27,650,090 3103
Non - banking assets 11 220,500,640 220,500 640
Total assets 42 521,421 nl!?aa!lal
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Lisbitibes
Borrowings from other banks. financial institutions and agents 12 71.143,350,566 62,932.481.200
and other 13
Current / Al-wadeeah current deposits $0,379.752.652 47,420,761, 55C |
Bills payabie 13,114,585,27¢ 492,791,928
Sawings bank | Mudaraba savings deocsts &4 521,095,688 70,358, 701.527
Term depasits / Mudaraba term dapasts 134,678 829892 120,109,551, 267
Bearer cortificate of ceposit
Other oepouts
162,694,541,506 242,812,506,770
thar b Wiia 14 __ 57816301522 _ 56394.512,364
Total Habilities 391,654,196,594 362,139,700,334
Capital [ Shareholders’ equity TR il T T
Paid -up capial 15.2 11,3228 000 |f L322 838 7K
Share premium 15.4 1211881, 786 | L2101 881 186
Non-contreliing Inlerest 15.5 | 57 57 |
Statutory reserve 16 10,353,413.59 || 10.3%3,413,584 |
Revaigation gain [ losy on investments 17 167,312,423 || 77,762,255
Reualuabion reserve 18 1,556.128,315 || 1,S07,173.555 |
Foreign currency transialion gan 19 91.256.249 || 20460075
Generot reserve 28,002 a8 i 28,002 s8%

Surpius i profit and loss account / Retaned earnings 20 & (45 494 7 §2118%4021 |
Total Shareholders’ equity 7
Total liabilities and Sharehoiders equity 4

@ bakertilly
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Amount in Taka ]
R | otes -—gegoma T 31 becgozL ]

OFF - BALANCE SHEET ITEMS

Contingent liabilities 21
Acceptances and endorsements 211 75,442,077,245 71,189,112,961
Letters of guaraniee 212 36,749,113,422 36,605,203,719
Irrevocable letters of credit 13 40,759,338,063 46,643,694,270
Bills for collection 1.4 15,272,877,215 13,667,430,350
Other contingent liabilites s &

168,223,405,945 168,105,441,310
Other commitments
Documentary credits and short term trade -related transactions &
Forviard assets purchased and forward deposits placed 6,172,640,641 1,758,763,902
Undrawn note issuance and revolving undenwriting facilities - .
Undrawn formal standby facilities , credit lines and other commitments
Liabilities against forward purchase and sale

6,172,640,641 1,758,763,302

Total Off-Balance Sheet items including contingent liabilities 174!396!046‘586 169!864!105!212

These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the annered notes 1 to 98.

N e ————

- Iiharrrnan ) Director Hanaging Director
see annexed auditors’ report to the Directors of the date,
ACNABIN, Chartered Accountants
Partner
2 7 DE[: Im’l ICAB Enroliment 2 353
DVC:230111035300929669
9
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Consolidated Profit and Loss Account
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for the period from 01 January to 30 Septe: ber 2022 N
[— Rotat Amount in Taka
PR [ “Jan to Sep 2022 | MMI Julto Sep 2021
nterest ingome / profil on nvestments 13,335,140.516 11,159,036,454 4,734,822,413 | 3,590,276.83% 1
Interest / profit pass on dEpOsits, BOMEwINgS, elc. 24 (6,874,343,491) (4,988,019,683) (2.487,206,419) {1,629,905,537)
Net interest / net profit on investments 6,460,797,025 171,016,772  2,247,616,004 1,9 60,371,298
Investiment income 25 3,013,977.149 3,563,942,352 1,440,711,833 755,169,837
Commission, exchange and brokerage 26 2,293,500,894 1,525,294,806 33,005,195 564,540,913
Other operating income 27 816,577,497 672,500,066 25,151,830 214,923,091
Total operating income (A) 12,584,852,565  11,922,753,995 3,972,484,961  3,495,004,740
Salanies ang afigwances 28 3,583,726,960 3,307,416,161 1,113,175,952 1,033,122,%00
Rent, taxes, insurance, electncity, ec. 29 479,632,368 352,631,022 171,169,614 105,800,035
Legal expenses 30 42,736,684 23217713 5,914,206 4,541,592 |
Postage, stamp, telecommunication, etc. 31 83,316,143 68,957,262 26,894,834 36,347,436 |
Stationery, printing, agvertisements, etc. 32 191,922,473 203,809,947 54,225,899 103,394,397 |
Managing Director's salary and fees 33 12,729,194 8,571,774 3,802,500 3,600,000 i
Directors' faes 33 5,694,131 3,665,264 2,227,296 1,615,181 |
Auditors’ fees 35 2,116,523 2,269,930 723,446 113218 |
ﬁ Charges on loan |osses 36 - - -
Depreciation and reparr of Bank's assets 37 558,198,193 708,754,658 176,382,414 233,129,252
! Other expenses ] 1,016,083,616 || 757,622,330 320,892,571 133,247,850 |
Total operating expenses (8) 5,976,156,284 5,434,976,258 _ 1,878,418,234 1,655,571,860
Profit / (loss) before pravision (C=A-B) 6,608,696,281 6,487,777,736  2,094,066,727 1,839,432,879
” ovision for lcans & advances 39 1,070,623,161 1,585,000,000 301,905,863 745,000,000 |
U Provision for diminution in value of investments 39 97,333,474 (152,359,393) 41,519,403 {163,079 442}
I Provision lor impairment of chent margin loan 39 252,210,331 314,130,568 43,902,893 182,912.336 |
[ Ofier provisions 39 29,376,837 540,878,429 48,094,137 160,878,429 |

I Total pravision {D)
I Total praofit [ (loss) before taxes (c-D)
Prowision for taxation:

1,449,543 805 2,287,649,604 437,422,296 625,711,323
5,159,152,476 4,200,128,132 1,656,644,431 _ 1,213,721,556

‘ Current tax a0 1,996,792.591 2,098,149,197 754,510,347 I 676,054,341
Deferred tax 166,932,697 471,531,505 91,512,834 13,464,432

‘ 2,363,735,288 1,626,617,693 662,997,513 689,518,813

Net profit after taxation 2,795,417,188 2,573,510,439 993,646,918 524,202,743
Retained e2rnings brougnt forward from previaus yeat 20.1 3,254,077,565 1,886,255,253 3,254.077,565 1,886,255,255
! 6, 049!494l753 4l459!765!ﬁ_92 4|247|?24l48_3’ 24 10,457,996
Appropriations 2
Statutory resane B |
[ Hon cantroiling interest 3 13) 0.28 | 2
Gengral reserve | - . |
(3) __{3) 0.28 2
Retained surplus 0 T GUiAoaTse __ 3439765,695  _A23TI23A83. . 2H0ASIEN
I Earnings per share (EFS) 41 _2.47 227 0.88 0.46

Thess firance! StHements Should be read w1 conjuncen with the annexed notes 1 to

Managing D'réuw

Directer

See annexed audiors’ report to the Directors of tne cate.

ACNABIN, Chartered Accountants

Dateg ,Dhaka:

17 DEC 2012

Aby Sayed med Hayeemn FCA

Parner
1CAB Envoliment £ 353

DVC:230111035300929669
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Prime Bank Limited
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
| for the period from 01 January to 30 September 2022

Particulars

Amount in Taka

™ Jan-Sep-2022

[ Jan-Sep-2021 |

A} Cash fows from operating activities i
Interest receipts in cash 15,745,385,635 12,482,042,290
Intarest payments (6,121,202,842) {5,618,974,615)
Dividend receipt 156,864,620 63,763,626
Foes and commission receipts in cash 2,293,500,894 1,525,294,806
Recovaries of loans previously written off 119,786,077 96,901,337
Cash payments to employees (3,599,502,751) (3,258,285,951)
Cash payments to suppliers (601,805,091) (545,981,844}
Income taxes paid (2,350,054,171) (2,115,306,956)
Receipts from other operating actraties 889,995,763 2,218,935,251
Payments for other operating activties 1,206,030,25. 1,219,962,513
Cash generated from operating activities before
changes in operating assets and liabilities 5,346,937,878 3,599,400,432
Increase / (decrease) in operating assets and liabilities
Purchase/sale of trading securities (Bils/onds) 14,925,510,579) 3,702,629,761 l
Loans and agdvances to customers (27,218,631,599) (1,628,144,359)
Other assets (287,792,837) (508,629,887}
Deposits from other banks | DoTOWINGS 13,721,874,957 17,501,944 874
Deposits from custanters §,747,348,368 (9,679,348,381)
Other liabllities account of customers 8,191,073,348 (1,635,387,131)
Other liabilities 127,753,487} 839,783,557
3,899,431,830) __ 3,186,848,434
Net cash from operating activities 1,447,506,047 6,788,248,867
B) Cash flows from investing activities
Payments for purchases of secunties 11,166,659,026) 1666,730,189)
Purchase of progerty, plant and equipment (524,893,109) {441,172,818)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 1,219,498 1,726,814
Net cash used in investing activities (1,690,332,637) !1[126;1‘}@1911
c) Cash flows from financing activities
Redemption of Prime Bank bond 11,800,000,000)
Repayment of barrowings and leasing iabilties {288,391,998)
Interest paid on lease liabilities (45,099,071)
Dividend pald 1,981,496,085 1,735,001.264)
Net cash used in financing activities ;4,09!,621,6751 (3,972,492,303)
=
D) Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash squwvaients (A+ B + C) {4,341,448,265) 1,689,580,373
E) Efiects of exchange rate tchanges on cash and cash equivalents 81,337,217 7,891,432
F) Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 28,265,687,613 24,980,110, 856
G) Cash and cash equivalents at end of the period (D+E+F) 24;005@765 5 26,677, 582,661
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the period
Cash in hand (inciuding foreign currencies) (note-3) 5.124,763.376 4,068,166,891
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank (s}
{nclucing foreign currencies) (note-3) 12,865,713,203 11,879,227.410
Balance with other banks and financal INSLtULCnNS (note-4) 6.011,859,886 10,721,629.060
Prize DONGS (note-6a) 240,100 7,559,300
Thase financial statemencs Should be read i confunction with the annexed notes 148
Yo QA
b,
Chairman Diragxor Oirectar Managing Drector
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Swrictly Privare & Confidential

ACNABIN

Churtered Accomntants

@ Prime Bank

Prime Bank Limited

Balance Sheet

Draft Information Memorandum of
Prime Bank Subordinated Bond IV

as at 30 September 2022
: N I Amaount in Taka 1
lrp‘""‘““" - otes ™35 sep 2022 310ec2021 |
PROPERTY AND ASSETS
Cash Ja -
Cash in hand (including foreign currencies) 5,115,061,914 4,175,754,565
galance with Bangladesh Bank and its agant bank (s)
(including foreign currencies) 12 865,713,203 11,677,721,619
17,980,775,116 15,853,476,184

Balance with other banks and financial institutions
In Bangladesh

4a
1,665,083,384 8,942,695,539
4,032,500,689 3,204,311,7%4

Outside Bangladesh
5,697,584,073 12,147,007,333
Money at call on short notice 5 < -
Investments 6a
Govermnment §8,880,042,096 53,969,145,650
Others 6,283,637,373 5,174,741,977
65,163,679,469 59,143,887,627
Loans, advances and lease / investments
Loans, cash credits, overdrafts, etc./ investments 7a 246,232,727,956 221,704,136,687
Bills purchased and discounted 8a 42,759,773,082 41,314,211,162
288,992,501,045 263,015,347,849
Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures 9a 8,456,294,747 8,325,699,812
Other assets 10a 34,172,284,490 31,172,459,495
Non - banking assets 11 220,500,640 220,500,640
Total assets 420,683,619!580 389,818&78!940
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Liabilities
Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents 12a 70,664,875,780 62,061,332,558
Deposits and other accounts 13a.1.c
Current / Al-wadeeal current deposits 50,465,491,006 47,678,047,146 |
Bills payable 13,114,865,276 4,923,791,928 |
Savings bank / Mudaraba savings deposits 64,521,095,686 70,358,761,527 |
Term deposits / Mudaraba term deposits 134,679,247,507 120,109,951,192 |
Bearer certificate of deposit - =
Other deposits : O
262,780,699,476 243,070,491,793
Other liabilities 14a 56,319,413‘605 54,85 7,681,566
Total liabilities 339,764,91,561 359,989,505,917
Capital / Shareholders’ equity
Paid up capital 15.2 11,322,834,770 11,322,834,770
Share premium 15.4 1,211,881,786 1,211,881,786
Statutory reserve 16 10,353,413,584 10,353,413,584
Revaluation gain / (loss) on investments 17a 111,287,389 32,533,614
Revaluation reserve 18 1,555,128,315 1,507,173,55%
Foreign currency transiation gain 1%9a 85,254,157 20,121,408
Other reserve +
Surplus in profit and loss account / Retained earnings 20a 6,278,831,940 5,440,914 302

Total Sharehoiders’ equity
Total liabilities and Shareholders’ equity

30,918,631,920

42056835619‘580 389,878,378,

29,888,873,023
89,878,378,940
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ACNABIN

Chartered Accanntants

| Amount in Taka
{P'mc"'m l Notes 5 copg022 || 31Dec2021 |
OFF - BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
Contingent liabilities 21a
Acceptances and endorsements 21a.1 75,442,077,245 l 71,189,112,961
Letters of guarantee 21a.2 36,749,113,422 36,605,203,719
Irrevocabie letters of credit 21a.3 40,759,338,063 45,643,694,270
Bills far collectien 21a.4 15,272,877,215 13,667,430,360

Other contingent liabilities

168,223,405,945 168,105,441,310
Other commitments
Documentary credits and short term trade -related transactions : -
Eorward assets purchased and forward depoasits placed 6,172,640,641 1,758,7&3.9t)2l
Undrawn note issuance and revalving underwriting faciliies - E
Undrawn formal standby faciliues , credit lings and other commitments
Liabilities against forward purchase and sale

- 6,172,640,641 1,/58,763,902
Total Off-Balance Sheet items including contingent liabilities 1745396!046@36 169‘864! 205, 212

These financial statements should be read in compunction with the annexed notes 1to 48

Chairman " Director Director Managing Director

See annexed auditors' report ta the Directors of the date.

ACNABIN, Chartered Accountants

Nated ,Dhaka: Abu Sayed Mohammed Nayeem FCA
I Partner
17 DEC 1072 1CAB Enroliment # 353
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ACNABIN
Chartered Avevuntanis
prime Bank Limited
Profit and Loss Account
for the period fram 01 January to 30 September 2022
particulars l Notes ﬁ“ A':‘:“t n :’“ j b : “’“;“'“- in Tla"i 411_}
Interest (ncome / profit on investments 23a 13,056,130,464 11,050,870,190 3,529,864,500 |
Interest / profit paid on deposits, borrowings, et 24a 6,872,479,980) 4,977,580,948) 2,509,701,966 (1,622,557.703})
net interest / net profit on investments 6,183,650,434 6,073,289,241 1.114,!11.,506 1,907,306,797
Irvestment income 152 2,882,526,124 3,286,158.750 1,389,279,763 £06,573,243
Commission, exchiange and broxerage 16a 1,114,887,233 1,206,123,027 (19,332,232) 452,523,796
Other operating income 27a 793,638,048 652,540,243 242,221,399 212,336,160
Total operating incoma {A) 11,975,101,889 11,218,111,261 3,786,980,436 3,178,640,046
Salaries and allowances 18a 3,440,794,946 3,169,856.545 1,066,766,067 96,383,269
Rent, taves, insurance, electricity, etc. 1%a 459,825,024 336,496,890 166,317,173 101,834,623
Legal expenses 30a 36,394,816 14,236,794 7,340,338 3,006,383
Postage, stamp, Lelecommunication, e, 31a 77,072,851 63,426,852 25,397,100 34,034,248
Stationery, pnting, advertisements, tc. 32a 188,025,525 194,280,071 52,995,796 102,075,404
Managing Director's salany and fees 33 12,729,194 8,571,774 3,802,500 3,600,000
Dractors fees 3aa 3,501,519 3,167,510 808,223 1,362,415
Autilons’ fees 35a 1,138,500 1,035,000 479,500 345,000
q Charges on ican l0sses 36 . = ; )
L Depreciation and repair of Bank's assets 37a 526,091,163 677,092,025 164,617,946 220,026,304
Oiher expenses 38a 971,671,304 676,496,865 306,480,241 113,286,313 |
Total operating expenses (8) 5,717,244,842 5,148,660,326 1,794,904,885 _ 1.567,954,560
Profit / (loss) before provislau {C=A-B) 6,257,857,047 5,069,450,935 1,992,075,551 1,610,685,486
provision for loans & advances 3%a 1,070,623.163 1,585,000,000 301,905,863 445,000,000 |
Provision for diminution m value of investments 39a . . x .
Other proviSions 393 29,376,837 540,878,429 48,094,137 160,878,429
Total provision (O) 1‘100:006.000 125,878,429 350,000,000 605,878,429
Total profit / (loss} before taxes (C-D) 5,157,857,047 3,943.511,505 1,642,075,551 1,004,807,057
Provision for taxalion
Current tax 40a r :359_,953,7i]r 2.033,613,056 l 7:::),4-19.zilr 540,401,079
Deferred tax 378,479,572 1471,531,505) {84,381,703) 13,464,132
2,338,443,325 1,562,251,552 546,067.515 65,868,511
Net profit after taxation 2,819,413,722 2,381,290,954 996,008,035 350,941,546
Retaingd earnings brought forward from previous years 20.1a 3,459,418.217 2,268,496,966 3459418217 2,288,496,966

Apprapriations
Statutory reserve
General seserve

Retained surplus

Eamings per share (EPS)

mmmm#mmmmudaemadm OO i the annexed notes
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Sea annexed auditors' report to the Directors of the date.

ACNABIN, Chartered Accountants

Aby Sayed Mohammed Nayeert FCA

Dated ,Dhaka: A 53
27 DEC 2022 {CAB Encalliment # 353
DVC:23011 1035300929669
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@ Prime Bank

ACHNABIN

@ Chartered Aecosmtanls
prime Bank Limited
Cash Flow Statement

for the period from 01 January to 30 September 2022

Particulars

Amount in Taka

Jan-Sep-2022

Jan-Sep-2021

A) Cash flows from operating activities
{nterest receipts in cash 15.275,881,955 12,195,747,649
Interast payments (5,928,597,993) (5,481,916,637)
Dividend receipt 156,864,620 63,763,626
fops and commission receipts in cash 2,114,887,233 1,206,123,027
Recovaries of loans previously wiritten off 139,786,077 96,901,337
| Cash payments to empioyees (3,456,570,737) (3,120,?15,335)
Cash payments to suppliers (597,908,142) (542,451,969)
‘ Income taxes paid (2,350,054,171) (2,115,306,956)
I Receipts from other operating activities 708,699,514 1,932,030,661
‘ payments for other operating activities 1,126,054,804)] 1,106,423,903
| Cash generated from operating activities before
‘ changes in operating assets and liabilities 4,936,933,550 3,127,740,501
Increase / (decrease) in operating assets and liabilities
purchase/sale of trading securities (Bils/Bonds) 14,925,510,579) 3,702,629,761
Loans and advances to customers (27,695.811,615) (6,019,256,786)
[ ﬁ Other assets {301,476,332) {260,514,698)
Deposits from other Danks | borrowings 14,496,504,225 16,579,553,685
Deposits from customers . 6,747,348,368 (9,6?9.348,381,\
Other liabilities account of customers §,191,073,348 (1,639,387,131)
Other liabilities 136,210,492 459,154,386
3,624,083,077 3,142,560,836
Net cash from operating activities 1,312,850,473 6,270,301,337
B) Cash flows from investing activities
Payments for purchases of securities (Shares) (1,095,144,063) [161,190,554)
surchase of property, plant and equipment (508,424,089) (438,860,141)
proceeds from sale of property, piant and equipment 1,219,498 1,726,814
Net cash used in investing activities (1,602,348,654) (598,323,881)
¢) Cash flows from financing activities
Redemption of Prime Bank sub-ordinated bond (1,500,000,000)
Repayment of borrowings and leasing liabilities (174,622,150)
Interest paid an lease liabilities (42,503,440)
Dividend paic 981,496,08 1,698
Net cash used in financing activities !4,;098,621,675] {3,935,916,235!
D) Netincrease | (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) {4,388,119,857) 1,736,061,222
E) Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents 65,132,729 8,050,459
F) Cashand cash equivalents at beginning of the year 28,004,586,417 24,633,900,854

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the period (D+E+F)
Cash and cash equivaients at end of the period

13|651I599!289

26!373|012=536

Cash in hand (including foreign currencies) {note-3a) 5.115,061,914 4,069,010,178
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank (s)
(including foreign currencies) (note-3a} 12,865,713,203 11,679,227,410
Balance with other banks and financial institubions (note-4a) 5,697,564,073 10,422,215,648
Prize bonds (note-6a) 3,240,100 7,559,300
¢ ‘ 23,681,599,289 26,378,012,536

@bs

These finanaal statements should ba read in conjunction with the annexed notes 1 10 <485
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Section — 13: Comparative Financial Statements of the Issuer for the Last (3)

Tanvir A Siddiqul, ACS
Company Secretary

Brimo Ranl | imitan

Years

Consolidated Balance Sheet of Prime Bank Limited

Particulars
Cash
In hand (Including foreign currencies)
Balances with Bangladesh bank and
Sonali bank (Including foreign
currencies)
Balance with other banks and
financial institution
In Bangladesh
Outside Bangladesh
Money at call and short notice
Investment in shares & securities
Government
Others
Total Loans, advances and
lease/investments
Loans, cash credits, overdrafts/General
Investments
Bills discounted and purchased
Land, Building, Furniture and
Fixtures (Including leased assets)
Other assets
Non-Banking Assets
Total Assets
Borrowings from other banks,
financial institutions and agents
Total Deposits and other accounts
Current /Al-Wadeeah current and other
deposit accounts
Bills payable
Savings deposits/ Mudaraba Savings
Deposits
Mudaraba Term and Fixed deposits
Other liabilities
Total Liabilities
Paid up capital
Share Premium
Statutory reserve
Revaluation Reserve on Govt. Securities/
Revaluation Reserve
Non-Controlling Interest
Foreign Currency Translation Gain
Retained earnings
Revaluation Gain/ Loss on Investments
General reserves and others
Total Equity
Total Liabilities and Shareholders’
Equity
NAY

07 _JUN 2023

(

30 Sept 2022
17,990,476,579
5,124,763,376
12,865,713,203

6,011,859,886

1,865,950,289
4,145,909,597
68,477,611,096
58,880,042,096
9,597,569,000
290,632,080,314

245,011,822,809

45,620,257,505
8,525,947,548

30,575,045,359
220,500,640
422,433.521.422
71,143,350,566

262,694,543,506
50,379,752,652

13,114,865,276
64,521,095,686

134,678,829,892
57.816.302.522
391,654.196.594
11,322,834,770
1,211,881,786
10,353,413,584
1,555,128,315

57

91,256,249
6,049,494,756
167,312,423
28,002,888
30,779.324.828
422.433.521,422

27.18

31 Dec 2021
15,870,018,855
4,192,297,236
11,677,721,619

12,391,565,858

9,050,122,540
3,341,443318
62,386,304,290
53,969,145,650
8,417,158,640
264,962,362,052

220,623,213,932

44.339,148,120
8,394,441 334

27,650,090,303
220,500,640

391,875.283,332
62,932,481,200

242,812,806,770
47.420,761,550

4.923,791,928
70,358,701,527

120,109,551,767
56,394.612.364
362.139.900.334
11,322,834,770
1,211,881,786
10,353,413,584
1,507,173,559

57

20,460,078
5,213,854,021
77,762,255
28,002,888
29.735.382.998
391,875.283.332

26.26

07 JUN 2023

M Habibur Ranimzn Chowdhury, FCA
Deputy Managing Director & CFO
Prime Bank Limited

31 Dec 2020
17,480,758,669
3,260,482,339
14,220,276,330

7,280,554,988

3,394,160,257
3,886,394,731
210,000,000
57,226,723,418
53,054,038.697
4,172,684,721
234,024,292,594

211,720,953,415

22,303,339,179
8,233,921,143

23,616,803,839
220,500,640
348,293,555.291
37,613,110,557

232,745,801,398
41,322,385,560

4,528 972,457
55,756,396,701

131,138,046,680
49,461,817.719
319.820.729.674
11,322,834,770
1,211,881,786
10,353,413,584
1,507,173,559

56

16,769,536
3,620,860,953
411,888,485
28,002,888
28.472.825.617
348,293,555,291

\}
assan O.
Managing Director & CE
Prime Bank L.imi

31 Dec 2019
19,584,637,894
3,655,952,159
15,928,685,735

8,838,068,439

3,950,337,390
4.887,731,049
1,080,000,000
49,101,115,787
45,188,069.017
3,913,046,770
215,885,731,225

197,345,646,833

18,540.084,393
8,297,557,716

22,064,150,533
220,500,640
325.071.762.,234
36,688,074,764

216,422,949,878
36,079,113,854

4,062,714.217
46,785,160.532

129,495,961.275
44.026,642.978
297.137.667.620
11,322,834.770
1,211,881,786
10,353,413,584
1,496,759,104

56

17,316,748
3,393,214,109
110,671,570
28,002,888
27.934.094.614
325.071,762.234

24.07
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Consolidated Income Statement of Prime Bank Limited

Draft Information Memorandum of
Prime Bank Subordinated Bond IV

Particulars 30 Sept 2022 31 Dec 2021 31 Dec 2020 31 Dec 2019
Interest income 13,335,140,516 14,883,464,368 15,851,900,455 19,888,509,277
[nterest paid on deposits and borrowings (6,874,343,491) (6,794,530,559) (10,348.239,152) (11,688,044,915)
Net interest income 6,460,797,025 8,088,933,809 5,503,641,303 8,200,464,362
Income from investments 3,013,977,149 4,366,920,350 4,635,668,871 2,941,796,473
Commission, exchange, and 2293500804 2270599410 1,969,676,171 2,388,941,646
hrokerage Income
Other operating income 816,577,497 1,026,426,319 816,717,664 855,013.428
Total operating income 12,584,852,565 15,752,879,888 12,925,704,009 14,386,215,910
Rent. Taxes. Insurance, Electricity etc. 479,632,368 536,182,196 445,398,223 707,792,509
Salaries and allowances 3,583,726,960 4.285,048,.219 4,286,691,671 4,227,414,065
Legal Expenses 42,736,684 56,160,733 32,440,556 52,631,371
Postage, Stamps, Telecommunication ete. 83,316,143 88,463,056 103,546,145 100,966,662
Stationery, Printing, Advertisement etc. 191,922,473 219,758,403 187,240,934 280,273,865
Directors' Fees and Expenses 5,694,131 6,080,679 4,014,475 4,060,678
Sz?lary and a'llowances‘pa:d to Managing 12,729,194 12,846,774 11,214,452 10,905,129
ﬁ Director/Chief Executive
Auditors' Fee 2,116,523 3,039,752 3,070,109 2939411
i:i’::‘a""“ and Repairs to Bank's 558,198,193 890,565,711 927,268,560 $15,063,198
Other Expenses 1,016,083,616 1,122,476,462 1,350,267,740 1,378,425.423
Total operating expenses 5,976,156,284 7,220,621,985 7,351,152,865 7,580,472,311
Operating Profit 6,608,696,281 8,532,257,903 5,574,551,144 6,805,743,599
H Specitic provision (Loan and Advances) 1,070,623,163 1,897,414,706 1,441,707,703 2,292,400,000
Pro.\rxls:on for Impairment of Client 252,210,331 193,986,044 0 2751173
margin loan
Diminution in value of investment 97.333,474 (93,118,558) (1,992,935) 274,990,991
j Others Provision 29,376,837 746,988,687 271,285,232 (79,038,895)
Total provision 1,449,543,805 2,745,270,879 1,711,000,000 2.491,103,269
Profit for the year before taxation 5,159,152,476 5,786,987,024 3,863,551,144 4,314,640,330
Current Tax 1,996,792,591 3,117,306,973 2.493,946,894 2,671.739,148
Deferred tax 366,942,697 (579,936,733) (458,332,488) 315,303,012
I" Provision for tax 2,363,735,288 2,537,370,240 2,035,614,407 2,987.042,160
Net profit after tax for the year 2,795,417,188 3,249,616,784 1,827,936,737 1,327,598,170
EPS 2.47 2.87 1.61 147
q
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement of Prime Bank Limited

Particulars 30 Sept 2022 31 Dec 2021 31 Dec 2020 31 Dec 2019
Interest receipts/Investment income in cash 15,745,385,635 17,3 16,405,256 17,908,960,787 22,131,148,127
Interest paymcnts!Proﬁt paid on Mudaraba (6,121,202,842) (7,632,264,582) (11,366,040,303) (10,893,293,315)
deposits
Dividend receipts 156,864,620 51,435,512 08,488,677 74,589,037
Fee and commission receipts 2.293,500,894 2,281,723,057 1,969,676,171 2.388.941,646
Recoveries on loans previously written off 139,786,077 153,582,630 468,066,972 615,846,215
Payments to employees (3,599,502,751) (4,174,090,424) (4,381 ,102,924) (4,270,383,154)
Payments to suppliers (601,805,091) (707,150,978) (629,366,971) (944,309,551)
Income taxes paid (2,350,054,171) (2,675,129,375) (1,698.064,996) (1,411,631,681)
Receipts from other operating activities 889,995,763 2,612,573,355 3,516,288,248 1,734,492,794
Payments for other operating activities (1,206,030,255) (1,382,611,584) (I ,611,668,983) (I ,756,976,849)
Operating profit before changes in 5,346,937,878 5,844,472,866 4,275,236,679 7,668,423,270
operating assets & liabilities
Purchase Of trading securities (Treasury bills) (4,925,510,579) 21,705,417,061 1,373,518,617 (22,027,001,033)
Loans and advances to customers (27,218,631,599) (31,521,194,929) (18,621,856,898) (8,589,317,508)
Other assets (287,792,837) (24,240,520,307) (9,175,475,072) 2,564,258,745
Deposits from other banks 13,721,874,957 28,468,534,912 1,528,026,272 25,944 902
Deposits from customers 6,747,348,368 9,268,604,978 17,389, 143,444 19,975,602,199
Other liabilities account of customers 8,191,073,348 394,819,471 466,258,240 1,016,838,627
Increase/(decrease) of other liabilities (127,793.,487) 1,011,718,082 1,257,003,302 1,224,104,591
Net cash flow from operating activities (a) 1,447.506.047 10.931.852.135 (1.508.145,416) 1,858.853.794
(Purchase)/ sale of government securities (1,166,659,026) (3,073,774,266) (265,471,283) (551,777,783)
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (524,893,109) (543,724,286) (853,210,037) (2,060,604,829)
Sale of property, plant & equipment 1,219,498 5,246,243 28,595,857 4,809,374
Net cash used in investing activities (b) (1,690,332.637) §3,612,252é091 !1,090,085,465] ]2,607,573,2381
Proceeds from borrowings and leasing - - 608,680,952 1,190.212,555
liabilities
Paid for repayment of loan and debt securities (174,622,150) (374,637,831) (357,730,973) (221,477,112)
Interest paid on lease liabilities (42,503,440) (64,913,887) (76,644.703) (60.922.411)
Adjustment of subordinated non-convertible (1,900,000,000) (1 ,900,000,000) (500,000.000) (500,000,000)

zero coupon bond

Dividend paid (1,981.496,085) (1 ,698,425,216) - (1,599,702,891) (1 ,468,031,992)
Net cash (used in) Flow from financing (4.098.621.675) (4.037,976.934) (1,925.397,615) (1,060,218.960)
activities (¢)
Net (decrease)/ increase in cash and cash (4,341,448,265) 3,281,622,892 (4,523,628,496) (1,808,938,404)
equivalents (at+b+c)
Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and 81,337,217 3,953.865 (3,435,580) 12,428,165
cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the 28,265,687,613  24,980,1 10,856  29,507,174,932 31,303,685,171
year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year  24,005.576.565 28,265,687.613 24,980,110,856 29.507,174,933
*)
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Balance Sheet of Prime Bank Limited (Solo)
Particulars 30 Sept 2022 31 Dec 2021 31 Dec 2020 31 Dec 2019
PROPERTY AND ASSETS
Cash
5,115,061,914 4,175,754,565 3.260,377,193 3,655,815,790

Cash in hand (including foreign currencies)
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank (s)

(Including foreign currencies) 12.865,713,203 11,677,721,619 14,220,276,330 { 15.928,685,735
17,980,775,116 15,853,476,184 17,480,653,523 19,584.,501,525
Balance with other banks and financial institutions
In Bangladesh r 1,665,083,384 ] 8,942 695,539 \ 3273317,675 \ 3,597.743.2?1“
Outside Bangladesh 4,032,500,689 3,204,311,794 3.661,132,456 4.698.466,957
5,697,584,073 12,147,007,333 6.934,450,131 8,296,215,246
Maoney at call on short notice - - 210,000,000 1,080.000,000
Investments
Government 58,880,042,096 53,969,145,650 53,054,038,697 45,]88.069.0!?‘
Others 6,283,637,373 ] 5,174,741,977 ‘ 1,826,685,104 ‘ 1,726,352,038 |
65,163,679,469 59,143,887.627 54,880,723,801 46,914,421,055
Loans, advances and lease / investments
Loans, cash credits, overdrafts, etc./ investments 246,232,727,956 221,701,136,687 212,445,715,630 197,211.317497
Bills purchased and discounted '7 42,759,773,089 l 41,314211,162 19,954,367,303 l l6.743,4?.0,4454\
288,992,501,043 263.015,347,849 232,400,082,933 213,954,737,941
g:"{i"r::““ including premises, furniture and §456204747 8325699812 8150428200  8,138.891.579
Other assets 34,172,284,490 31,172,459,495 27,225,018,123 25,598,629,871
Non - banking assets 220,500,640 220,500,640 220,500,640 220,500,640
Total assets 420,683,619,580 389,878,378.940 347,501,857,351  323,787,897.857
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Liabilities
Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions 70.664.875.780 62.061332.558 37.454.834.664 16.536.574,764
and agents
Deposits and other accounts
Current / Al-wadeeah current deposits 50,465.491,006 | 47.678,047,146 41,598,926,269 36,098.642.375
Bills payable 13.114,865,276 4.923,791,928 4,528,972,457 4.062,714217
Savings bank / Mudaraba savings deposits $4.521,095,686 | 70,358,701.527 55,756,396,701 46,785,160,532
Term deposits / Mudaraba term deposits 134,679,247.507 | 120,109,951,192 131,143,907,737 | 129,497,626450
Bearer certificate of deposit - - - s
Other deposits - - - J
262,780,699,476 243,070,491,793 233,028,203,164 216,444,143.574
Other liabilities 56,319,412,405 54,857,681,566 48,253,633,599 42,656,691,430
Total liabilities 389,764,987,661 359,989,505,917 318,736,671,426 295,637.409,767
Capital / Shareholders' equity
Paid -up capital 11,322,834,770 11,322,834,770 11,322.834,770 11,322,834,770 i
Share premium 1,211,881,786 1,211,881,786 1211.881,786 1211,881,786
Statutory reserve 10,353,413,584 10,353,413,584 10,353,413,584 10,353,413,584
Revaluation gain / loss on investments 111,287,389 32,533,614 366,668,195 30,573,856
Revaluation reserve 1,555,128,315 1,507,173,559 1,507,173,559 1,496,759,104
Foreign currency translation gain 85,254,137 20,121,408 16,291,848 16,592,712
Surplus in profit and loss account / Retained earnings 6,278,831,940 5,440,914,302 3,986,922,182 3.718,432,277J
Total Sharcholders’ equity 30,918,631,920 29,888.873,023 28,765,185,924 28,150,488,089
Total liabilities and Shareholders' equity 420,683,619,580  389,878,378,940 347.501,857,351  323,787,897,857
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Income Statement of Prime Bank Limited (Solo)

Particulars
Interest income / profit on investments
Interest / profit paid on deposits,
borrowings, etc.

30 Sept 2022

31 Dec 2021

Draft Information Memorandum of
Prime Bank Subordinated Bond IV

31 Dec 2020

31 Dec 2019

14,851,645,019

13,056,130,464
(6,872,479,980) (6,788,926,990)

15,912,904,591

(10,339,311,628)

19,957,165,815

(11,683,913,380)

M Habibui Rahman Chowdhury, FCA

Net interest / net profit on 6.183,650484  8,062,718,029  §,573,592,963 8,273,252,435
investments
Investment income 2,882,926,124 4,115,098,793 4,581,288,398 2.864,783,622
Commission, exchange and brokerage 2,114,887,233 1.865,324,181 1,713,520,639 2,168,347,205
Other operating income 793,638,048 1,006,255.919 784,638,037 824,625,635
Total operating income (A) 11,975,101,889 15,049,396,922 12,653,040,037 14,131,008,897
Salaries and allowances 3,440,794,946 4,091,407,906 [ 4,102,546,881 4,022,748,973
Rent. taxes, insurance, electricity, etc. 459,825,024 516,005,024 416,221,281 675,228,108
Legal expenses 36,394,816 45,520,081 23,903,220 45,675,588
Postage, stamp, telecommunication, etc. 77,072,851 80,800,436 06,608,416 91,955,834
Stationery, printing, advertisements, etc. 188,025,525 214,862,736 182,334,537 273,533,305
Managing Director's salary and fees 12,729,194 12,846,774 11,214,452 10,905,129
ﬁ Directors' fees 3,501,519 5,318,946 3,105,379 3,198,278 \

Auditors' fees 1,138,500 1,380,000 1,380,000 1,380,000
Charges on loan losses - - - - \
Depreciation and repair of Bank's assets 526,091,163 847,481,350 880,441,472 761,198,436
Other expenses 971,671,304 993,059,181 1,226,054,738 1 ,295,624,4554\
Total operating expenses (B) 5,717,244,842 6,808,682,435 6,943,810,376 7,181,448,105
Profit/(loss) before provision (C=A-B) 6,257,857,047 8,240,714,487 5,709,229,660 6,949,560,792
Provision for loans & advances 1,070,623,163 1,897.414,706 1,441,707,703 | 2.292.400,9@
Provision for diminution in value of i i N 26,500,000
investments [ R
Other provisions 29,376,837 746,988,687 269,292,297 |1 (78,900,000) |
Total provision (D) 1,100,000,000 l 2,644,403,393 1,711,000,000 2,300,000,000
Total profit/(loss) before taxes (C-D) 5,157,857,047 5,596,311,094 3,998,229,660 4,649,560,792
Provision for taxation
Current tax 1,959.963,753 3,024,268.,492 2,466,348,850 2,645,755415
Deferred rax | 378,479,572 l (538,983,219) (265,191,789) l 341.752.5504'

2,338,443 325 2,485,285,273 2,201,157,061 2.987,507,965
Net profit after taxation 2,819,413,722 3,111,025,821 1,797,072,599 1,662,052,827
Retained earnings brought forward from : !
previous years 3,459.418,217 2,329,888,481 2,189,849,583 2.,056,379,450

6,278,831,940 5,440,914,302 3,986,922,182 3,718,432,277
Appropriations
Statutory reserve ‘ B 1 = _“l
General reserve = 3 l -
Retained surplus 6,278,831,940 5,440,914,302 3,986,922,182 3,718,432,277
Earnings per share (EPS) 2.49 2.75 1.59 1.47
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Cash Flow Statement of Prime Bank Limited (Solo)

Particulars
Cash flows from operating activities
Interest receipts in cash
Interest payments
Dividend receipt
Fees and commission receipts in cash
Recoveries of loans previcusly written off
Cash payments to employees
Cash payments 0 suppliers
Income taxes paid
Receipts from other operating activities

Draft Information Memorandum of

Prime Bank Subordinated Bond v
30 Sept 2022 31 Dec 2021 31 Dec 2020 31 Dec 2019
15,275.881,955 17,035,522,863 17,756.450,260 21,936,347,165
(5.928,597,993) (7,377,295,665) (11 1143,328,470) (10,625,526,884)
156,864,620 88,011,581 08,488,677 74,589,037
2,114,887,233 1,865,324,181 1,713,520,639 2,168,347,205
139,786,077 153,582,630 468,066,972 -
(3,456.570.737} (3,980,450,1 12) (4,196,958,134) (4,055.664,504)
(597,908,142) (702,255,311) (624,460,574) (787,058,142)
(2,350,054,171) (2,675,129.375) (1,698,064,996) (1,411,631,681)

708,699,514 2.,303,703,026 3,429,578,501

1,626,914,754
(1 .623.223.05ﬂ

Company Secretary
Prime Bank Limited

Deputy Managing Director & CFO
orime Bank Limited

Managing Director
Prime Bank Li

Payments for other operating activities (1,126,054,804) (1,212,292,374) (1,440,204,769)

Cash generated from operating activities before

changes in operating assets and liabilities 4.936,933,550 5,498,721,444 4,363.088,107 7,918.940,108

Increase / (decrease) in operating assets and liabilities

Purchase/sale of trading securities (Bills/Bonds) (4,925,510,579) 21,705,417,061 1.373,518,617 | (22,027,001 033)

Loans and advances to customers (27,695,811,615) (30,759,069,501) (18,420,939,539) (9,198,890,525)

Other assets (301,476,332) (24,058,030,077) (8,971,652,660) 2,530,230,332

ﬁ Deposits from other banks / borrowings 14,496,504,225 27,433,453,106 1,027,579,352 28,571 .l;\

Deposits from customers 6,747,348,368 9.268,604,978 17,389,143,444 19,975,602,199

Other liabilities account of customers 8,191,073,348 394,819,471 466,258,240 1,016,838.627 [

Other liabilities (136,210,492) 627,219,848 1,226,849,013 $68,900 452 l
(3.624,083,077) 4,612,414,886 (5,909,243,535) (6,805,748,570)

Net cash from operating activities 1,312,850,473 10,111,136,330 (1,546,155,428) 1,113,191,538

Cash flows from investing activities

Payments for purchases of securities (Shares) (1,095,144,063) (2,177,357,221) (106,166,399) (306,935.873)

Purchase of property, plant and equipment (508,424,089) (534,192,414) (850,678,931) (1,899.298.238)

Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 1,219,498 5,246,243 28,595,857 4,809,374

Net cash used in investing activities (1,602,348,654) (2,706,303,392) (928,249,474) (2,201,424,7348)_;

Cash flows from financing activities

Redemption of Prime Bank sub-ordinated bond (1,900,000,000) (1.900,000,000) (500,000,000) (500,000,000)

Proceeds from borrowings and leasing liabilities - - 608,680,952 1,190,212,555

Repayment of borrowings and leasing liabilities (174,622,150) (374,637.831) (357,730.973) (221,477.112)

Interest paid on lease liabilities (42,503.440) (64.913,887) (76,644,703) (60,922,411

Dividend paid (1,981496,085) | (! 698,425216) | (1,528,582.694) (1,415,354 340)

Net cash used in financing activities (4,098,621,675) (4,037,976,934) (1,854,277,418) (1,007,541,314)

Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (4,388,119.857) 3.366.856,004 (4,328,682,318) (2.095.774.513) |

Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents 65,132,729 3,829,559 (2,602,198) 12.875.848

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 28,004,586,417 24,633,900,854 28,965,185,371 31,048.084,036

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the period (D+E+F) 23,681,599,289 28,004,586,417 24.633,900,854 28,965,185,371

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the period

Cash in hand (including foreign currencies) (note-3a) 5,115,061,914 4.175,754,565 3.260,377,193 3,655.815,790

Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank (s)

(Including foreign currencies) (note-3a) 12.865,713,203 11,677,721,619 14,220,276,330 15,928,685,735

Balance with other banks and financial institutions (note-4a) 5,697,584,073 12,147,007,333 6.934,450,131 £.296.215.246

Maoney at call and short notice - - 210,000,000 1,080,000,000

Prize bonds (note-6a) 3,240,100 4,102,900 8,797,200 4.&68.60041
23,681,599,289 28,004,586,417 24,633,900,854 ~ 28,965.185,371
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Section — 14: Ratio Analysis of the Issuer for the Last Three Accounting
Years
Particulars Sep-22 \ Dec-21 . Dec-20 | Dec-19
Current Ratio N/A l N/A | NA|  NA
> | Quick Ratio N/A t N/A L NA|  NA
lrs Break Even Point N/A \ N/AJ NA| NA
\ 4 | Debt to Equity Ratio (Times) 12.61 12.04 l 11.08 10.50
F Debt to Total Assets Ratio (Times) 093] 092 \ 092| 091 J
[ 6 | Accounts Receivable Turnover Ratio N/A N/A N/A N/A
ﬁ | 7 | Gross Margin Ratio N/A N/A N/A N/A
U | 8 \ Operating Income Ratio NA| NA| NA| NA
h Net Income Ratio N/A N/A N/A N/A
( 10 | Return on Assets (ROA) 0.93 0.84 0.54 0.54
Fx Return on Equity (ROE) 1236 | 10.61 6.31 593 |
~ 12 | Earnings-Per-Share (EPS) (Solo) 2.49 2.75 1:59 1.47
1 13 | Net Asset Value (NAV) per Share (Solo) 2731 26.40 25.40 24.86
14 | Net Operating Cash Flow to Net Income (Solo) 047 | 325| (086)| 0.7
hS Total Debt to Tangible Assets Ratio (Times) 47.13 44.70 40.96 38.19
16 | Capital Adequacy Ratio 16.53 17.17 17.28 17.42
17 | NPL 4.46 483 3.46 4.66
™
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Section — 15: Rating Summary of the Issue and the Issuer

Credit Rating of the Issue: Prime Bank Subordinated Bond IV

: e Rating Long Short j

Eahd From Valid Till Aetion Term etk Rated By Outlook
| 14122022 13.12.2023 » AA-p - Emerging Credit Stable |
L Rating Limited |
Credit Rating Report of the Issuer: Prime Bank Limited

Valid From  ValidTin  RAfing - ong Shert Rated By Outlook
J Action Term Term
ro 1.07.2022 30.06.2023 Surveillance ~ AA gT.2  Emerging Credit Stable
1 Rating Limited

"\ Credit Rating Report for Prime Bank Subordinated Bond IV, is

sued by Emerging Credit Rating

Limited is annexed to this Information Memorandum. Annexure — 2

\
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Section — 16: Latest Default Matrix and Transition Statistics of CRC

ECRL Default Studies 2021

Default Summary by Rating Category

lssuers as of Default count Default count High grade High yleld All corperate
hisid 315t December  (High Grade) (High Yleld) default rate default rate default rate
2011 223 [¢] 0 0.0% 0 0% 0 0%
012 a4 ) u 0% () 2% L 25
2013 1136 0 0.(% 0 0% o
204 128 0 ( 40 00 0
2015 H75 a 0 0 0% 0 O (0 o
016 416 0 1 0 0% 0.1% 01
2017 780 1 0 0 4% 0.0% 0 14
n 4t s8ia 0 { oo 0% i} (
2019 993 0 1 0.0% 0 1% ' 0 1%
m 2020 1010 0 1 0.0% 0.1% 0.1%
2021 1068 a 0 0.0% 0 0% 3 (1%
Arithmetic Mean n.a. na. n.a. 0.0% 0.1% 0.1%

Cumulative Default Rate by Rating Band

Rating band Year 1 Year 2 Year3 Yeard Year5 Year6 Year7 Year8 Year9 YeariQ

AAA 00%  00%  00% 00% 00% 00%  00%  00% 0.0%  00%
AA 00%  00%  00%  00% 00% 00% 00%  00% 00%  0.0%
A Gi%. 0%  02%  02%  03% . 03% . 03% - 03% 03%  0.3%

388 00%  00% 01%  01%  01%  01%  02% 0% 02%  0.2%
ﬂ s 0.4% o5  07% 07% 08%  08%  08%  08%  08% 0.6%
l B 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%  00%  31% 31% 31%  31%  31%
| o 0.0% 0.0%  0.0% 00%  00% 00%  00%  00%  00%  00%
5 & Lower 00%  00%  00%  00%  00%  30%  30%  30% 30%  3.0%

} High Grade 00%  01%  01%  02% 20, 02%  02%  02%  02% 0%
High Yield o1%  01% 01% 0%  02%  02%  02%  02% 03%  0.3%

il Comorste  01%  01%  01%  02%  0Z%  02% 02%  02% 02% 02
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Average Time (Month) to Default from Original Rating

Original Band D;f::eltr:d Average Mo;tah:n;mm Original

Ay 0 na.

BA 0 L

5 1 57

BEB 3 50

4 BB 2 30
h k 0 na.
& 0 na

‘High Grade 1 57

“*High Yield 5 43

All Corporate 8 49

! * High Grade represents AAA, AA & A ratings

“*High Yield represents BBB, BB, B & C ratings
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Rating Transition Matrix (2011 -2021)

1-year cumulative rating transition matrix

From ! To AAA AA A
AAA 98.6% 1.4% 0.0%
AA 1.3% 98.4% 0 3%
A 0.0% 1.6% 96.2%
BEE 0.0% 0.0% 1.0%
BB 0.0% 0 0% 0 0%
8 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
c 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
0 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
2-year cumulative rating transition matrix
From ! To AAA AA A
AAA 97 3% 2.7% 0.0%
AA 2.6% 968.9% 0.5%
s 0.0% 3.2% 92.6%
BBE 0.0% 0 1% 3.6%
ﬁ 38 0.0% 0.0% 0.2%
8 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
c 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
D 0 0% 0.0% 0.0%
3-year cumulative rating transition matrix
From/To AAA AA A
AAA 96.0% 4.0% 0.0%
AA 38% 95 4% 01 8%
A 0.1% 46% 89.2%
BEBB 0.0% 0.1% 5 2%
8B 0.0% 0 0% 0.6%
B 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
o 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
D 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
4-year cumuiative rating transition matrix
FromiTo % ; A AR
- RAA 84.7% 0.0%
AR 5.1% 1.0%
A 0 1% 85.9%
BEE 0.0% 5 7%
88 0 0% 1 2%
8 0.0% 0 1%
C 0 0% 0 0%
D 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
5.year cumulative rating transition matrix
From/To AAA As A
AAA 93.5% 5.5% 0 0%
AA 6 2% 92.5% 1.2%
A 0.2% 7.3% 82.8%
BBE 0.0% 0.4% 8.1%
28 0.0% 0.1% 1.9%
2 0.0% 0.0% 0.3%
(& 0.0% 0.0% 0 0%
D 0.0% 0.0% 0:0%

07 JUN 2023
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Tanvir A Siddiqui, ACS

Company Secretary
Brima Rank | imitad
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BBB
0.0%
00%
2.1%
96.6%
12.4%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%

EBB
0 0%
0.0%
4 0%
93.6%
22.7%
18%-
0.0%
0 0%

BBE

0.0%
0.0%

58%
90.8%
31.2%
4.8%
0 0%
0.0%

0.0%
0 0%
T5%
88.3%
38.2%
8.5%
0.0%
0 0%

BBB

0.0%

0.1%

8.0%
86.0%
44.0%
12.8%
0.0%

0.0%

Deputy Managing Director & CFO
orime Bank Limited

BB
0.0%
0.0%
0.1%
1.4%
86.4%
14 3%
0.0%
0. 0%

BB
0.0%
0.0%
01%
2.6%

74.8%
24 6%
U 0%
0.0%

BB
0 0%
0 0%
02%
3 6%
652%
318%
0.0%
0.0%

0 0%

0.0%
0 3%
4.5%
57.0%
36 8%
0 0%
00%

Managin
Prime

0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.7%
85.7%
0.0%
0.0%

B
0 0%
0.0%%
0.0%
0.1%
12%
73.6%
0 0%
0.0%

B
0 0%
0 0%
0 0%
0.1%
1.5%
63.2%
0 0%
0.0%

4 - s

0.0%
0 0%
0.0%;
0 2%
1.8%
54.4%
0.0%
0.0%

0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.2%
1.9%
46.9%

assan O.
g Director & CEO

-

Bank Limite

on Memorandum of
bordinated Bond IV

]
0 0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0 0%

0%
0.0%
0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%,
0.0%

0 0%

4
00%
0 0%
(3 0%
3.0%
0.0%
0 0%
0.0%
6 0%

c
0.0%
0 0%
0 Fn
U DY
G 0%
0.0%
0.0%
2 0%

0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%

Default
00%
0 0%
0 1%
0 0%
5%
0 0%
0.0%

100.0%

Defauit

Q.0%

0.02%

0.4%
0.0%
1.0%
0.1%
Q0%

100.0%

Default
0 0%
0 O%:
0 2%
0 0%
1.3%
0.2%
0u%

100.0%

) %
1 7%
0.4%
Q0%
100.0%

Default
{1.0%
0 0%
0.2%
0 1%
2 9

Gl
D.G%e

100.0%




07

ri - > Confidenti . Draft Information Memorandum of
Strictly Private & Confidential @ Pl‘lme Bank Brime Bank Subordindted Bond 1V

Section — 17: Description of Trustee, Board of Trustee, etc.

Backeround/Profile:

UCB Investment limited (UCBIL)isa fully owned subsidiary of United Commercial Bank PLC. —one
of the leading private commercial banks in Bangladesh. It was incorporated in Bangladesh with the
Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms (RISCF), vide registration number: C-94654/11 dated 3"
August 2011 as a private limited company under the Companies Act (Act XVIID) of 1994. It obtained
full-fledged Merchant Banker & Portfolio Management license (Reg. No: MB- 97/2020) from
Bangladesh Security and Exchange Commission on 5t October 2020.

The key strength of UCBIL comes from its people, who are highly talented investment managers with
vast and versatile experience in the investment landscape, both locally and globally. Utilizing this
knowledge and expertise, UCBIL intends to provide and promote unique financial solutions for some
of the nation’s most successful institutions and corporations. Keeping innovation and sustainable
growth at the core of its operations, UCBIL intends to Jead its clients and the country to a brighter and
wealthier future.

The head office of UCB Investment Limited is located at BULUS Center, Plot- CWS (A)-1 Road: 34,
Gulshan Avenue Dhaka- 1212, Bangladesh.

o Authorized Capital: BDT 1,000,000,000 (as on 31 December 2021)
o Paid-up Capital: BDT 1,000,000,000 (as on 31 December 2021)
o Net worth: BDT 1,132,493,978 (as on 31 December 2021)

Business Activities of the Trustee:

With its group of versatile financial consultants, UCBIL aims at delivering top-class, customized

investment solutions to its clients to cater to their specific needs and be their long-term growth partner.
The services UCBIL provide are:

Investment Banking Services:

« Bond Issuance
e Corporate Advisory
e Mergers and Acquisitions

Primary Market Services:

o Issue Management Services
e Underwriting
 Capital Raising and Private Placement

Secondary Market Services:
« Portfolio Management

Board of Directors of the Trustee (UCB Investment Limited):

| SL | Board of Directors | Position |

1 | Mr. Nabil Mustafizur Rahman |Chairman '\ l |

H Mr. Md. Shah Alam Bhuiyan \Director L j

3 Mr. Md. Abdullah Al Mamoon \Director \ \ |
Brir. Alamgir Kabir Diedt B\ A

I Touhid Shipar RahglNatizh {ndependent Direptor] [\ 4\

»

Hassan O shi

Company Secretary orime Bank Limited

¢ M Habibur ahman Chowdhury, FCA it & CED
Tanvir A Slddiq;;_ ACS Deputy Managing Director &CFO rggfé;“ga ang 1 mi y
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Name and status of the issues where UCBIL performing as trustee:
Qutstanding

Date of Issue Repayment
s on July Default
Name of | Name of the | Maturity I:::e Completion | Amount | Amount az';: nzon) ar Remarks
the Issuer Issue Period Tt of (BDT (BDT (;]DT Any)
subscription | Million) Million) Million)
NRB
i NRBC Bank
| Commercial . Nov 23, Dec 26,
T Subordinated | 07 years 2021 2021 3,000 3,000
o Bond-1
Limited
| . Bank Asia
Bank Asia Mar 02 ;
3 D ’ - -
li. Limited Perpetual Perpetual 2022 N/A 5,000 5,000 Nil
| Bond
|
[_ Mercantile ::::am e May
3 | Bank e Perpetual 24, N/A 5,000 - 5,000 Nil
Limited e 2022
Bond
L
Mir Akhter | Mir Akhter Aur 04
4 | Hossain Zero Coupon | 04 Years PR N/A 2,499 - 2,499 Nil -
Limi 2022
imited Bond
? Envoy |
. [ Textiles Mey
5 Textile 05 Years 24, N/A 2,000 2,000 Nil -
S Zero Coupon 3
Limited 2022
| Bond
|
T 3
Eastern Subordinated August
6 | Bank Bond of 07 years 14, N/A 5,000 - 5,000 Nil -
Limited BDT 500 2022
Crore
Mutual MTB 5% October
7 | Trust Bank | Subordinated | 07 years 16, N/A 5,000 - 5,000 Nil
Limited Bond 2022
]

e
M Habibur Rahman Chowdhury, FCA
Deputy Managing Director & CFO
Prime Bank Limited

I

Tanvir A Siddiqul, ACS
gqmpany Secretary

ssan O. R
Managing Director & CEO
pPrime Bank Limite
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Section — 18: Modus Operandi of the Issue
(as per draft trust deed of Prime Bank Subordinated Bond IV)

o Application Procedure
The Bonds shall be issued in issued in dematerialised form as per the CDBL Bye Laws and

distributed 100% through private placement. Each Investor (Bondholder) shall enter into a separate
Subscription Agreement with respect to their investment with the Issuer and shall be bound by the
terms and conditions contained in the Subscription Agreement and the Trust Deed containing in
details the rights and obligations of the Investor(s).

e Allotment
On the Closing Date, to be determined, the Issuer shall allot and issue the Bonds to the nvestor(s).

The Bonds will be allotted according to the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Debt
Securities) Rules, 2021.

» Refund
-~ Not applicable at the time of Issuance. However, subject to receiving proper consent from the
regulatory authorities Refund in relation to the subscription may be possible upon mutual agreement

between the Issuer and each Bondholder.

o Transfer
Bonds are transferable subject to the Terms and Conditions set out in the Trust Deed.

e Repayment and Redemption features of the Bond
Coupon on the Bonds shall be paid on semi-annual basis on the Coupon Payment Dates. The
Coupon Payment Dates shall be determined depending upon the Issue Date. Unless previously
redeemed or purchased or cancelled, the principal of the Bonds will amortize, and paid annually on
a pro rata basis to the Bondholders in instalments of 20% per year commencing at the third
anniversary of the Bonds from the Issue Date. The final maturity of the Bonds will at the end of
seventh year from the Issue Date of the Bonds.

¢ Trading or listing with the stock exchange

' The Issuer may apply to the respective stock exchange(s) for listing in the Alternative Trading
Board (ATB) immediately from the date of availing ATB facilities under the Bangladesh Securities

~ and Exchange Commission (Alternative Trading System) Rules, 201 9 and respective regulations of
the stock exchange(s) in this regard.

| « Details of conversion or exchange option
Not Applicable

07 JUN 103 07 JUN 203 07 JUN?
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Section — 19: Details of Fees Structure and Expenses

Drafi Information Memorandum of
Prime Bank Subordinated Bond IV

3,010,0@
10,000

H Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission (BSEC) Fees:
| Application Fee Fixed 10,000 |
Consent Fee 0.10% on the issue size | 3,000,000 3,000,000
B. CDBL Fees and Expenses: 1,134,500
Security Fee Fixed (Refundable) [ 500,000 500,000
| Documentation Fee Fixed 2,500 2,500 |
; BDT 5,000 up to BDT § Crore Issue J
1 Size -
BDT 10,000 up to BDT 20 Crore Issue
" Annual Fee (7 years) Sive % o J 140,000
| |
.‘ B.DT 20,000 above BDT 20 Crore Issue 20,000 &
Size i
i r——
| Distribution Fee ] 0.00015 of the issue size 450,000 450,000
| Connection Fee (7 years) | Tk. 500 Per Month 42,000 42,000
D. ATB Fees and Expenses 910,000 |
Application Fee Fixed 10,000 10,000 |
| Listing Fes ;‘:gcjge BDT 250 Crore of size of the 200,000 200,000
w , L Above BDT 250 Crore of size of the
\l Annual Listing Fee issue (For 7 Years) 100,000 700,000
| E. Fees related to the Issue 11,850,000
Fund Arrangement Fee 0.25% of the issue size 6,000,000 6,000,000 |
| VAT 2 ‘
Gy Fund Arrangement | y 5o, of the Fund Arrangement Fee 900,000 900,000 |
1
} o
Trustee Fee Negotiable (For 7 Years) 300,000 2,100,000 |
Application Fee: 50,000, Registration \
Trustee Regulatory Fee Fee: 100,000, Annual Fee: 50,000 for 7 500,000 500,000 |
i years \
| Trust Deed . : 0.1% of the total issue size and L
| rust Deed Registration Fee maximum BDT 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 :
| Credit Rating Fee Negotiable (For 7 Years) 100,000 700,000 |
f Lawyer Fee Negotiable 150,000 150,000
gﬁsccllaneous Certificates and others if applicable 500,000 500,000
1 Grand Total 16,904,500
07 JUN 2025
07 JUN 2023 7 JUN 2023
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Section —20: Declaration and Due Diligence Certificates as Per Annexure(s)-

I and 11

Annexure- 1

A —_—

Declaration about the responsibility of the Man
Prime Bank Limited in respect of the Information Memorandum

acing Director of

[Rule 4(2)(a)]

d, seen and approved by us, and we, individually and

This information memorandum has been prepare
quacy of the statements

accept full responsibility for the authenticity, accuracy and ade
ments, exhibits, annexes, papers
ble inquiries that

collectively,
made, information given in the prospectus, documents, financial state
submitted to the Commission in support thereof, and confirm, after making all reasona

all conditions concerning this public issue and prospectus have been met and that there are no other

information or documents, the omission of which make any information or statements therein
-~ misleading for which the Commission may take any civil, criminal or administrative actions against

any or all of us as it may deem fit.

We also confirm that full and fair disclosures have been made in this information memorandum to
enable the investors to make a well-informed decision for investment.

Sd/-

Hassan O. Rashid
Managing Director & CEO
Place: Dhaka

Date:

07 JUN 2003 07 JUN 2023
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Tanvir A Slddiqul, ACS Deputy Managing Director & CFO assan O. Rashid
Managing Director & CEQ

Company Secretary orime Bank Limited &t
Prime Bank Limited
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Annexure-I1
[Rule 3(1)(m), 4(1)(c) and 4(2) (a)]
Due diligence certificate of the Trustee
UCB Investment Limited

To
The Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission

Sub: Issuance of Unsecured, Non-Convertible and Fully-Redeemable Subordinated Bond worth BDT
3,000 Million issued by Prime Bank Limited

We. the under-noted trustee to the above-mentioned forthcoming issue, state as follows:

1. We, while act as trustee to the above-mentioned issue on behalf of the investors, have examined the
\ draft Information Memorandum, legal and other documents and materials as relevant to our decision;

and

2. On the basis of such examination and the discussions with the issuer, its directors and officers, and other
agencies; independent verification of the statements concerning objects of the issue and the contents of
the documents and other materials furnished by the issuer.

WE CONFIRM THAT:

(a) all information and documents as are relevant to the issue have been received and examined by
us and the draft IM, draft deed of trust and draft subscription agreement forwarded to the
Commission has been approved by us;

(b) we have also examined all documents of the assets to be charged with the trust and are satisfied
that the assets bear the value, title and charge status as disclosed in the IM: N/A;

(¢) while examining the above documents, we find that all the requirements of the Bangladesh
Securities and Exchange Commission (Debt Securities) Rules, 2021 have been complied with;

(d) we shall act as trustee to the issue as mentioned above as per provisions of the deed of trust to be
executed with the issuer or the originator, as applicable and shall assume the duties and
responsibilities as described in the deed of trust and in the IM;

(e) we shall also abide by the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Debt Securities)
Rules, 2021 and conditions imposed by the Commission as regards of the issue; and

(f) the above declarations are unequivocal and irrevocable.

For Trustee

Sd/-

Tanzim Alamgir

Managing Director and CEO
UCB Investment Limited

07 JUN 2003 07 JUN 103 07 JUN 003
—1 e 82,087
( bibur Rahman C FCA
“ At Habibur Rahman Chowdhury, F .
Tanvir A Siddigul, ACS Deputy Managing Director & CFO Hassan O. Rashid
Company Secretary Prime Bank Limited Managing Director & CEQ
Prime Bank Limite

Prima Bank | imitad
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. HI The Declaration of the Issuer and Due Diligence Certificates are also annexed to this Information
Memorandum as mentioned below:
a) Declaration about the responsibility of directors, including the CEO of the Issuer as per Rule
4(2)(a) of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Debt Securities) Rule 2021.
Annexure-I
b) Due Diligence Certificate of the Trustee as per Rule 3(1)(m), 4(1)(c) and 4(2) (a) is attached
with this information memorandum. Annexure — 11
¢) Due Diligence Certificate of the Issue Manager is Not Applicable for the Prime Bank
Subordinated Bond V.
d) Due Diligence Certificate of the Underwriter is Not Applicable for the Prime Bank Subordinated
: Bond IV.
[
1 ®»
07 JUN JUIA) 07 JUN 2023
. C M Habibur Rahman Chowdhury, FCA
Tanvir A Siddigul, ACS Deputy Managing Director & CFO
Company Secretary Prime Bank Limited
Brima Bank Limited
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Annexure — I

(Declaration About the Responsibility of the Directors, Including the CEO of the Issuer or
Originator in Respect of the Information Memorandum)

- [Separately Enclosed]

07 JUN 108 07 JUN 2033 07 JUN 102
ST
Tanvir A SIdquui. ACS \Dne}-;;aunti;)fl\]f:ar;:;;::;%r:&glrlz%;g =

Eqmpany Secretary Prime Bank Limited
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Prime Bank

a bank with a difference

Annexure- |

Declaration aboul the responsibility of the Managing Director of

| Prime Bank Limited in respect of the information memorandum

| [Rule 420

f q [ s information memorandum has been prepared, seen and approved by us, and we. individually and
collectively. aceepl full responsibility for the authenticity, accurach and adequacy of the statements
e, information given in the prospectus, documents, financial statements. exhibits. annexes, papers
submitied to the Commission in support thereof. and confirm. after making all reasonable ingquinies
(hat all conditions concerning this public issuc and prospeetus have been met and that there are no
othet information or documents, the omission of which make any information or statements therein
misleading for which the Commission may take any civil, eriminal or administrative actions agamnst
any or all of us as it may deem fit.

We also confirm that full and fair disclosures have been made in this information memorandum to

enable the investges 10 make aw ell-informed decision for investment.

F\ fiassan O. Rashid

Manueing Director & %

Dae:

07 JUN2
07 JUN 2025 07 JUN 2003
assan O. ac::.l}';_
aging Director & - &
' ¢ \i Habibur Rahman Chowdhury, FCA Mapaging = ok ks
T . Deputy Managing Director & CFO
anvir A Siddiqul, ACS B fime Bank Limite

| Company Secratary . )
‘ Prime Bank Ljmtz ime Bank Limited, Head Office-Adamjee Court Annex Building-2 (3rd Floor), 119-120, Motijheal C/A, Dhaka-1000
PABK. ah67 e D,'&JTU?‘QT-S‘ Fax 8&0-2'9567230. 9560977 E-mail: &nfo@pr\mebank,com‘od, SWIFT PRBL]BDDH, Website: www primebarnk com.bd
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| Annexure — 11

(Due Diligence Certificate of the Trustee)

[Separately Enclosed]

07 JON IO
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Due Diligence Certificate of the Trustee
UCB Investment Limited

To
The Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission

sub: Issuance of Unsecured, Non-convertible and Fully-Redeemable subordinated Bond worth BDT 3,000
Million issued by Prime Bank Limited

We, the under-noted trustee to the above-mentioned forthcoming issue, state as follows:

1. We, while act as trustee to the above-mentioned issue on behalf of the investors, have examined the draft
information Memorandum, legal and other documents, and materials as relevant to our decision; and

2. On the basis of such examination and the discussions with the issuer, its directors and officers, and other
agencies, independent verification of the statements concerning objects of the issue and the contents of the
documents and other materials furnished by the issuer.

WE CONFIRM THAT:

(a) all information and documents as are relevant Lo the issue have been received and examined by us and the
draft IM, draft deed of trust and draft subscription agreement forwarded to the Commission has been approved
by us;

(b) we have also examined all documents of the assets to be charged with the trust and are satisfied that the
assets bear the value, title and charge status as disclosed in the tM: N/A;

(c) while examining the above documents, we find that all the requirements of the Bangladesh Securities and
£xchange Commission (Debt Securities) Rules, 2021 have been complied with;

{d) we shall act as trustee to the issue as mentioned above as per provisions of the deed of trust to be executed
with the issuer or the originator, as applicable and shall assume the duties and responsibilities as described in
the deed of trust and in the IM;

{e) we shall also abide by the Bangladesh securities and Exchange Commission (Debt Securities) Rules, 2021 and
conditions imposed by the Commission as regards of the issug; and

(f) the above declarations are unequivocal and irrevocable.

For Trustee

o el

e

Tanzim Alamgir
Managing Director & CEQ
UCB Investment Limited

07 JUN 2013 07 JUN 103

( Bulus Carter (I7th Flod), Pidl-CWS—{Al=1, Rogy No=34, Guishen Avenue Dnoige—12'd
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Tanvir A Siddiqui, ACS
Company Secretary
Prime Bank Limited

Draft Information Memorandum of

@ Prime Bank Prime Bank Subordinated Bond 1V

Annexure — 1

Limited for the

the Audited Financial Statements of Prime Bank
Period Ended 30 September, 2022)

[Separately Enclosed]

07 JUN 2023
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Deputy Managing Director &CFO
pPrime Bank Limited aszsan O. Rashid
Managing Director & ! "EO
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Independent Auditor’s Report and F
of

prime Bank Limited and Its Subsidiaries
For the period from 01 January 2022 to
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& ACNABIN
Chartered Acconntants

Telephone: (+88-02) 410 20030 o 35 (Level-13)
(+88-02) 8189428 10 29 (Level-15)

Facsimile: (+88-02) 410 20036

E-mail: <acnabin@bangla.ner>. Web: www.acnabin.com

" BDBL Bhaban (Level-13 & 15)
12 Kawran Bazar Commercial Area
Dhaka-1215, Bangladesh.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Directors of Prime Bank Limited and It's Subsidiaries

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Prime Bank Limited which comprise the
consolidated balance sheet of Prime Bank Limited and it's Subsidiaries and the separate
balance sheet of Prime Bank Limited as at 30 September 2022, and the consolidated and
separate profit and loss accounts, consolidated and separate statements of changes in equity
and consolidated and separate cash flow statements for the period from 01 January to 30

‘\ September 2022, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements of the Company for the period ended
30 September 2022 are prepared in all material respects, in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), as explained in note # 2 to the financial statements.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code
of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code), Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission (BSEC) and Bangladesh Bank, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code and the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of Bangladesh (ICAB) Bye-Laws. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide 2 basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Note # 2 to the financial statements, which describe the basis of
accounting. The financial statements are prepared to assist the Company in complying with
the financial reporting provisions of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
(Debt Securities) Rules, 2021, for issuing the subordinated bond. As a result, the financial
statements may not be suitable for another purpose. Our report is intended solely for the
Company and Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission and should not bendistributed
to or used by parties other than the Company or other relevant re |ators conce

Qur opinion is not modified in respegt of matter mentioned.
Ay
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Other Matter

Consolidated financial statements of the Bank and it's subsidiaries include the separate
financial statements of the Bank and unaudited financial statements of it's five subsidiaries,
namely Prime Bank Investment Limited, Prime Bank Securities Limited, prime Exchange Co
(Pte) Limited, Singapore, PBL Exchange (UK) Limited, and PBL Finance (Hong Kong) Limited.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most
significance in our audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements of the current
period ended on 30 September 2022. These matters were addressed in the context of our
audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

q

" Description of key audit matters | Our response to key audit matters ]

\ 1. Measurement of provision for loans, advances, and leases "«

' The process for estimating the provision for | We tested the design and operating—l

' loans and advances portfolio associated with | effectiveness of key controls focusing on |

| credit risk is significant and complex. the following: |

. Tested the credit appraisal, loan

For the individual analysis, provisions “ disbursement procedures, |
Iconsider the estimates of future business\ monitoring  and provisioningL

| performance and the market value of the process; '

' collaterals provided for credit transactions. . Identified the loss events, |

| including early warning and |

| For the collective analysis, these provisions default warning indicators; and 1

‘ are manually processed and deal with o Reviewed the quarterly i
1votumir\ous databases, assumptions and Classification of Loans (CL). \

~ | calculations for the provision estimates of s !
| complex design and implementation. Our substantive procedures in relation to \

I the provision for loans and advances |

At period end, the Group reported total gross | portfolio comprised the following:

| loans and advances of BDT 290,632.08 + Reviewed the adequacy of the!

' million (2021: BDT 264,962.36 million) and Bank's general and specific |

| provision for loans and advances of BDT provisions; 3

1 13,366.13 million (2021: BDT 13,927.08 « Assessed the methodologies on |

| million). On the other hand, the Bank which the calculation of provision |

% reported loans and advances of BDT amounts are based, recalculated |
288,992.50 million (2021: BDT 263,015.35 the provisions and tested the |

\ million) on a solo basis. completeness and accuracy of the !

‘ underlying information; é

We need to focus on the following significant s Assessed appropriatgngss and 1

| judgements and estimates that may give rise 1 presentati rt of  discl sureﬁ ‘

UN 208 | P
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‘ "Description of key audit matters [ Our response to key audit matters |
to material misstatement or management against  relevant accounting
i‘ bias: standards and Bangladesh Bank
‘ ' « Completeness  and timing  of guidelines; and
recognition  of loss events in  Finally, assessed the |
accordance with criteria set out in appropriateness and presentationE
relevant BRPD and other relevant of disclosures against relevant |
| Circulars issued by Bangladesh Bank; accounting standards and
i ‘l « For individually assessed provisions, Bangladesh Bank guidelines. |‘
| the measurement of the provision .
,r : may be dependent on the valuation of | For consolidation purposes We relied on «
\l ; collateral, estimates of exit values and | the unaudited financial statements in the !
' i the timing of cash flows. case of Prime Bank Investment Limited, |
1 ‘ Provision ~ measurement is primarily | Prime Bank Securities Limited, Prime ‘
‘\ |‘ dependent upon key assumptions relating to Exchange Co (Pte) Limited, Singapore, \
the probability of default, ability to repossess PBL Finance (Hong Kong) Limited, and |
collateral, and recovery rates. | PBL Exchange (UK) Limited. The relevant
\ ‘ figures of the subsidiaries are not
| l | material in the context of the Group as 2 l
| whole. L
f See note # 7, 8 and 14 to the financial statements J

2. Valuation of Treasury Bills and Treasury Bonds

"The classification and measurement of [We assessed the processes and controls |
Treasury Bills and Treasury Bonds require | put in place by the Bank to identify and
judgment and complex estimates. confirm the existence of Treasury Billsl
and Treasury Bonds. \

In the absence of a quoted price in an active
market, Treasury Bills and Treasury Bonds | We obtained an understanding, evaluated |
fair value is determined using Bangladesh | the design and tested the operating |
~ I Bank's guidelines and complex valuation | effectiveness of the key controls over the !
| techniques that may take into consideration | Treasury Bills and Treasury Bonds |
direct or indirect unobservable market data valuation processes, including controls |
| | and complex pricing models. over market data inputs into valuation |
i ‘ models, model governance, and valuation |
" } adjustments. 1

|

We tested a sample of the valuation |
\ models and the inputs used in those |
models, using various techniques, |
. \ including comparing inputs to availab|e‘:

i market data. i

| 1 ' Finally, we assegsgd the appro teness |
' | and _presentatipn of disclodukes M,

07 JUN 203 07 Juy 1B
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A

\}ﬁescription of key audit matters

| Our response to key audit matters ﬂl

accordance with the Bangladesh Bank

%See note # 6(a) to the financial statements

guidelines. "*

—

E Measurement of deferred tax assets and liabilities

| The Bank disclosed deferred tax assets and ]
deferred tax liabilities of BDT 1,732.06 million ‘
| (DT 1,091.89 millon in 2021) and BOT
655,79 million (BDT 761.53 million in 2021)
i‘ respectively as of 30 September 2022.

f‘ Significant judgment is required concerning
" deferred tax assets, and liabilities as their

recoverability and adjustment depend on
' forecasts of future profitability over a number
i of years.

|

|
|
l
I

We obtained an understanding a?{
evaluated the design, the operational |
offectiveness of the Bank's key controls |
over the recognition and measurement of 5
deferred tax assets & liabilities and the
assumptions used in estimating the
Bank’s future taxable income.

We also assessed the completeness and |
accuracy of the data used for the l
estimations of future taxable income. |

We involved tax specialists in assessing
key assumptions, controls, recognition,]
and measurement of deferred tax assets |

and liabilities. :

Finally, we assessed the appropriateness |
and presentation of disclosures against |
IAS 12 Income Tax.

See note # 10(a) and 14(a) to the financial statements

4. Carrying value of investments in subsi

diaries by the Bank

| The Bank has invested in equity shares of its
| five subsidiaries, namely Prime Bank
| Investment Limited, Prime Bank Securities

Limited, Prime Exchange Co (Pte) Limited,

Singapore, PBL Exchange (UK) Limited and
| PBL Finance (Hong Kong) Limited. As at 30
' September 2022 the carrying value of these
|investments was BDT 4,051.71 million (BDT
| 4,051.71 million in 2021).

| Operations of Prime Bank Investment Limited
| and Prime Bank Securities Limited (97.49% of
\ total investment in subsidiaries) mainly deal
| with capital market investments. And by
| nature, the country's capital market is not

stable. Hence, the investments in these

We reviewed Management’s analysis of |
impairment assessment and recoverable |
value calculation of the investments in |

accordance with IAS 36.

In particular, our discussions with thef
Management of the Bank were focused |
on the continued appropriateness of the |
value in use model, the key assumptions

used in the model, the reasonably
possible alternative assumptions,
particularly where they had the most |

impact on the value in use calculation. |
i

07 JUN 00 07 JUN T3
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g Description of key audit matters

[ Our response to key audit matters |

“subsidiaries are subject to impairment. While
| impairment  testing, the management is
' required to consider various guidelines of
| Bangladesh Bank, Bangladesh Securities and

Exchanges Commission and other regulators.

financial statements, we have considered it 2
key audit matter.

discount rate used within the model, |
inputs used in the determination of |
assumptions within the model were |
challenged, and corroborating
information was obtained with reference |

As the impairment testing is complex and | to external market information, and third- |
significant to the Group's preparation of | party Sources.

sl

"See note # 10(a) to the financial statements

|

5. IT systems and controls

|

"The Bank’s key financial accounting and
I‘ reporting ~ processes  are significantly
' dependent on the automated controls over
| the Bank’s information systems. As such there
exist risks that gaps in the IT control
environment, including automated
L accounting procedures, IT-dependent manual
controls and controls preventing
' unauthorized access to systems and data
| could result in the financial accounting and
' reporting records being materially misstated.
The IT systems and controls, as they impact
' the financial recording and reporting of
‘{ transactions, is a key audit matter.

We performed audit procedures to assess \
IT systems and controls oOver financial |
reporting, which included the following:
. Tested the sample of key controlsl
operating over the information |
technology in relation to financial |
accounting and reporting systems,
including system access, system

change management and computer

operations. l
+ Assessed the management’s\
evaluation of access rights granted to |
applicants relevant 1t financial |

accounting and reporting systems l
and tested resolution of a sample of \
exceptions.

Assessed the operating effectiveness
of controls over granting, removal
and appropriateness of access rights.

{
|

{
|

. Tested the specific appiication‘
controls for key financial reporting 1
controls. |

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the

Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of the financial statements in accordance with

the financial reporting provisions of Bangladesh

Securities) Rules, 2021 and for such internal control as manageme
to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free fro

whether due to fraud or error.

UN 2009
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In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters relating to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends
to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do s0.
Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial
reporting process.

Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a
~ o . . .

material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of

~ expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company'’s internal control.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’'s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in
the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date ofour auditor's

report. However, future events or conditions may causi ‘he Company o cease (o
continue as a going concern.
07 JUN 2023
07 JUN 2005
@ bakertilly
T i A Habiour Rahman Chowdhury, FCA :
Tanvir A Siddigu!, ACS Deputy Managing Director & CFO Hassan O. Rashi
Company Secretary Prime Bank Limited Managing Director & C
Alemn Banl 1imilad Prime Bank Lim ed




ACNABIN
5 Chartered Accorntants

We communicate with those
planned scope and timing of t
deficiencies in internal control that w

among other matters, the

charged with governance regarding,
including any significant

he audit and significant audit findings,
e identify during our audit.

Dated, Dhaka: ACNABIN, Chartered Accountants

11 JAN 1013 Z ™

Signed by: Abu Sayed Mohammed Nayeem FCA
Partner
ICAB Enrollment# 353
DVGC:230111035300929669
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Prime Bank Limited
Consolidated Balance Sheet
as at 30 September 2022
Not: Amount in Taka
Famealacs otes— 35 cep2022 || 31 Dec 2021

PROPERTY AND ASSETS

07 NI 07 JUN 2023

bakertilly

N (-45!5\,‘.')1.\' MEMBER

Cash 3
Cash in hand (including foreign currencies) 5,124,763,376 4,192,297,236
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank (s)
(including foreign currencies) 12,865,713,203 11,677,721,619
17,990,476,579 15,870,018,855
Balance with other banks and financial institutions 4
In Bangladesh 1,865,950,289 9,050,122,540
Outside Bangladesh 4,145,909,597 3,341,443,318
6,011,859,886 12,391,565,858
Money at call on short notice 5 - "
Investments 6
Government 58,880,042,096 53,969,145,ﬂ
Others 9,597,569,000 8,417,158,640
68,477,611,096 62,386,304,290
Loans, advances and lease /investments
ﬂ‘ Loans, cash credits, overdrafts etc./ investments 7 245,011,822,809 220,623,213,932
gills purchased and discounted 8 45,620,257,505 l 44,339,148,120
290,632,080,314 264,962,362,052
Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures 9 8,525,947,548 8,394,441,334
Other assets 10 30,575,045,359 27,650,090,303
Non - banking assets 11 220,500,640 220,500,640
Total assets 422,433,521,422 391,875,283,332
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Liabilities
Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents 12 71,143,350,566 62,932,481,200
Deposits and other accounts i3
Current / Al-wadeeah current deposits 50,379,752,652 47,420,761,550
Bills payable 13,114,865,276 4,923,791,928
Savings bank / Mudaraba savings deposits 64,521,095,686 70,358,701,527
Term deposits / Mudaraba term deposits 134,678,829,892 120,109,551,767
Bearer certificate of deposit - -
Other deposits - -
262,694,543,506 242,812,806,770
Other liabilities 14 57,816,302,522 56,394,612,364
Total liabilities 391,654,196,594 362,139,900,334
Capital / Shareholders' equity
Paid -up capital 15.2 11,322,834,770 11,322,834,770
Share premium 15.4 1,211,881,786 1,211,881,786
ﬁ Non-controlling Interest 15.5 | 57 57
| Statutory reserve 16 10,353,413,584 10,353,413,584
Revaluation gain / loss on investments 17 167,312,423 77,762,255
Revaluation reserve i8 1,555,128,315 1,507,173,55¢
Forelgn currency translation gain 19 91,256,249 20,460,078
General reserve 28,002,888 28,002,888
Surplus in profit and loss account / Retained earnings 20 6,049,494,756 5,213,854,021
Total Shareholders' equity 30,779,324,828 29,735,382,998
Total liabilities and Shareholders' equity 422,433,521,422 391,875,283,332

X
assan O. Ras
Managing Director &
Primne Bank 1i

W Habibur Aahman Chowdhury, FCA
Deputy Managing Director & CFO
Prime Bank Limited

Tanvir A Siddigul, ACS
Company Secratary

Prima @antl 1 1tim s
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45

; Notes Amount in Taka
FRGER 30Sep 2022 || 31 Dec 2021
OFF - BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
Contingent liabilities 21
Acceptances and endorsements 21.1 75,442,077,245 71,189,112,961
Letters of guarantee 21.2 36,749,113,422 16,605,203,719
Irrevocable letters of credit 21.3 40,759,338,063 46,643,694,270
Bills for collection 214 15,272,877,215 13,667,430,360
Other contingent liabilities - =

168,223,405,945 168,105,441,310
Other commitments
Documentary credits and short term trade -related transactions # -
Forward assets purchased and forward deposits placed 6,172,640,641 1,758,763,902
Undrawn note issuznce and revolving underwriting facilities = &
Undrawn formal standby facilities , credit lines and other commitments -
Liabilities against forward purchase and sale -

6,172,640,641 1,758,763,902

Total Off-Balance Sheet items including contingent liabilities 174,396,046,586 169!864!2055212

b These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes 1 to 48.

N

Chairman Director Director Managing Director
ra B
See annexed auditors' report to the Directors of the date.
ACNABIN, Chartered Accountants
ﬂ Dated ,Dhaka: “ Abu Sayed Motfaffimed Nayeem FCA
’ Partner
27 DEC 2022 ICAB Enroliment # 353

DVC:230111035300929669
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Prime Bank Limited

Consolidated Profit and Loss Account

2022

for the period from 01 January to 30 Sept

[pes e — A I )
[Pasticuiats s Julto Sep 2022 || Jul to Sep 2021
Interest income / profit on investments 23 13,335,140,516 11,159,036,454 4,734,822,423
Interest / profit paid on deposits, borrowings, etc. 24 (6,874,343,491 (4,988,019,683)| 2,487,206,419 {1,629,905,537)
Net interest / net profit on investments 6,460,797,025 5,171,016.772 2,247,615,004 1,960,371,298
Investment income 25 3,013,977,149 3,553,942,352 1,440,711,833 755,169,837
Commission, exchange and brokerage 26 2,293,500,894 1,525,294,806 33,005,195 564,540,913
Other operating income 27 816,577,497 672,500,066 251,151,930 214,922,651
Total operating income (A) 12,534,552,565 11,922,753,995 3,972,434,961 3,495,004,740
Salaries and allowances 28 3,583,726,960 3,307,416,161 ﬁ 1,113,175,452 r 1,033,122,900
Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity, etc. 29 479,632,368 352,631,022 171,169,614 105,800,035
Legal expenses 30 42,736,684 23,277,713 8,914,206 4,541,592
Postage, stamp, telecommunication, etc. 31 83,316,143 68,957,262 26,894,834 36,347,436
~—Ttationery, printing, advertisements, etc. 32 191,922,473 201,809,947 54,225,899 103,394,397
Managing Director’s salary and fees 33 12,729,194 8,571,774 3,802,500 3,600,000
Directors' fees 34 5,694,131 3,665,264 2,227,296 1,615,181
Auditors' fees 35 2,116,523 2,269,930 723,446 773,218
n Charges on loan losses 36 - - - «
4 Depreciation and repair of Bank's assets 37 558,198,193 708,754,858 176,387,414 233,129,252
Other expenses 38 1,016,083,616 757,622,330 320,897,57L] 133,247,850
Total operating expenses (B) 5,976,156,284 5,434,976,258 _ 1,878,418,234 1,655,571,860
profit / (loss) before provision (C=A-B) 6,608,696,281 6,487,777,736 2,094,066,727 1,839,432,879
provision for loans & advances 39 1,070,623,163 1,585,000,000 301,905,863 445,000,000
provision for diminution in value of investments 39 97,333,474 (152,359,393) 43,519,403 (163,079,442)
Provision for impairment of client margin loan 39 252,210,331 314,130,568 43,902,893 182,912,336
Other provisions 39 29,376,837 540,878,429 48,094,137 160,878,429
Total provision (D) 1,449,543,805 2,287,649,604 437,422,296 625,711,323
Total profit / (loss) before taxes (C-D) 5,159,152,476 4,200,128,132 _ 1,656,644,431 1,213,721,556
Provision for taxation:
Current tax 40 1,996,792,591 2,098,149,197 754,510,347 ‘ 676,054,381
Deferred tax 366,942,697 (471,531,505) (91,512,834) || 13,464,432
2,363 ,735,288 1:626t61.7,593 662[997,513 689,518,813
Net profit after taxation 2,795,417,188 2,573,510,439 993,646,918 524,202,743
Retained earnings brought forward from previous year 20.1 3,254,077,565 1,886,255,253 3,254,077,565 1,886,255,253
65049‘494!753 45459!765!692 4!247!724!483 2!4105457!996
Appropriations
Statutory reserve - - l \ 5
Non controlling interest (3) (3) 0.28 2
(General reserve - - - - |
(3). 3) 0.28 2
m Retained surplus 20 g!ggg!tlg&%!;gg 2542251§§e§§5 3534;!7345@3 g!glg!&i;‘?!ggd
Earnings per share (EPS) 41 2.47 t\

2.27 0.88

These financial staterments should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes 1 to

i
%

See annexed auditors' report to the Directors of the date,

Managing Director

Chairman Director

0.46
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ACNABIN, Chartered Accountants
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prime Bank Limited

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
for the period from 01 January to 30 September 2022

Amount in Taka

[
[ Jan-Sep-2022 Bl

07 JUN 2023

Particulars Jan-Sep-2021 |
A) Cash flows from operating activities
Interest receipts in cash 15,745,385,635 12,482,042,290
Interest payments (6,121.,202,842) (5,648,974,615)
Dividend receipt 156,864,620 63,763,626
Fess and commission receipts in cash 2,293,500,894 1,525,294,806
Recoveries of loans previously written off 139,786,077 96,901,337
Cash payments to employees (3,599,502,751) (3,258,285,951)
Cash payments to suppliers (601,805,091) (545,981,844)
Income taxes paid (2,350,054,171) (2,115,306,956)
Receipts from other operating activities £89,995,763 2,219,935,251
payments for other operating activities (1,206,030,255) (1,219,987,513
Cash generated from operating activities before
changes in operating assets and liabilities 5,346,937,878 3,599,400,432
Increase / (decrease) in operating assets and liabilities
B purchase/sale of trading securities (8ills/Bonds) (4,925,510,579) 3,702,629,761
Loans and advances to customers (27,218,631,599) (7,028,144,359)
Other assets (287,792,837) (508,629,8687)
Deposits from other banks / borrowings 13,721,874,957 17,501,944,874
ﬂ Deposits from customers 6,747,348,368 (9,679,348,381)
Other liabilities account of customers 8,191,073,348 (1,639,387,131)
Other liabilities (127,793,487 §39,783,557
13,899,431,8302 3,188,848,434
Net cash from operating activities 1,447,506,047 6,788,248,867
8) Cash flows from investing activities
payments for purchases of securities (1,166,655,026) (586,730,189)
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (524,893,109) (441,172,816)
Praceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 1,219,498 1,726,814
Net cash used in investing activities (1,690,332,637) (1,126,176,191)
c) Ccash flows from financing activities
Redemption of Prime Bank sub-crdinated bond (1,900,000,000) (1,500,000,000)
Repayment of borrowings and leasing liabilities (174,622,150) (288,391,948)
Interast paid on lease liabilities (42,503,440) (49,099,071)
Dividend paid (1,981,496,085) (1,735,001,284
Net cash used in financing activities (4,098,621,675) (3,972,492,303)
D) Netincrease / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+ B + C) (4,341,448,265) 1,689,580,373
E) Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents 81,337,217 7,891,432
F) Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 28,265,687,613 24,980,110,856
G) Cash and cash equivalents at end of the period (D+E+F) 24‘005‘576I565 ‘ 26!677;582g661
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the period
Cash in hand (including foreign currencies) (note-3} 5,124,763,376 4,069,166,891
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank {s)
{including foreign currencies) (note-3) 12,865,713,203 11,879,227,410
Balance with other banks and financial institutions (note-4) 6,011,859,886 10,721,629,060
ﬁ Prize bonds (note-6a) 3,240,100 7,559,300
_24,005,576,565_ _ 26,677,582,661

These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes 1 to 98.

Chairman Director

07 JUN 2023
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Tanvir A Siddiqui, AG

ACNABIN

Chartered Accountants

(i3

Prime Bank Limited
Balance Sheet

as at 30 September 2022
: Not Amount in Taka
i i otes 35 Sep 2022 || 31 Dec 2021
PROPERTY AND ASSETS
Cash 3a

Cash in hand (including foreign currencies)
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank (s)
(including foreign currencies)

Balance with other banks and financial institutions

In Bangladesh
Qutside Bangladesh

Money at call on short notice

Investments
Gavernment
Others

Loans, advances and lease / investments
Loans, cash credits, overdrafts, etc./ investments
Bills purchased and discounted

Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures

Other assets
Non - banking assets
Total assets

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Liabilities

Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents

Deposits and other accounts

Current / Al-wadeeah current deposits
Bills payable

Savings bank / Mudaraba savings deposits
Term deposits / Mudaraba term deposits
Bearer certificate of deposit

Other deposits

Other liabilities

Total liabilities

Capital / Shareholders' equity

Paid up capital

Share premium

Statutory reserve

Revaluation gain / (loss) on investments
Revaluaticn reserve

Foreign currency translation gain

Other reserve

Surplus in profit and loss account / Retained earnings
Total Shareholders' equity

Total liabilities and Shareholders’ equity

07 JUN 2023

@ bakertilly

'gr,»u.. MEMALR

Company Secretary
Prime Bank Limited

13a.1.c

07 JUN 2023

¥i Habibur Rahman Chowdhury, FCA
Deputy Managing Director & C_FO
Srime Bank Limitea

4a

6a

7a
Ba

9a
10a
11

12a

5,115,061,914

12,865,713,203

4,175,754,565

11,677,721,619

17,980,775,116

15,853,476,184

1,665,083,384 ‘

4,032,500,689

8,942,695,539
3,204,311,794

5,607,584,073

12,147,007,333

58,880,042,096
6,283,637,373

53,969,145,650
5,174,741,977

65,163,679,469

59,143,887,627

246,232,727,956

42,759,773,089

221,701,136,687
41,314,211,162

288,992,501,045
8,456,294,747
34,172,284,450
220,500,640

263,015,347,849
8,325,699,812
31,172,459,495
220,500,640

420,683,619,580

389,878,378,940

70,664,875,780

62,061,332,558

50,465,491,006
13,114,865,276
64,521,095,686
134,679,247,507

47,678,047,146
4,923,791,928
70,358,701,527
120,109,951,192

262,780,699,476

SRR |
243,070,491,793

56,319,412,405 54,857,681,566
389,764,987,661 359,989,505,917

11,322,834,770
1,211,881,786
10,353,413,584

111,287,389 32,533,614
1,555,128,315 1,507,173,559
85,254,137 20,121,408
6,278,831,940 5,440,914,302

11,322,834,770
1,211,881,786
10,353,413,584

30,918,631,920

420,683,619,580

29,888,873,023

389,878,378,940

Hagsan O. R
Managing Director & Cp
Prime Bank Lj

ashid
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\ i Amount in Taka
EERLANGE Notes ——5ech 3022 || 31 Dec2021
OFF - BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
Contingent liabilities 21a
Acceptances and endorsements 21a.1 75,442,077,245 71,189,112,961
Letters of guarantee 21a.2 36,749,113,422 36,605,203,719
Irrevocable letters of credit 21a.3 40,759,338,063 46,643,694,270
H Bills for collection 21a.4 15,272,877,215 13,667,430,360
| QOther contingent liabilities - o |
.( 168,223,405,945 168,105,441,310
i Other commitments
Documentary credits and short term trade -related transactions - | -
Forward assets purchased and forward deposits placed 6,172,640,641 1,758,763,902
Undrawn note issuance and revolving underwriting facilities = 5
Undrawn formal standby facilities , credit lines and other commitments -
Liabilities against forward purchase and sale E =
2 6,172,640,641 1,758,763,902
\ Total Off-Balance Sheet items including contingent liabilities 174!396!046E586 169,864,205,212

These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes 1 to 48.

'1‘ u,{?) -
'Wanaging Director

Chairman Director Director

7

il

Ses annexed auditors' report to the Directors of the date.

ACNABIN, Chartered Accountants

' Dated ,Dhaka: Abu Sayed Mohammed Nayeem FCA
-~ Partner
77 DEC 2022 ICAB Enrollment # 353

DVC:230111035300929669

07 JUN 2023
07 JUN 2023
@ bakertilly i Habiour Rahman Chowdhury, FCA tthissan O. Rashid
. HETWURK MEMBER Deputy Managing Director &CFO lf_h'.:':nl.e_l'ii“g Director & CE
Tanvir A Siddiqui, ACS orime Bank Limited Brime Bank L1

Campany Secretary

Bima Bank |imitad
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|

Prime Bank Limited
profit and Loss Account
for the period from 01 January to 30

September 2022

. Amount in Taka j Amount in Taka

!:“"“'*"5 Notes 5022 || Jan to Sep 2021 | [ Julto Se 2022 [[ Julto Sep 2021

Interest income / profit on investments 23a 13,056,130,464)“ 11,050.370.19on ‘ 4,684,513,472 lr 3,529,864,500 |
\nterest / profit paid on deposits, borrowings, etc. 242 (6,872,479,980 (4,977,580,948 (2,509,701,966) (1,622,557,703))
Net interest / net profit on investments 6,183,650,484 6,073,289,241 2,174,311,506 1,907,306,797
Investment income 252 2,882,926,124 3,286,158,750 1,389,2?9.763 606,573,293
Commission, exchange and brokerage 26a 2,114,887,233 1,206,123,027 (19,332,232) 452,523,796
Other operating income 27a 793,638,048 652,540,243 242,221,399 212,236,160
Total operating income (A) 11,975,101,889 11,218,111,261 3,786,980,436 3,178,640,046
Salaries and allowances 282 3,440,794,946 3,169,856,545 1,066,766,067 953,383,2?\
Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity, etc. 29a 459,825,024 336,496,890 166,317,173 101,834,623
Legal expenses 30a 36,394,816 14,236,794 7,340,338 3,006,383
Postage, stamp, telecommunication, etc. 31a 77,072,851 63,426,852 25,397,100 34,034,248
Stationery, printing, advertisements, etc. 32a 188,025,525 198,280,071 52,995,796 102,075,404
Managing Director's salary and fees 33 12,729,194 8,571,774 3,802,500 3,600,000
Directors' fees 34a 3,501,519 3,167,510 808,223 1,362,415
Auditors' fees 35a 1,138,500 1,035,000 379,500 345,000
Cnarges on lean losses 36 - = - -

b, Depreciation and repair of Bank's assets - 37a 526,091,163 677,092,025 164,617,946 220,026,304
Other expenses " 38a 971,671,304 676,496,865 306,480,241 113,286,913
Total operating expenses (B) 5,717,244,842 5,148,660,326 1,794,904,885 1,567,954,560
profit / (loss) before provision (C=A-B) 6,257,857,047 6,069,450,935 1,992,075,551 1,610,685,486
provision for loans & advances 39a 1,070,623,163 1,585,000,000 301,905,863 445,000,000
Provision for diminution in value of investments 39a - - - -
Qther provisions 39a 29,376,837 540,878,429 48,094,137 160,878,429
Total provision (D) 1,100,000,000 2,125,878,429 350,000,000 605,878,429
Total profit / (loss) before taxes (c-D) 5,157,857,047 3,943,572,506 1,642,075,551 1,004,807,057

Provision for taxation
Current tax
Deferred tax

Net profit after taxation

Retained earnings brought forward from

Appropriations
Statutory reserve
General reserve

Retained surpius

Earnings per share (EPS)

o

PN
-~ N

z

Chairman

Dated ,Dhaka:
27 DEC 2012
07 JUN 0L

bakertilly

NETWORK MEMBER

Tanvir A Siddigul, ACS
(_lqmpan',r Secretary

=L

1,959,963,753
378,478,572

2,033,813,056
(471,531,505)

730,449,219 640,401,079
(84,381,704) 13,464,432

2,338,443,325 1,562,281,552 646,067,515 53,865,511
2,819,413,722 2,381,290,954 996,008,035 350,941,546
previous years 20.1a 3,459,418,217 2,288,496,966 3,453,418,217 2,268,496,966
6,278,831,940 3,669,787,921 4,455,426,253 2,639,438,512
— o
. - |
20a 6,278,831,940 4,669,787,921 4,455,426,253 2,639,438,512
a2 2.49 x 2.10 0.88 0.31
—= ————

Director Director

See annexed auditors' report to the Directors

07 JUN 2023

.

M Habibur Rahman Chowdhury, FCA
Deputy Managing Director &CFO
Prime Bank Limited

These financial statements <should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes L [0 48

N

Managing Director

ACNABIN, Chartered Accountants

of the date.
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Prime Bank Limited
Cash Flow Statement

for the period from 01 January to 30 September 2022

1 \ particulars

Amount

in Taka

i |
[ Jan-Sep-2022 Jan-Sep-2021 |

A) Cash flows from operating activities
Interest receipts in cash
Interest payments
Dividend receipt
Fees and commission receipts in cash

I Recoveries of loans previously written off
Cash payments to employees
" Cash payments to suppliers

Income taxes paid

Receipts from other operating activities

payments for other operating activities

Cash generated from operating activities before
changes in operating assets and liabilities

Increase / (decrease) in operating assets and liabilities
Purchase/sale of trading securities (Bills/Bonds)

Loans and advances to customers

Other assets

Deposits from other banks / borrowings

Deposits from customers =

Qther liabilities account of customers

Other liabilities

o

Net cash from operating activities

B) Cash flows from investing activities
payments for purchases of securities (Shares)
purchase of property, plant and equipment
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment
Net cash used in investing activities

C) Cash flows from financing activities
Redemption of Prime Bank sub-ordinated bond
Repayment of borrowings and leasing liabilities
Interest paid on lease liabilities
Dividend paid
Net cash used in financing activities

D) Netincrease / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)
E) Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents
F) Cash and cash eguivalents at beginning of the year

G) Cash and cash equivalents at end of the period (D-+E+F)

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the period

Cash in hand (including foreign currencies) (note-3a)
8alance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank (s)
(including foreign currencies) (note-3a)

Balance with other banks and financial institutions (note-4a)
Prize bonds (note-6a)

These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes 1 to 98.

Chairman Director
7.JU
07 JUN 0B o
AL
bakertilly i Haoibus Rahwaan Chowdhury, FCA

(¢ NETWORK REHBER Deputy Managing Director &CFO
i orime Bank Limited

Tanvir A Siddigui, ACS
Campany Secrelary

Director

(597,908,142)
(2,350,054,171)
708,699,514
(1,126,054,804

15,275,881,955 12,195,747,649
(5,928,597,993) (5,481,916,637)
156,864,620 63,763,626
2,114,887,233 1,206,123,027
139,786,077 96,901,337
(3,456,570,737) (3,120,726,335)

(542,451,969)
(2,115,306,956)
1,932,030,661
(1,106,423,903)

4,936,933,550

3,127,740,501

{4,925,510,579)
(27,695,811,615)
(301,476,332)

3,702,629,761
(6,019,256,786)
(260,814,698)

14,496,504,225 16,579,553,685
6,747,348,368 (9,679,348,381)
§,191,073,348 (1,639,387,131)
(136,210,492 459,184,386
(3,624,083,077) __3,142,560,836
1,312,850,473 6,270,301,337
(1,095,144,063) (161,190,554)
(508,424,089) (438,860,141)
1,219,498 1,726,814
(1,602,348,654) (598,323,881)
(1,500,000,000) (1,500,000,000)
(174,622,150) (288,391,948)
(42,503,440) (49,099,071)

(1,981,496,085
(4,098,621,675)

1,698,425,216
(3,935,916,235)

(4,388,119,857)
65,132,729
28,004,586,417

235681!5995289

1,736,061,222
8,050,459
24,633,900,854

26,378,012,536

5,115,061,914

12,865,713,203
5,697,584,073
3,240,100

4,069,010,178

11,879,227,410
10,422,215,648
7,559,300

23,681,599,289

Hassan O. B
Managing Director & CEO
prime Bank Limite

26,378,012,536
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1.1

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

ACNABIN

Chartered Acconntants

Notes to the Financial Statements
f

Status of the bank _
prime Bank Limited ("the Bank") was incorporated as a public limited company in Bangladesh under Companies Act, 1994

with the registered office of the Company at 119-120 Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000. It commenced its banking business with
one branch on April 17, 1995 under the license issued by Bangladesh Bank. At present, the Bank has 146 (One Hundred
Forty Six) branches including 18 (Eighteen) SME Centres/ Branches all over Bangladesh and 2 (Two) booths located at
Dhaka Club, Dhaka and at Chittagong Port, Chattogram. Out of the above 146 branches, 05 (five) branches are designated
as Islamic Banking branch complying with the rules of Islamic Shariah, Also, the Bank has 3 (Three) Off-shore Banking Units
(0BUs), 5 (Five) subsidiary Companies (3 Foreign subsidiaries & 2 Local subsidiaries). The Bank went for Initial Public
Offering (IPO) in 1999 and its shares were listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited and Chittagong Stock Exchange
Limited as a publicly-traded company for its general classes of share.

Principal activities
The principal activities of the Bank are to provide all kinds of commercial banking services to customers through its branches

and SME centers/ branches in Bangladesh. The Bank also provides off-shore banking services through its 3 (Three) Off-
shore Banking Units (OBU).

Accounting policies

Accounting policies in the interim financial statements are same as that were applied in its last annual financial statements
of 31 December 2021. The consolidated financial statements included the financial statements of Prime Bank Limited and
its subsidiaries, i.e. Prime Bank Investment Limited, Prime Bank Securities Limited, Prime Exchange Co. (Pte) Limited,
Singapore, PBL Exchange (UK) Limited and PBL Finance (Hong Kong) Limited.

Basis of preparation

The financial statements for the 9-month ended on 30 September 2022 have been prepared in condensed form to comply
with the requirements of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Debt Securities) Rules, 2021, and following the
provisions of International Accounting Standard (IAS)-34 "Interim Financial Reporting" and all other International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRS) and International Accounting Standards (IAS) as applicable for the Banks.

Adeguate provision has been made against loans and advances, off-balance sheet items, investments and other assets as
per Bangladesh Bank's circulars.

Provision for income tax has been made on the accounting profit made by the Bank after considering some taxable income
add-back and disallowances of expenditures in accordance with the provision of the Income Tax Ordinance 1984 as
amended by Finance Act-2022.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared for the period ended on 30 September 2022 in accordance with
International Accounting Standard (IAS)-27, "Separate Financial Statements” and International Financial Reporting Standard
(IFRS)- 10, "Consolidated Financial Statements”.

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on 27 December 2022.

General
a) These financial statements are presented in Taka, which is the Bank's functional currency. Figures appearing in these
financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest Taka.

b) Figures of previous year have been rearranged and/or restated whenever necessary o conform to current year's

presentation.
07 Ju
07 JUN 205
; UY VTN
gl Mt Habioulfahman Chowdhury FCA bassan O, Rashid
Tanvir A Siddiaui, ACS e Limita Prime Bank Limige

Company Secretary
Prime Bank Limited
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6

Amount in Taka

Consolidated cash
Cash in hand

=
[ 308Sep 2022

I

31 Dec 2021 |

Prime Bank Limited (note-3a.1} 5,115,061,914 4,175,754,565

Prime Bank Investment Limited 19,597 56,274

Prime Bank Securities Limited 100,000 28,500

prime Exchange Co. Pte. Ltd., Singapore 9,581,865 16,457,897

PBL Exchange (UK) Ltd. - z

PBL Finance (Hong Kong) Limited = v

5,124,763,376 4,192,297,236
ii  Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s)

Prime Bank Limited (note-32.2) 12,865,713,203 11,677,721,619

Prime Bank Investment Limited - -

Prime Bank Securities Limited

Prime Exchange Co. Pte. Ltd., Singapore - |

PBL Exchange (UK) Ltd, -

PBL Finance (Hong Kong) Limited = -
12,865,713,203 11,677,721,619

™ 3a

07 JUN 103

Cash of the Bank

07 JUN 2023

i Habibur Rasman Chowdhury, FCA

17,990,476,578 15,870,018.855

3a.1 Cashin hand
In local currency 5,076,757,056 4,132,694,695
In foreign currency 38,304,858 43,058,870
5,115,061,914 4,175,754,565
3a.2 Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s)
In local currency 11,062,497,292 10,156,474,355
In foreign currency 1,352,931,154 660,695,128
12,415,428,447 10,817,169,482
Sonali Bank as agent of Bangladesh Bank (Local currency) 450,284,756 860,552,136
12,865,713,203 11,677,721,619
17,980,775,116 15,853,476,184
4 Consolidated balance with other banks and financial institutions
In Bangladesh ’
Prime Bank Limited (note-4a) 1,665,083,384 8.942,695.532
Prime Bank Investment Limited 86,242,767 87,419.736
Prime Bank Securities Limited 200,780,107 277,692,287
Prime Exchange Co. Pte. Ltd., Sinqapore o :
PBL Exchange (UK) Ltd.
PBL Finance (Hong Kona) Limited - -
1,952,106,258 9,307,807,562
ﬂ Less: Inter-company transaction 86,155,97 257,685,022
1,865,950,289 9,050,122,540
Qutside Bangladesh
Prime Bank Limited (note-4a) 4,032,500,68¢ 3,204,311,794
Prime Bank Investment Limited - =
Prime Bank Securities Limited F =
Prime Exchange Co. Pte. Ltd., Sinaapore 86,890,815 95,909.804
PBL Exchange (UK) Ltd, 8,808,815 19,481,729
PBL Finance (Hong Xong) Limited 17,709,278 21,739,991
___4,145909,597 _  3,341,443,318
—6,011,859,886 _ 12,391,565.858
4a Balance with other banks and financial institutions of the Bank
In Bangladesh 1,665,083,384 8,942,695,539 |
Outside Bangladesh 4,032,500,683 3,204,311,794
5,697,584,073 12,147,007,333
5 Money at call on short notice =

‘Assan O. Ras

bakertilly

NETWORK MEMBET

L
Tanvir A Siddigui, ACS
Company Secretary

Jeputy Managing Director & CFO

i niunnging Director & CE
orime Bank Limited /

prime Bank Limi




f7 ACNABIN

Chartered Accountants

___mp_mhiua_kL___
30 Sep 2022 31 Dec 2021

6 Consolidated investments
Government
Prime Bank Limited (note-6a) 58,880,042,096
Prime Bank Investment Limited -
Prime Bank Securities Limited
Prime Exchange Co. Pte. Ltd., Singapore
PBL Exchange (UK) Ltd,
PBL Finance (Hong Kong) Limited

53,9689,145,650

58,880,042,096 53,969,145,650

Others

Prime Bank Limited (note-6a) 6,283,637,373 5,174,741,977

Prime Bank Investment Limited 1,185,325,270 1,172,619,979

Prime Bank Securities Limited 2,128,606,356 2,069,796,684

Prime Exchange Co. Pte. Ltd., Singapore 5 s

PBL Exchange (UK) Ltd.

PBL Finance (Haong Kong) Limited - | :

9,597,569,000 8,417,158,640
68,477,611,095 62,386,304,290
ﬂ 6a Investments of the Bank

i) Investment classified as per Bangladesh Bank Circular:

Held for trading (HFT) 9,714,124,390 11,166,217,890

Held to maturity (HTM) 49,162,677,606 42,798,824 ,860

Other securities 6,286,877,473 5,178,844,877

65,163,679,469 59,143,887,627
2) Government securities:
i) Investment classified as per nature:
2) Government securities:
28 days treasury bills -
91 days treasury bills 1,478,521,185 %

182 days treasury bills 31,655,769 1,998,452,000
364 days treasury bills 1,474,429,955 1,949,613,355
5 years treasury bills “ z
2,984,606,909 3,948,065,355
30 days Bangladesh Bank bills = -
Government bonds:
Prize bonds 3,240,100 4,102,900
Government bonds 55,892,195,087 50,016,977,395

55,895,435,187 50,021,080,295
58,880,042,096 53,969,145,650

b) Other investments:

Alarafah Isiami Bank Subordinated Bond 827,066,667 809,333,333

MTBL Perpetual Bond 861,187,653 876,419,653

.ﬂ Beximco Green Sukuk al Istisna'a v 512,250,000 501,000,000
Shares (note-6a.1) 4,083,133,054 2,987,988,991

6,283,637,373 5,174,741,977

65,163,679,469 59,143,887,627

6a.1 Investment in shares

Quoted
Baraka Power 46,126,653 46,126,653
BATBC 237,197,218 237,197,218
BSCCL 57,451.813 57,451,813
BergerPBL 34,368,643 34,368,643
DESCO 19,262,511 19,262,511
UnileverCL 7,093,115 7.093,115
Union Capital 8,229,938 .
IDLC 8,256,150 8,256,150
National Bank Ltd. 27,970.098 27,970,098
Singer BD 103,836,021 103,836,021
UPGDCL 96,111,263 h 96,111,263
Uttara Bank Ltd. [ 37,009,980 37,009.980

682,913,402 | 674,683,465

07 JUN 2023 07 JUN 20
20
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[ Amount in Taka
[ 30Sep2022 || _ 31Dec2021 ]

Unquoted

Central Depository Banaladesh Limited (CDBL) 15,694,430 15,694,430
I Central Counterparty Bangladesh Limited (CCBL) 37,500,000 37.500.000
I Investment in SWIFT 4,184,430 4,184,430
Blue-weaith 1st Balaned Fund 20,000,000 2
preference Share (United Mymensingh Power) 2,088,916,667 2,016,166,667
preferance Share (Summit Gazipur-2) 994,164,125 -
Golden Harvest Ice Cream Ltd 239,760,000 239,760,000
— 3,400,219,651 ___ 2,313,305,526
__ 4083133054 _ _ 2,9687,988.991
‘ 7 Consolidated loans, advances and lease / investments
Prime Bank Limited (note-7a) 246,232,727.956 221,701,136,687
‘ prime Bank Investment Limited 4,530,573.407 4,932,098,760
| Prime Bank Securities Limited 177,398,179 300.810.631
Prime Exchanae Co. Pte. Ltd., Sinqapore - -
PBL Exchange (UK) Ltd. -
PBL Finance (Hona Kona) Limited - -
| 250,940,699,542 226,934,046,078
Less: Inter-company transactions 5.928,876,733 6,310,832,146
‘ ™ 245,011,822,809  220,623,213,932
Ii Consolidated bills purchased and discounted (note-8) 45,620,257,505 44,339,148,120
| __290,632,080,314 _ 264,962,362,052
7a  Loans, advances and lease / investments of the Bank
i) Loans, cash credits, overdrafts, etc.
Inside Bangladesh
Secured overdraft / Quard against TDR 52,044,888,311 || 47.901,648,192
Cash credit / Murabaha 23,594,379,982 || 21.052,961,364
Loans {General) £8,923,817,387 £68,743,387.096
House building loan 1,464,065,038 E 1,437,498,456
Loan aqainst trust receipt 5.164,869,367 3,955,975.373
Payment against document 19,691,040 23,846,325
Retail loan 18,248,847,445 16,835,739,547
Lease finance / Izara 761,114,752 1,155,961,940
Credit card 1,654,842,232 1,391,192,439
Hire purchase 13,118.105.793 13,216,215.541
Other loans and advances 60,838,106,609 45,986,710,412
246,232,727,956 221,701,136,687
Outside Bangladesh - -
246,232,727,956 701 687
i) Bills purchased and discounted (note-8a)
Payable Inside Bangladesh
' Iniand bills purchased . 7,106,377.607 5,895,679,420
Payable Outside Bangladesh
Foreian bills purchased and discounted 35,653,395,482 34,418,531,742
42,759,773,089 41,314,211,162
263,015,347,849

8 Consolidated bills purchased and discounted
Prime Bank Limited (note-8a) 42,759,773,089 41,314,211,162
Prime Bank Investment Limited - 3
Prime Bank Securities Limited =
Prime Exchange Co, Pte. Ltd., Singapore -
PBL Exchange (UK) Ltd. -
PBL Finance (Hong Kong) Limited 2,860,484.416

07 JUN 2023
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‘ Amount in Tak
30 Sep 2022 31 Dec 2021
8a Bills purchased and discounted
payable in Bangladesh 7,106,377,607 b 6,895,679,420
payable outside Bangladesh 35,653,395,482 34,418,531,742

425722!7235289 41!31252;1!152

g  Consolidated fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures )
Prime Bank Limited (note-9a) 8,456,294,747 8,325,699.812 |
Prime Bank Investment Limited 38,961,925 42,107,130
prime Bank Securities Limited 16,062,917 17,180,974
Prime Exchange Co. Pte. Ltd., Sinqapare 14,419,986 8,570,445
PBL Exchange (UK) Ltd. 524,744
PBL Finance (Hong Kong) Limited 207,97 358,229
| —_8.525,947,548 . 8.394,441,334
' 9a Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures of the Bank
Property, Plant & Equipment
tand 3,750,383,000 3,719,444,788
Building 1,592,539,568 1,531,933,729
Capital work in progress (Building) 1,173,283,648 845,093,710
Furniture and fixtures 1,127,373,701 1,094,743,900
q Capital work in progress (Furniture & Fixtures) - 15,523,898
Qffice equipment and machinery 2,738,384,646 2,665,889,485
Capita! work in progress (Equipment’s) 47,397,243 :
Vehicles 348,178.34 319 395.465J
10,777.540,147 10,192,024,975
Less: Accumulated depreciation 3,558,539,028 3,401,688,176
7,219,001,119 6,790,336,799
Lease assets-Premises
Right-of-use assets [ 2,457,013,562 || 2,457,013,562 |
Less: Accumulated amortization 1,406,137,633 1,194,670,506
1,050,875,930 1,262,343,056
Intangible assets
Software-core bankina 864,701,383 856,201,383 1
Software-ATM 58,492,614 58,492,614
Capital work in progress (Software) 4,190,000 | 6,300,000
Total Cost of intanaibles assets 927,383,997 920,993,997
Less: Accumulated amortization 3 740,966,299 647,974,041
N 186,417,698 273,019,956
gé;ﬂ@;ilz“;
10 Consolidated other assets
Prime Bank Limited {note-10a) 34,172,284,450 31,172.459,495
Less: Investment in Prime Bank Investment Limited (note-10a.5) (2,999,999,940) (2,999,999,940)
Less: Investment in Prime Bank Securities Limited (note-10a.5) (950,000,000) {950.000.000)
q Less: PBIL investment in Prime Bank Securities Ltd.(below) . (50,000,000) (50,000,000}
Less: Tnvestment in PBL Exchanae (UK) Ltd. (note-102.5) (56,352,624) (56.352.624)
i Less: Investment in Prime Exchange Co. Pte. Ltd., Singapore (note-10a.5) (10,993,235) (10,993,235)
\ Less: Investment in PBL Finance (Hong Kong) Limited (note-10a.5) (34,365,722} (34,365,722
30,070,572,969 27,070,747,973
Prime Bank Investment Limited (investment in PBSL) 50,000,000 50,000,000
Prime Bank Investment Limited 331,939,272 396,515,148
Prime Bank Securities Limited 239,452,618 235,641,175
prime Exchange Co. Pte. Ltd., Singapore 5,559,188 4,787,270
PBL Exchange (UK) Ltd. 14,687,928 5.025.975
PBL Finance (Honag Kona) Limited 41,844,385 29,049,718
683,483,388 721,019,287
Less: Inter-company transactions 179,010,998 141,676,958
30,575,045,35¢ 27,650,090,303

07 JUN 2003 07 JUN 2003
7 JUN 2023
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Amount in Taka
30 Sep 2022 31 Dec 2021
10a Other assets of the Bank
Stationery and stamps 55.835,137 52,287.507
Exchange adjustment account - =
Investment in subsidiary (note-10a.5) 4,051,711,521 4,051,711,521
Off-shore Bankina Units 11,942,302,905 10,737.750,738
Due from Off-shore Banking Units 577,324,825 458,841,203
Prepaid expenses 14,827,153 53,397,100
Interest / profit receivable on loan (note-10a.1) 1,557,666,417 1.443,734,210
Interest receivable on Govt. securities (note-10a.1) 975,562,663 504,627,168
Receivable from employees provident fund 11,444,088 11,444,088
Dividend Receivable 6,256,561 =
Advance deposits and advance rent 115.560,851 40,237,869
Prepaid expenses aqainst house furnishing 21,656,940 14,676,351
Balance with PBSL 07,464,056 105,694,443
Branch adjustments account 152,498 =
Suspense account (note -102.2) 228,732,532 57.353,364
Encashment of PSP / BSP 194,671,120 171,333,234
Advance income tax paid (note-10a.6) 24,808,858,397 22,458,804.225
Deferred Tax assets (note -10a.7) 1,732,063.875 1.991,891.003
Net plan assets-Employees Gratuity Fund 97,603,270 97,603,270
Credit card & ATM Card 12,526,824 3,144,716
ﬁ Sundry assets ( note -10a.3) 189,690,591 | 114,519,425
J > 46,691,912,220 42,369,051,436
Less: Off-shore Banking Units 12,519,627,730 11,196,591,941
__34,172,284,490 __3L1/eg27,000
10a.1 Interest / profit receivable: Amount represents interest / profit receivable on loans, advances and lease / investments, interest on
| term placement, Government securities & foreign currency balance, etc.
10a.2 Suspense account includes TT / DD in transit, advance against Land/ Building, advance against new branch, advance against TA/
DA, printing and stationery, postage, suspense- others, clearing adjustment account etc.
1 10a.3 Sundry assets
[ Protested Bills r 14,570,43”7 14,570,423
Others 175,120,168 99,949,001
__ 189,690,591
10a.4 Particulars of required provision for other assets
Rate
Protested bills 14,570,423 100% 14,570,423 14.570.423
Prepaid expenses 22,683,379 50% 11,341,690 -
Others 4,609,070 100% 4,609,070 7,737,234
Required provision for other assets 30,521,183 22.307.658
Total provision maintained (note - 14a.6) ~ 30,620,519 67,220,519
Excess / (short) provision 99,336 44,912,861
iDa.5 Investment in subsidiaries
Prime Bank Investment Limited 2,999,999,940 2.999,999,940
Prime Bank Securities Limited . 950,000,000 950,000,000
™ Prime Exchanae Co. Pte. Ltd., Sinaapore 10,993,235 10.993.235
PBL Exchanae (UK) Ltd. 56,352,624 56,352,624
PBL Finance (Hona Kong) Limited 34,365,722 34,365,722
__ 4051,711,521 __ 4.051,711,521
10a.6 Advance income tax paid
Openina Balance 22,458,804,225 lr 15.783,674,850
Add: Paid during the year 2,350,054,171 2,675,129.375
—_24,808,858,397
10a.7 Deferred tax assets
Opening balance 1,991,891,003 1,378,849.028
Add: Addition during the vear } 287,967,518 613,041,975 ‘
Less: Adijustment durina the vear (547,794,647 =)
—1.991,891,003

Director & CEO
ank Limite
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Amount in Taka
30 Sep 2022 31 Dec 2021

10a.7.1 Deferred tax assets detail

Specific Provision for Loans and Advances 4,618,836,999 5,311,709,342
Tax rate 37.50% 37.50%
Deferred tax assets 1732063875 _ _ 1,991,891,003
11 Non-Banking Assets
M/s Rima Flour Mills 124,438,400 124,438,400
M/s Ripon Motors 51,902,240 51,902,240 |
M/s Megna Bangla Trade 18,399,360 18,399,360
M/s Ampang Food Industries 25,760,640 25,760,640
220,500,640 220,500,640
The Bank has been awarded ownership of the mortgaged properties of the above mentioned parties as per verdicts of the
respective Artha Rin Courts under section 33(7) of “Artha Rin Adalat Ain-2003". Accordingly, 2 total amount of Tk 220,500,640/- 1s
reported In the financial statements as Non-Banking assets. The value of Non-Banking Assets has been determined on the basis of
valuation reports of independent valuers.
12  Consolidated borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents ‘
Prime Bank Limited (note-12a) 70,664.,875,780 || 62,061,332.558
Prime Bank Investment Limited 2,289,272,321 2,759,161,058
ﬂ Prime Bank Securities Limited 1,379,545.414 1,452,642,905
Prime Exchange Co. Pte. Ltd., Singapore = -
PBL Exchanage (UK) Ltd. " .
PBL Finance (Hona Kona) Limited 2,738,533,784 2,970,176,824
77,072,227,29% £9,243,313.346
Less: Inter-company transactions 5928876733 6,310,832,146
__71,143,350,566 ___62,932,481,900
122 Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents of the Bank
In Bangladesh (note-12a.1) 35,811,415,675 27.665.712,468 J
Qutside Bangladesh 4.853,460,106 34,395,620,090
___70,664,875780 __ 62.061.332,558
12a.1 In Bangladesh
Call deposits 2,000,000,000 S
Borrowinas from other Banks and FIS 590,000,000 s
Prime Bank Subordinated Bond 4,200,000,000 6,100,000,000
Borrowinas from Bangladesh Bank (FSSP) 1,541,732,906 1,446,495,030
Borrowinas from Bangladesh Bank (EDF) 20,800,230.501 15,747.808.578
Borrowinas from Banaladesh Bank (GTF) 1,978,475,468 1,667,750,929
Borrowings from Bangladesh Bank (FSF) 2,923,151,933 1,076.796.021
Borrowinas from Banaladesh Bank (IPFF) 198,899,662 233,557,461
Borrowinas from Banaladesh Bank (TDF) 365,000.001 400,000,000
Borrowinas from Banaladesh Bank (UBSP) 97,949,219 42,503,125
Borrowinas from Bangladesh Bank (RFS-PC) 31,999,999 g
Refinance against Agriculture loan 24,390,000 425,656,035
ﬂ Refinance against SME loan 1,059,585,986 §25,145,288
! = __35811,415675 _ 27,665712,468
B 13 Consolidated deposits and other accounts
Current deposits and other accounts
Prime Bank Limited (note-13a.1.c) 50,465.491,006 47.678,047,146
Prime Bank Investment Limited - -
Prime Bank Securities Limited - -
Prime Exchange Co. Pte. Ltd., Sinaapore -
PBL Exchanae (UK) Ltd. - =
PBL Finance (Hong Kona) Limited - - |
50,465,491,006 47,678,047,146
Less: Inter-company transactions 85,738,354 257,285,597
50,379,752,652 47,420,761,550

07 JUN 2003 07 JUN 2023
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Amount in Taka

13a

13a.1

07 JUN 2023

bakertilly

€ NETWORK MEMBER

Tanvir A Slddiqui, ACS
Company Secretary
Prime Bank Limited

Bills payable

Prime Bank Limited (note-13a.1.c)

Prime Bank Investment Limited

Prime Bank Securities Limited

Prime Exchange Co. Pte. Ltd., Singapore
PBL Exchanage (UK) Ltd.

PBL Finance (Hona Kong) Limited

Savings bank / Mudaraba savings deposits
Prime Bank Limited (note-13a.1.c)

Prime Bank Investment Limited

Prime Bank Securities Limited

Prime Exchange Co. Pte. Ltd., Singapore

PBL Exchange (UK) Ltd.

PBL Finance (Hena Kong) Limited

Term / Fixed deposits

Prime Bank Limited (note-13a.1.c)

prime Bank Investment Limited

Prime Bank Securities Limited

Prime Exchanae Co. Pte. Ltd., Singapore
PBL Exchange (UK) Ltd.

PBL Finance (Hong Kong) Limited

Less: Inter-company transactions

Deposits and other accounts of the Bank
Depaosits from banks (note -132.1.a)
Deposits from customers (note-13a.1.b)

a) Deposits from Banks

Current deposits and other accounts
Savings bank / Mudaraba savinas deposits
Special notice deposits

Fixed deposits

b) Customer Deposits

i) Current deposits and other accounts
Current / Al-wadeeah current deposits
Foreian currency deposits

Security deposits

Sundry deposits (note - 132.2)

Less: Off-shore Banking Units

ii) Bills payable

Pay orders issued

Pay slips issued
Demand draft payable
Foreign demand draft
T. T. payable

Bill Pay ATM

iii) Savings bank / Mudaraba savings deposits

iv) Term / Fixed deposits

Fixed deposits / Mudaraba fixed deposits
Special notice deposits

Scheme deposits

07 JUN 2025

A4 Habibur Rehmian Chowdhury, FCA
Deputy Managing Diractor &CFO
Prime Bank Limited

.
[ 30 Sep 2022

Il

31 Dec 2021 |

13,114,865,276

4,923,791,928

13,114,865,276

4,923,791,928

64,521,095,686

70.358,701,527

64,521,095,686

70,358,701,527

134,679,247.507

120,109.951,192

134,679,247,507

120,109,951,192

417,615 399,425
134,678,829,892 20,109,551,767

__262.694,543,506 __ 242.812,806.771
5,003,065,421 ] 1,132,658,001
257.777,634,054 241,937,833,792
18,170,803 11,296,209
20,957,587 20,680,470
3,463,937.031 1,100.681,321

1,500,000,000

5,003,065,421 1,132,658,000

22,123,440,093 24,509,076,345
7.260.719,187 7,560,123,821
6,459,947 6,553,647
1,3 7 15,776,605,923
50,755,482,584 47,852,359,736
308,162,381 1 B,79%
50,447,320,203 47,666,750,937
13.108,177,629 4,915,957,408
298,850 578.514
6,049,352 6,916,907
313,592 313,592
425 79
25,429 25,429
13,114,865,276 4,923,791,928
64,500,138,099 70,338,021,057
88,861,497,865 75.321,620,860
13.015,039.471 14,519,690.1
27,838,773,141
129,715,310,476

287|777,634,054

assan O. RasHid
Manuging Director & CEO
Prime Bank Limited
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¢) Deposits and other accounts
Current deposits and other accounts
Deposits from banks (note -13a.1.a)
Deposits from customers (note-13a.1.b.i)

Bills payable
Deposits from banks (note -13a.1.a)
Deposits from customers (note-13a.1.b.ii)

Savings bank / mudaraba savings deposits
Deposits from banks (note -13a.1.a)
Deposits from customers (note-13a.1.b.iii)

Term / Fixed deposits
Deposits from banks (note -13a.1.a)
Deposits from customers (note-13a.1.b.iv})

4 13a.2 Sundry deposits

- F.C. held against back to back L/C

Sundry creditors

Risk fund and service charges (CCS and lease finance)
Sale proceeds of PSP / BSP

Margin on letters of quarantee

Margin on letters of credit

Marqin on FDBP / IDBP, export bills, etc.

Unclaimed dividend

Interest / profit payable on deposits

Withholding VAT/Tax /Excise duty payable to Government Authority
Others

13a.3 Payable on demand and time deposits
a) Demand deposits "
Current deposits
Savinas deposits (9%)
Foreign currency deposits (Non interest bearing)
Security deposits
Sundry deposits
Bills payable

b) Time deposits
Savings deposits (91%)
ﬁ Fixed deposits
| Special notice deposits

Deposits under schemes

14 Consolidated other liabilities
Prime Bank Limited (note-14a)
Prime Bank Investment Limited
Prime Bank Securities Limited
Prime Exchange Co. Pte. Ltd.. Singapore
PBL Exchanae (UK) Ltd.
PBL Finance (Hona Kona) Limited

Less: Inter-company transactions

14a Other liabilities of the Bank
Exchanae adiustment account
Expenditure and other payables
Provision for bonus
Lease liabilitles

07 JUN 2B 07 JUN 2023

: Vi Habibur Rahman Chowdhury, FCA
bakertilly Yeputy Managing Director & CFO
acs Prime Bank Limited

Tanvir Slddh':ul.
Company Secretary
Prime Bank Limited

Amount in Taka
30 Sep 2022 || 31 Dec 2021
18,170,803 11,296,209
50,447,320,203 7.666,750,937

50.465.491.006

47.678,047,146

13,114,865.276

4,923,791,928

13,114,865,276 4,923,791,928

20,957,587 20,680,470 }

64,50 70,338,021,057
64,521,095,686 70,358,701,527
4,963,937,031 1,100,681,321
129.715,310,476 119,009,269,87

134,679,247,507
—262,780.699,476

120,109,951,192
—243.070,491,793

9,708,730,318
226,165,271
56,356,428
239,506,050
789,396,706
5.800,089,484
262,059,906

8,308,110,005
330,021,589
56,355,521
13,096,050
757,225,407
2,535,956,293
129,734,260
53,917,661

52,676,790
2,190,556,938
431,701,646 |
1,607,623,819 |

—21,364,863.357

1,289,178,392

281,998,732

2,021,012,012
—19.776,605.923

22,141,610.897

24,520,372,554

5,806.898.,612 6,332,283,137
6,952,556,806 7,374,515,023
6,459,947 6,553,647
21,364,863,357 15,776.605.923
13,114,865,276 4,923,791,928
69,387.254,894 58,934,122,212
58,714,197,074 64,026,418,389

90,361,497,865 75,321,620,860
16,478,976,501 15,620,371,505
27,838,773,141 29,167,958,827

193,393,444,581

262,780,699,476

184,136,369,581
243,070,491,793

56,319,412,405

54.857,681,566

1,050,008,770 1,053.024.960
524,181,349 527,563,608
44,166,718 63.119.683
37.200,206 18,352,747
20,344,072 5423111
57,995,313,520 56,525,165,675
179,010,998 130,553,311
—56,394,612,364
™\
2,956,625

Hassan O.

Managing Director & CE
1Prin%e Bank Limited

251,839,847
311,102,582

O
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Amount in Taka
30 Sep 2022 31 Dec 2021

Provision for income tax (note - 14a.1) 30,181,888,481 28.221,924,728
Deferred tax liability (note-142.2) 955,790,401 761,530,856
Unearned commission an bank quarantee 12,000,916 12,000,916
Unearned income 6,667,595 2,214,548
Unearned profit (Markup) 262,918,334 187,508,901
Provision for off-balance sheet exposures (note-14a.4) 2,348,090,000 2,163,090,000
| Provision for Off-shore Banking Units (note-14a.5) 560,550,000 537,550,000
) Fund for emplovee welfare fund (EWF) 5,000,000 5,000,000
Fund for Prime Bank Foundation (PBF) 93,330,774 71,882,904
Provision for loans and advances / investments (note - 14a.3) 12,075,976,295 12,607,225,475
Provision for Non-Banking Assets 220,500,640 220,500,640
Start-up fund 77,275,121 49,080,984
Special general provision-COVID 19 708,600,000 708,600,000
Provision for Interest receivable on loans and advances / investments 21,000,000 73,717,300
Provision for diminution in value of investments 122,128,249 122,128,249
Interest suspense account 5,983,736,441 6,647,869,301

CSR Fund Treasury 370,466,660 =

Provision for CSR activities 21,777,694 =
Provision for Impairment loss for investment in subsidiaries 376,944,092 471,444,092
Climate risk fund 31,004,390 31,004,390
Provision of rebate for good borrower 15,207,111 15,207,111
q Other liabilities 7,618,207 8,117,234
’ Other provision (note - 14a.6) 30,620,519 67,220,519

__56,319,412.405 __54,857.681,566
14a.1 Provision for income tax

Opening Balance 28,221,924,728 25,197,656.236

Add: Addition during the year

14a.1.1 Reconciliation of effective tax rate of the bank

(i) A numerical reconciliation between tax expenses (income) and the pro
rate(s), disclosing also the basis on which the applicable tax rate(s) is (are) computed.

1,959,963,753

3,024,268 492

__30,181,888,481 _ 28.221,924.728

duct of accounting profit multiplied by the applicable tax

Profit before provision and income tax as per profit and loss account 6,257,857,047 6,069,450,935
Income tax as per applicable tax rate (37.5%) 2,346,696,393 2,276,044,101
Factors affecting the tax charged

On non deductible expenses (netting of deductible income) (358,186,433) 199,746,179
Tax savings from exempted income (on gowt. treasury securities) - (422,296,031)
Tax savings from reduced tax rates (on dividend income) (28,546,207) (11,158,635)
Tax savings from reduced tax rates (on gain on sale of quoted securities) - (8,522,557)
Total income tax expenses 1,959.963,753 __2.033.813.056

(il) A numerical reconciliation between the average effective tax rate and the applicable tax rate , disclosing also the basis on which

the applicable tax rate is computed.

ﬁ Applicable tax rate
LY Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible for tax purposes 37.50% 37.50%
On non deductible expenses (netting of deductible income) -5.72% 3.29%
Tax savings from exempted income (on govt. treasury securities) 0.00% -6.96%
Tax savings from reduced tax rates (on dividend income) -0.46% -0.18%
Tax savings from reduced tax rates (on gain on sale of quoted securities) 0.00% -0,14%
Average effective tax rate (tax expense divided by profit before provision and tax) 31.32% 33.51%
14a,2 Deferred tax liability
Opening balance 761,530,856 662,637.191
Add/(Less): For revaluation of land and building 75,607,102 =
Add: Addition / Adiustment during the vear 118,652,443 98,893,665
955790401 __ 761,530,856
14a.2.1 Deferred tax liability
Temporary timing difference in written down value of fixed assets between tax base and carrying value:
Carrying amount of fixed assets including RoU Assets 3,573,569,533 3,299,290,660
Tax base 985,543,432 2.027.671,074

07 JUN 2023

¥ bakertilly

Tanvir A Siddigui, ACS™ "
Company Secretary
Prime 8ank Limited

07 JUN 2023
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Jeputy Managing Director R CFO
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~aniour Rahman Chowdhury, FEA

1

assan O.

Managing Director & CEO
Prime Bank Limite
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Taxable temporary difference

Tax Rate

Deferred tax liability on fixed assets

Deferred tax on revaluation of land and building

Deferred tax on actuarial valuation on employees gratuity fund
Total Deferred tax liability

14a.3 Provision for loans, advances and lease / investments
Movement in specific provision on classified loans / investments:
Provision held as on 1 January
Less: Fully provided debts written off during the vear
Add: Recoveries of amounts previously written off
Add: Specific provision made during the vear for ather accounts
Add: Transferred from General Provision
Less: Transferred to provision against Non Banking Assets
Add: Net charge to profit and loss account (note-39a)
Provision held at the end of the period/year

Movement in general provision on unclassified loans / investments

Provision held as on 1 January

Add: Amount transferred to classified provision
q Add: General provision made during the year (note-39a)
1 Provision held at the end of the period/year

1l4a.4 Provision for off-balance sheet exposures
Provision held as on 1 January
Add: Provision made during the year (note-39a)
Provision held at the end of the period/year

14a.5 Provision for Off-shore Banking Units
Movement in specific provision on classified loans / investments:
Provision held as on 1 January
Add: Net charge to profit and loss account (note-39a)
Provision held at the end of the period/vear

Movement in general provision on unclassified loans / investments
Provision held as on 1 January

Add: General provision made during the year (note-39a)

Provision held at the end of the period/year

14a.6 Other provision for classified assets
Balance as on 1 January
Add: Addition during the year (note-39a)
n Less: Adjustment during the year
Provision held at the end of the period/year

15 Share capital
15.1 Authorized capital
2,500,000,000 ordinary shares of Taka 10 each

15.2 Issued, subscribed and fully paid up capital
30.000.000 ordinary shares of Taka 10 each issued for cash
986,756,137 ordinary shares of Taka 10 each issued as bonus shares
115,527,340 ordinary shares of Taka 10 each issued as right shares

07 JUN 113 07 JUN 203

o bakertilly

Tanvir A Siddiqul,"ACS" "mees
Caompany Secretary
Prime Bank Limited

M Habibur Rahman Chowdhury, FCA
Deputy Managing Director & CFO
Prime Bank Limited

Amount in Taka

30Sep 2022 || 31 Dec2021 |
1,588.026,101 1,271,619,586

37.50% 37.50%
595,509,788 476,857,345
335,445,704 259,838,602
24,834,909 24,834,909

— 955,790,401 _ 761,530,856

5,228,309,342
(1,718,658,420)

3,593,530,741
(103,303,389)

139,786,077 153,582,630
2 (220.500,640)
880,000,000 | 1,805,000,000

4,529,436,999 5,228,309,342

7,378,916,133

7,726,301,427

167,623,163 (347,385,294)
7,546,539,296 7,378,916,133
12,075,976,295 12,607,225,475
2,163,090,000 1,458,090,000
185,000,000 705,000,000

2,348,090,000 2,163.090,000

83,400,000 83.400.000
6,000,000 -
9,400,000 83,400,000
454,150,000 234,150,000 |
17,000,000 220,000,000 |
471,150,000 454,150,000
——560,550.000 537,550,000
67,220,519 | 67,220,519
(36,600.000)| :
g -
30,620,519 67,220,519
———25.000.000.000 __25.000.000.000
300,000,000 300,000.000

9,867,561,370 9,867.561,370
1,155,273,400 | 1,155,273,400
=—11,322.834,770 __11,322.834,770

Munaging Director & CEOQ
Prime Bank Limui
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Amount in Taka |
30 Sep 2022 31 Dec 2021
15.3 History of paid-up capital

Given below the history of raising of share capital of Prime Bank Limited: ) e
[ T
| ‘Accounting. Declaration | No of share | Value in capital Cumulative

year | i - e o s [
1995 | Openingcapitl |~ 10000000 100000000 100,000,000
| 1996 | 60% Bonusshare | 6,000,000 | 60000000 160,000,000
| 1997 |25%Bonusshare | 4000000, 40000000 200,000,000
| 1599 [ Initial Public Offer (IP0) 20,000,000 200,000,000 400,000,000
| 2000 | 25%Bonusshare 10,000,000 | 100,000,000 500,000,000
| 2001 | 20% Bonusshare o 10,000000 | 100,000,000 | 600,000,000
L. _Z_Qgg_____j 16.67% Bonus share 10,000,000 | 100,000,000 700,000,000
| 2003  4286%Bonusshare | 30000000 300,000,000  1,000,000,000
. 2004 __.r‘_;!l‘lﬁ Bonus share ) __ ) 40,000,000 400,000,000 | 1,400,000,000
2005 | 25%Bonusshare 35000000 350,000,000 1,750,000,000
i 2006  30%Bonusshare | 52500000 525000000 2,275,000,000
2007 25% Bonus share .l 56875000 568,750,000 | 2,843,750,000
2008 | 25% Bonus share NS 71,093,750 | 710,937,500 _ 3,554,687,500
{2009 | 30% Bonus share | 106,640,620 | 1,066,406,200 | 4,621,093,700
... 2008 | 25% right share _ SE { .. 115527340 ; 1,155273,400 5,776,367,100
| 2010 |35%Bonusshare 202172848 | 2,021,728,480 | __ 7,798,095,580
"-’ | 2011 ' 20%Bonusshare ... 155961911 1,559,619,110 9,357,714,690
2012 | 10%Bonusshare 93577147 | 935771,470  _ 10,293,486,160
_ 2017 | 10%Bonusshare =~ 102,934,861 ; 1,029,348,610 |  11,322,834,770

1,132,283,477 11,322,834,770

15.4 Share premium

11,552,734 ordinary shares of Taka 200 each per share 2,310,546,800 2,310,546,800
Less: Income tax deduction at source @ 3% on total premium 69,316,404 69,316,404
2,241,230,396 2,241,230,396
Less: Transferred to Paid-up Capital _1,029,348,610 1,029,348,610

1.211,881,786 1,211,881,786

15.5 Non controlling interest

Share capital 60 60
Retained earnings (3) (3)
< 57 57
16 Statutory reserve
Balance on 1 January 10,353,413,584 10.353.413.584
Addition ( 20% of pre-tax profit) - ¢
Balance at the end of the periodyear ——10.353,413,584 __10,353,413,584
17  Consolidated revaluation gain / loss on investments
Prime Bank Limited (note-17a) 111,287,389 32,533614
Gain on revaluation of Investment at Prime Exchange Co. Pte. Ltd.. Sinaapare 46,036,077 40,416,428
Gain on revaluation of Investment at Prime Exchange (UK) Ltd. ¢ (989.574) 1,015,018
f ’ Gain on revaluation of Investment at PBL Finance (Hona Kona) Limited 10,978,531 3,797,195

167,312,423 77,762,255

17(a) Revaluation gain / loss on investments of the Bank

Opening balance on 1 January 32,533,614 366,668,195
Add: Amortized/Revaluation Gain 294,184,161 79,771,905
Less: Adjustment of amortization/revaluation qain against sale/maturity (215,218,906) (413,891,844)
Add: Adjustment of revaluation aain/(loss) of OBU fixed assets (211,481) (14,642)

Less: Adiustment of Revaluation loss =

111,287,389 32,533,614

18 Revaluation reserve

Balance on 1 January 1,767,012,161 1,767,012,161
Adjustment/Addition during the year 123,561,858 =
Balance at the end of the period/year 1,890,574,019 1,767,012,161
Less: Provision for deferred tax (335,445,704) (259,838,602)

| 1,555,128,315 1,507,173,559

07 JUN 2005
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L E’ajfﬁr’ﬂtult!;[y ¥ Habibur ahman C.hDWdhury’ FCA Managing Director & CEO
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Company Secretary
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30 Sep 2022 31 Dec 2021
19 Consolidated foreign currency translation gain/ (loss)
Prime Bank Limited (note-19a) 85,254,137 20,121,408
Prime Bank Investrment Limited ¥ -
Prime Bank Securities Limited . -
Prime Exchanage Co. Pte. Ltd., Singapore 461,529 (404,203}
PBL Exchange (UK) Ltd. 452,250 279.140
' PBL Finance (Hong Kong) Limited 5,088,333 463,734
91256249 20,460,078
19a Foreign currency translation gain/ (loss)
Balance on 1 January r 20,121,408 [ 16,291,848
Addition durina the year 65,132,729 3,829,559
Balance at the end of the period/year 85254137 20,121,408
20 Consolidated retained earnings / movement of profit and loss account
Prime Bank Limited (note-20a) 6,343,964,669 5,444,743,861
Prime Bank Investment Limited (144,221,741) (159,371,879)
Prime Bank Securities Limited (141,326,585) (79.056.262)
Prime Exchange Co. Pte. Ltd., Singapore 21,512,384 27.993.963
PBL Exchanage (UK) Ltd. (69,066,512) (51.175,249)
PBL Finance (Hona Kong) Limited 136,825,444 $2,120,306
6,147,687,659 5,265,254,741
Less: Minority Interest 3 3
ﬂ Less: Inter company transaction - (11,123,646)
Less: Profit Remitted by Prime Exchanae Co. Pte. Ltd., Singapore (6,256,561) (16,434,798)
Less: Profit Remitted by PBL Finance (Hona Kona) Limited (20,801,504) (20,141,270)
Less: Foreian currency translation gains (71,134,841) (3,701,008)

—__6.049,494,756 ___5,213,854.021

20a Retained earnings / movement of profit and loss account of the Bank

Balance on 1 January 5,440,914,302 3.986.922,182
Addition during the vear 2,819,413,722 3.111,025,821
Cash dividend {1,981,496,085) (1,698,425,2156)
Remeasurement gain/(loss) of defined benefits liability/assets - 41,391,515
Balance at the end of the period/year 6,278,831,940 5,440,914,302
Add: Foreian currency translation aain/ (loss) 65,132,729 3,829,559
6343964669 _ 5.444,743.861
20.1 Consolidated retained efrnfngs brought forward from previous year
Prime Bank Limited (note-20.1 a) 3,459,418,217 2.329,888.481
Prime 8ank Investment Ltd. (159,371,879) (219,463,516)
Prime Bank Securities Ltd. (79.056,262) {191,240.287)
Prime Exchange Co. Pte. Ltd., Sinqapore 5.779.582 .
PBL Exchanae (UK) Ltd. (51,175,249) (11.862.584)
PBL Finance (Hong Kona) Limited 41,222,715 20,553,436
3,216,817.125 1,927,875,529
Foreign currency translation gain on 1 January 10,202,376 (214,365)
Add; Inter-company transactions 27,058,065 36,576,068

. ——=3.254.077.565 ___1.964.237,233

20.1.2 Retained earnings brought forward from previous year of the Bank

Balance on 1 January 5,440,914,302 3,986,922,182
Remeasurement gain/(loss) of defined benefits liability/assets - 41,391,515
Cash dividend paid (1,981,496,085) (1,698,425,216)
Balance at the end of the period/year 3,459,418,217 2,329,888,482

Foreign currency translation aain on 1 January

—3.459.418.217 __  2.329,868,481
21 Consolidated contingent liabilities
21.1 Acceptances and endorsements
Prime Bank Limited (note-21a.1) 75.442,077.245 71,189,112,961
Prime Bank Investment Limited - =
Prime Bank Securities Limited 2 .
Prime Exchange Co. Pte. Ltd., Singapore - = G
PBL Exchange (UK) Ltd. = -
PBL Finance (Hong Kong) Limited

75,442,077,245 71389,112,961

|

3
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21.2

274.3

214

21a
21a.1

21a.2

21a.3

21a.4

07 JUN 208

bakertilly

R NETWORK MEMBER

Tanvir A Siddiqul, ACS
Caompany Secretary
Prime Bank Limited

Letters of guarantee

Prime Bank Limited (note-21a.2)

Prime Bank Investment Limited

prime Bank Securities Limited

Prime Exchange Co. Pte. Ltd., Singapore
PBL Exchanage (UK) Ltd.

PBL Finance (Hona Kong) Limited

Irrevocable Letters of Credit

Prime Bank Limited (note-21a.3)

Prime Bank Investment Limited

Prime Bank Securities Limited

Prime Exchanae Co. Pte. Ltd., Singapore
PBL Exchanae (UK) Ltd.

PBL Finance (Hona Kona) Limited

Bills for collection

Prime Bank Limited (note-212.4)

Prime Bank Investment Limited

Prime Bank Securities Limited

Prime Exchanage Co. Pte. Ltd., Singapore
PBL Exchange (UK) Ltd.

PBL Finance (Hona Kong) Limited

Contingent liabilities of the Bank
Acceptances and endorsements
Back to back bills (Foreign)

Back to back bills (Local)

Back to back bills (EPZ)

Less: Marain

Letters of guarantee
Letters of quarantee (Local)
Letters of guarantee (Foreian)

Foreian counter guarantees

Less: Marain

Irrevocable Letters of Credit
Letters of credit (Sight)

Letters of credit (Deferred)

Back to back L/C

Less: Margin

Bills for collection

OQutward bills far collection

Less: Marain

07 JUN 2023

3

\i Habibur Rahman Chowdhury, FCA

“eputy Managing Director &CFO
=rime Bank Limited

Amount in T.
30 Sep 2022 31 Dec 2021
36,749,113,422 36,605.203.719
36,749,113,422 36,605,203,719
40,759,338,063 46,643,694.270
40,759,338,063 46,643,694,270
15.272.877.215 | 13,667.430,360
E 2
15,272,877,215 13,667,430,360
_168,223,405,045 _ 168,105.341.310
63,616,746.677 62,161,886,522

8,734,122,232
3,091,208,336

7,252,608,138

1,774,618,301

75.442,077,245

71,189,112,961

9,708,7 8 (8,308,110,005)
65,733,346,927 62,881,002,956

16,026,574,10C

17.304,337,587 |

20,722,539.322 19,300,866,132
36,749,113,422 36.605,203,719
(789,396,706) (757,225,407)
9,002,307,713 7,405,831,392
18,350,835,147 21,928,713.424
13,406,165,203 17,309,149.453
40,759.338,083 46.643,694,270
(5,800,089,484) (2,535,956,293)

15,272,877,215 { 13,667,430,360

15.272,877,215
(262,059.906)
—15.010,817.309

13,667,430.360
(129,734,260)
. 13.537,696,100

__168,223,405,945 _ 168,105.441,310

Prnime Bank

Managing Director & CEQ

Limited



&

22

22.1

22.2

22.3
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Company Secretary
Prime Bank Limited

Tanvir A Sid:.ﬁqul.”ﬂegy '
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Income statement

Income:

Interest, discount and similar income (note-22.1)
Dividend income (note-25a)

Fees, commission and brokerage (note-22.2)

Gains /ess losses arising from dealing in securities
Gains /ess losses arising from investment securities
Gains /ess losses arising from dealing in foreian currencies (note-26a.1)
Income from non-banking assets

Other operating income (note-27a)

Profit /ess losses on interest rate changes

Expenses:

Interest / profit paid on deposits, borrowings, etc. (note-24a)
Losses on loans, advances and lease/ investments
Administrative expenses (note-22.3)

Other operating expenses (note-38a)

Depreciation on banking assets (note-37a)

Interest, discount and similar income

Interest income / Profit on investments (note-23a)

Interest income on treasury bills / reverse repo / bonds (note-25a)
Gain on Discounted bond / bills (note-25a)

Gain on sale of shares (note-25a)

Gain on Govt. security trading (note-25a)

Interest on debentures (note-25a)

Less: Loss on revaluation of security trading (note-25a)

Fees, commission and brokerage e

Commission (note-26a)
Settiement fee-PBIL (note-26a)

Administrative expenses

Salary and allowances (note-28a)

Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity, etc. (note-29a)
Legal expenses (note-30a)

Postaqe, stamp, telecommunication, etc. (note-31a)
Stationery, printing, advertissment, etc. (note-32a)
Managing Director's salary and fees (note-33)
Directors' fees (note-34a)

Auditors' fees (note-35a)

Repair of Bank's assets (note-37a)

Consolidated interest income / profit on investments
Prime Bank Limited (note-23a)

Prime Bank Investment Limited

Prime Bank Securities Limited

Prime Exchange Co. Pte. Ltd., Singapore

PBL Exchange (UK) Ltd.

PBL Finance (Hong Kong) Limited

Less: Inter-company transactions

07 JUN 2003 07 JUN 2023
A
; -
bakqggtgly i Habmman Chowdhury, FCA

Deputy Managing Director &CFO
orime Bank Limited

Amount in Taka

Jan-Sep-2022 ||

Jan-Sep-2021

15,775,935,407
163,121,180
892,731,609
1,222,155,624

793,638,048

13.116,151,447
63,763,626
790,169,218
1,126,122,751
30,991,116
415,953.809

652,540,243

18,847,581,869

16,195,692,209

6.872,479,980 4,977,580,948
4,277,891,688 3.839,022.421
971,671,304 676,496,865

467,681,850 141,039 |
12,589,724,822 10,126,241,274
6,257,857.047 6,069,450,935
13,056,130,464 11,050,870,190
2,606,332,009 1,822,387.061
123,750,148 413,089,497

143,513,127 S

198,287,183 119,597,217
16,128,012,931 13,405,943,964
352,077,524 289,792,518
15,775,935,407 13,116,151,447

892,731,609 790,169,218 |

. =
892,731,609 790,169,218
3,440,794,946 3,169,856,545
459,825,024 336,496,890
36,394,815 14,236,794
77,072,851 63.426,852
188,025,525 198,280,071
12,729,194 8,571,774
3,501,519 3,167,510
1,138,500 1,035,000
58,409,313 43,950,986
4,277,891,688 3,839,022,421
13,056,130,464 11,050,870,190
341,540,168 196,310,770
22,309,073 18,244,379
105,654,439 71,739,492
13,525,634,144 11,337,164,831
190,493,628 178,128,377

—13,335,140,516 __11,159,036,454

Managing Director & CEO
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‘ Amount in Taka
} Jan-Sep-2022 |[[ Jan-Sep-2021
!
23a Interest income / profit on investments of the Bank
Loans (General) / Musharaka 3,558,115,026 3,001,527,502
Loans aqainst trust receipts 270,503,437 291,515,276
Packing credit 67,023,177 22,051,627
House building loan 78,865,464 96,035,158
Lease finance / Izara 63,025,954 113,306,614
Hire purchase 743,746,158 747,381,801
Payment against documents 1,250,473 1,272,009
Cash credit / Bai-Muaiial 1,058,456,175 999,620,579
Secured overdraft 1,907,764,544 1,477,339,438
Consumer credit scheme 1,025,990,996 945,734,446
Staff loan 58,934,820 52,663,769
Agricultural Loan 6,178,128 21,589,074
Forced loan 19,350,294 3,862,920
Documentary bills purchased 1.305,447.098 651,054,392
Interest income from credit card 141,173,567 98,599,918
Other loans and advances / Investments 2,620,526,161 2.442.211,727
Total interest / profit on loans and advances / investments 12,926,351,471 10,965,766,251
Interest / profit on balance with other banks and financial institutions 103,580,615 78,148,631
q Interest on call loans 1,644,736 1,294,458
: Interest / profit received from foreign banks (note-23a.1) 24,553,641 5,660,848
13,056,130,464 11,050,870,190
23a.1 Interest received from foreian banks 158,834,868 137,975,284
Less: Inter-company transactions 134,281,227 132,314,435
—__ 23,553,641 5,660,848
24 Consolidated interest / profit paid on deposits, borrowings, etc.
Prime Bank Limited (note-24a) 6,872,479,980 4,977,580,948
Prime Bank Investment Limited 78,344,111 109,185,323
Prime Bank Securities Limited 72,860,204 45,431,934
Prime Exchange Co. Pte. Ltd., Sinaapore 312,598 277,757
PBL Exchange (UK) Ltd. " - -
PBL Finance (Hong Kona) Limited ‘ 41,087,936 33,833,261
7,065,084,829 5,166,309,223
Less: Inter-company transactions 190,741,338 178,289,541
gé?ﬁ;&gﬂg; 4,988,019,683
243 Interest / profit paid on deposits, borrowings, etc. of the Bank
i) Interest / profit paid on deposits:
Savings bank / Mudaraba savings deposits 716,459,918 552,593,365
Special notice deposits 184,857,336 114,697,815
Term deposits / Mudaraba term deposits 3,027,621,163 1,821,418,780
Deposits under scheme 1,562,310,430 1,676,774,729
q Foreign currency deposits (note-24a.1) ¥ 20,607,350 32,698,124
QOthers 35,688,729 23,667,870
5,547,544,976 4,221,850,684
i) Interest / Profit paid for borrewings:
| Call deposits 51,160,931 1,291,333
Repurchase agreement (repo) 64,672,806 92,169
Interest expenses of lease liabilities 42,503,440 49,099,071
‘ Banaladesh Bank-refinance 145,591,961 32,399,143
‘ Local bank accounts 134,281,227 132,314,435
| Foreign bank accounts 709,542,688 261,079,781
| PBL bond 311,463,178 411,768,767
| 1,459,216,231 888,044,700
| Less: Inter-company transactions 134,281,227 132,314,435

‘ 1,324,935,004 755,730,265
6,872,479,980 4,977,580,948

07 JUN 2023 07 JUN 2023
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‘ Amount in Taka ]
Jan-Sep-2022 Jan-Sep-2021
24a.1 Foreign currency deposits

Interest / profit paid on F.C 20,607,350 32,698,124 }
Interest / profit paid on N.F.C.D - -

20,607,350 2,698,124
25 Consolidated investment income

Prime Bank Limited (note-25a) 2,882,926,124 3,286,158,750
Prime Bank Investment Limited 50,348,064 109,823,793
Prime Bank Securities Limited 107,761,026 157,959,810

Prime Exchanage Co. Pte. Ltd., Sinaapore - -

PBL Exchange (UK) Ltd. - =

PBL Finance (Hong Kong) Limited - -
3,041,035,214 3,553,942,352

Less: Inter-company transactions 27,058,065 -

3.013,977,149 _3,553,942,352

25a Investment income of the bank

Interest on treasury bills / Reverse repo / borfds 2,606,332,009 1,822,387,061 |
Interest on debentures / bonds 198,287,183 119,597,217
% ) Gain on discounted bond / bills 123,750,148 413,089,497
Gain on sale of shares - 30,991,116
Gain on Govt. security trading 143,513,127 1,126,122,751
Dividend on shares 163,121,180 63,763,626
3,235,003,648 3,575,951,268
Less: Loss on sale/revaluation of security trading 352,077,524 289,792,518

== 2,882,926,124 3,286,158,750

26 Consolidated commission, exchange and brokerage

Prime Bank Limited (note-26a) 2,114,887,233 1,206,123,027
Prime Bank Investment Limited 55,970,629 72,363,941
Prime Bank Securities Limited 48,001,196 115,618,504
Prime Exchange Co. Pte. Ltd., Singapore 52,907.892 58,676,241
PBL Exchange (UK) Ltd. 16,131,301 63,953.214 .
PBL Finance (Hong Kona) Limited 5,602,644 8,559,879 |
2,293,500,894 1,525,294,806
Less: Inter-company transactions 2 =
2!293!§0_Q_!§gg 1,525,294,806
26a Commission, exchange and brokerage of the Bank
Commission on L/Cs 211,672,073 202,186,868
Commission on L/Cs-back to back 379,268,811 350,963,210
Commission on L/Gs 169,440,919 128,007,404
Commission on remittance - 24,694,975 28,171,196
-~ Merchant Commission 3,416.775 1.395,144
; Underwriting Commission regarding Treasury bill/ Bond 3,940,561 17,861,643
Commission from sale of BSP /PSP/Others 100,297,495 61,583,753
892,731,609 790,169,218
Exchange gain (note - 26a.1) - including gain from FC dealings 1,222,155,624 415,953,809
Settlement fees / Brokerage - :
2,114,887,233 1,206,123,027
26a.1 Exchange gain
Exchange gain 1,440,837,674 428,581,496
Exchange gain-credit card - 2
Less: Exchange loss (218,682,050) (12,627,687)
1,222,155,624 415,953,809
07 JUN 2072 07 JUN 208
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27 Consolidated other operating income
prime Bank Limited (note-27a)
Prime Bank Investment Limited
Prime Bank Securities Limited
Prime Exchange Co. Pte. Ltd., Singapore
PBL Exchange (UK) Ltd.
PBL Finance (Hong Kona) Limited

Less: Inter-company transactions

27a Other operating income of the Bank
Locker rent
Service and other charges
Retail Income
Income from ATM service
Credit card income (note-27a.2)
Postage /[ telex / SWIFT/ fax
Rebate from foreian Bank outside Banaladesh
Profit on sale of fixed assets
q Miscellaneous earnings (note-27a,1)

Amoun
Jan-Sep-2022

in Taka
Jan-Sep-2021

793,638,048 652,540,243 |
4,507,680 2,040,043
537,122 2,806,992
1,451,124 2,084,493

: 2,601,285 |

16,691,23 10,588,175 |
816,825,207 672,661,230
247,710 161,164

___B16,577.497

672,500,066

15,730,224 14,794,818
236,248,861 200,272,173
184,247,790 140,725,133

27,386,647 13,973,525
119,038,292 75,936,667

37,090,602 38,957,401

76,516,504 76,826,612

124,285 920,426

97,254,844 90,133,488

793,638,048

652,540,243

27a.1 Miscellaneous earnings include syndication fee, commission/rebate from foreign remittance house / bank, notice fee and sale

proceeds of various items, etc.

27a.2 Credit card income
Annual fees
Inter-change fees
Others

28 Consolidated salaries and allowances
Prime Bank Limited (note-28a)
Prime Bank Investment Limited
Prime Bank Securities Limited
Prime Exchange Co. Pte. Ltd., Singapore
PBL Exchange (UK) Ltd.
PBL Finance {Hona Kong) Limited

28a Salaries and allowances of the Bank
Basic pay

Allowances
. Bonus

Bank's contribution to provident fund
Retirement benefits/ Leave encashment
Gratuity

20 Consolidated rent, taxes, insurance, electricity, etc.
Prime Bank Limited (note-29a)
Prime Bank Investment Limited
Prime Bank Securities Limited
Prime Exchange Co. Pte. Ltd., Singapore
PBL Exchange (UK) Ltd.
PBL Finance (Hong Kong) Limited

07 JUN 2083 07 JUN 203
.{ 35
akertilly % i
MELHIRCHEN et M Habibur Rehman Chowdhury, FCA
Tanvir A Siddiqul, ACS Deputy Managing Director & CFO
Company Secretary orime Bank Limited

Prime 8ank Limited

29,331,048 23,497,692
35,863,156 23,100,110
53,844,088 29,338,866

119,038,292

75,936,667

3,440,794,946 3.169,856,545
47,074,541 38,304,372
40,675,516 36,423.529
21,958,733 21,970,304
19,090,593 25,957,031
14,132,632 14,904,380
3,583,726,960 3,307,416,161
1,458,411,178 1,354,295.293
1,020,467,134 937,785,856
651,985,638 555,520,461
132,731,513 133,683,599
19,699,484 10,571,337
157,500,000 178,000,000
3,440,794,946 3,169,856,545
459,825,024 336,496,890
1,547,554 1,489,570
6,751,810 3,744,067
1,309,368 1,971,224 |
6.100.639 6,043,532 |
4,097,973 2,885,739 |
479,632,368 __ 352,631,022
07 JUN20
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Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity, etc. of the Bank
Rent, rates and taxes

Lease rent

Insurance

Power and electricity

29a

30 Consolidated legal expenses
Prime Bank Limited (note-30a)
Prime Bank Investment Limited
Prime Bank Securities Limited
Prime Exchanae Co. Pte. Ltd., Singapore
PBL Exchange (UK) Ltd.
PBL Finance (Hong Kong) Limited

302 Legal expenses of the Bank
Leqal expenses

Other professional charges

31 Consolidated postage, stamp, telecommunication, etc.
Prime Bank Limited (note-31a)
Prime Bank Investment Limited
Prime Bank Securities Limited
Prime Exchanage Co. Pte. Ltd., Singapore
PBL Exchange (UK) Ltd.
PBL Finance (Hong Kona) Limited

Postage, stamp, telecommunication, etc. of the Bank
Postaqe & Courier

Telegram, telex, fax and internet

Data communication

Telephone - office

Telephone - residence

31a

32 Consolidated stationery, printing and advertisements, etc.
Prime Bank Limited (note-32a)
Prime Bank Investment Limited
Prime Bank Securities Limited
Prime Exchange Co. Pte. Ltd., Singapore
PBL Exchange (UK) Ltd.
PBL Finance (Hong Konq) Limited

Stationery, printing and advertisements, etc. of the Bank
Office and security stationery

Computer consumable stationery

Publicity and advertisement

32a

33 Managing Director's salary and fees
Basic salary
Bonus
House rent allowance
Utility allowance
House maintenance allowance

Others
07 JUN 203
AT
bakertilly =

AggT Al Habibur Rahman Chowdhury, FCA
Jeputy Managing Director & CFO

erime Bank Limited

Amount in Taka i

Jan-Sep-2022 || Jan-Sep-2021 |
204,385,462 114,867,310
159,487,859 136,139,526

95,951,703 85,490,054 |

459,825,024

336,496,890

36,394,816 14,236,794
1,001,058 577,190
115,000 113,139
850,274 | 1,187,171
4,375,536 | 7,163,420
42,736,684 23,277,713
29,712,623 7,492,694
6,682,193 6,744,099
36,394,816 14,236,794
77.072,851 63,426,852 |
717,267 686,568 |
7,192 2,676
1,322,737 1,095,675
394,904 538,711
3,801,192 3,206,781

83,316,143

68,957,262

7,658,716 5,802,211
1,259,745 1,246,927
51,440,629 40,556,085
16,632,123 15,775,670
81,638 45,958

77,072,851

63,426,852

188,025,525 F 198,280,071
1,326,647 907,726
701,009 542,071
1,376,257 1,273,359
253,155 547,995
239,881 258,725
191,922,473 201 a7
36,217,332 30,622,419
137,671,846 158,605,312
14,136,346 9,052,340
188,025,525 198,280,071
6,512,194 4,441,935 ]
1,485,000 675,000
1,575,000 1,151,613 |
675,000 537,097
675,000 450,000J
1,800,000 1,316,129

12,729,194

Managing Di

Prime Bank Limitg

tassan O
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ash¥
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Amount in Taka
Jan-Sep-2022 || Jan-Sep-2021
34 Consolidated Directors' fees
Prime Bank Limited (note-34a) 3,501,519 3.167,510
Prime Bank Investment Limited 676,500 299,200
Prime Bank Securities Limited 281,600 182,400
Prime Exchange Co. Pte. Ltd., Singapore 1,207,906 16,154
PBL Exchange (UK) Ltd. 26,606 -
PBL Finance (Hong Kong) Limited - £
5,694,131 3,665,264
34a Directors' fees of the Bank
Meeting fees 1,434,400 i 1,777.600
Other benefits 2,067,119 1,389,910

q 35

3,501,519 3,167,510

As per BRPD circular letter no. 11 dated 04 October 2015 Taka 8,000/- has been paid as Honorarium to the Directors, for
attending per Board Meeting, Board Audit Committee Meeting and Risk Management Committee Meeting held during the

period ended 30 September 2022.

Consolidated Auditors' fees

Prime Bank Limited (note-35a) 1,138,500 1,035,000 |
Prime Bank Investment Limited 307.625 218,500
Prime Bank Securities Limited 142.313 129.375
Prime Exchanae Co. Pte. Ltd.. Singapore 247,786 213.801
PBL Exchanae (UK) Ltd. 426,670
PBL Finance (Hong Kong) Limited 280,299 246,583

2,116,523 2,269,930

35a Auditors’ fees of the Bank .
External Audit fee I 1,138,500 | 1,035,000 |
~1,138,500 1,035,000
36 Charges on loan losses
Loan -written off - |
Interest waived & J
37 Consolidated depreciation and repair of Bank's assets
Prime Bank Limited (note-37a) 526,091,163 677,092,025
Prime Bank Investment Limited 14,745,966 13,677,892
Prime Bank Securities Limited 6,205,780 6,573,920
Prime Exchange Co. Pte. Ltd., Sinaapore 9,699,345 8,784,511
PBL Exchange (UK) Ltd. 1,258,192 2,133,065
PBL Finance (Hong Kong) Limited 197,747 493,444
ﬁ 558,198,193 708,754,858
‘ 37a Depreciation and repair of Bank's assets
Depreciation -
Fixed assets 163,222,465 178,688,643
Leased assets 211,467,127 362,369,460
374,689,592 541,058,104
Amortization -
Software-core banking 90,700,258 89,808,436
Software-ATM 2,292,000 2,274,500
92,992,258 92,082,936
Repairs
Building 22,185,961 9,712,997
Furniture and fixtures 9,669,403 3,935,327
Office equipment 23,197,795 25,714,436
Bank's vehicles 2,905,989 4,162,052
Maintenance 450,165 426,175
___ 58,409,313 43,950,986
526,001,163
07 JUN 2013 07 JUN 2023
UN 2023 .
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Amount in Taka
Jan-5ep-2022 || Jan-Sep-2021
38 Consolidated other expenses

Prime Bank Limited (note-38a) 971,671,304 676,496,865
Prime Bank Investment Limited 16,710,826 12,011,996
Prime Bank Securities Limited 13,066,857 22,509,848
Prime Exchange Co. Pte. Ltd., Sinaapore 7,736,674 8,910,554
PBL Exchange (UK) Ltd. 5,179,384 35,760,419
PBL Finance (Hong Kong) Limited 1,718,571 1,532,648 J

0 16 757,622,330

38a Other expenses of the Bank

Security and cleaning 137,229,141 142,928,696
Entertainment 17,768,945 7.017.424
Car expenses 196,071,757 150,224,542
ATM expenses 125,995,739 111,049,405
Retail expenses (Service Charge & Others) 649,557 586,024
Books, maaazines and newspapers, efc. 129,702 50,249
Liveries and uniforms 273,760 -
Bank charges and commission 10,306,971 5,341,678
Loss on sale of fixed assets 596,142 631,006
ﬁ Impairment of fixed assets 32,017,807

7 House furnishing expenses 3,200,000 2,250,000
Subscription to institutions 15,272,855 14,808,002
Donations 90,692,292 38,054,726
Sponsorship 23,974,761 5,915,972
Prime Bank Cricket Club 61,173,753 27,459,052
Traveling expenses 9,630,438 3,180,233
Corporate action fees 59,967 450
Local conveyance, Iabor, etc. 9,245,702 7,383,877
Business development 32,410,939 13,942,087
Training and internship 12,072,362 973,521
Remittance charges 9 7,795,780 7,125,506
Cash reward to branches ~ 16,780,117 6,403,028
Laundry, cleaning and photographs, etc. 4,720,743 3,448,981
Credit card expenses 35,949,788 26,977.177
Consolidated salary (staff) 22,036,840 19,226.390
Annual General Meetina 52,500 63,889
Exgratia 6,495,875 2,378,500
Welfare fund - 5,000,000
Prime Bank Foundation 93,330,774 67,500,000
Miscellaneous expenses 5,736,296 6,576,450

971,671,304 676,496,865

3¢ Consolidated provision for loans, investments, off balance sheet exposure & other assets

ﬂ Provision for bad and doubtful loans and advances/investments-PBL(note-39a3 880,000,000 1,280,000,000
' Provision for unclassified lcans and advances/investments-PBL (note-39a) 167,623,163 180,000,000
Provision for bad and doubtful loans and advances (OBU) (note-39a) 6,000,000 -
Provision for unclassified loans and advances/investments (OBU) (note-393) 17,000,000 125,000,000
Special general provision-COVID 19 : .
Provision for off-balance sheet exposure-PBL (note-39a) 185.000.000 §30,000,000
Provision for interest receivable (52,717,300) >
\ Provision for diminution in value of investments-PBIL 12,461,054 {163.079.442)
‘ | Provision for impairment of client margin loan-PBIL 252,210,331 293,652,371
Provision for impairment loss for investment (PBSL)-PBIL - -
| \ Provision for diminution in value of investments-PBSL 84,872,420 10,720,049
. Provision for impairment of client margin loan-PBSL - 20,478,197
\ Provision for impairment loss for investment in subsidiaries (note-39a) (94,500,000) 50,000,000
‘ Provision for Start-up fund (note-39a) 28,194,137 (39,121,571)
Provision for other assets (note-39a) (36,600,000 =

1,449,543.805 2,287,649,604

07 JUN 2023 07 JUN 203 | 07 JUN 20
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39a Provision for loans, investments, off balance sheet exposure & other

Provision for bad and doubtful loans and advances / investments
Provision for unclassified loans and advances / investments
Provision for bad and doubtful loans and advances (OBU)
Provision for unclassified loans and advances / investments (OBU)
Special general provision-COVID 19

Provision for off-balance sheet exposure

Provision for interest receivable

Provision for impairment loss for investment in subsidiaries
Provision far Start-up fund

Provision for other assets

40 Consolidated tax expenses

Current tax

Prime Bank Limited (note-40a)

Prime Bank Investment Limited

Prime Bank Securities Limited

Prime Exchange Co. Pte. Ltd., Singapore
PBL Exchange (UK) Ltd.

PBL Finance (Hona Kong) Limited

Deferred tax

Prime Bank Limited (note-40a)

Prime Bank Investment Limited

Prime Bank Securities Limited

Prime Exchange Co. Pte. Ltd., Sinaapare
PBL Exchange (UK) Ltd.

PBL Finance (Hong Kong) Limited

Tax expenses of the Bank
Current tax
Deferred t@x (note-40a.1)

40a

40a.1 Deferred tax
Decrease/(Increase) in Deferred Tax Asset
Increase/(Decrease) in Deferred Tax Liability

Deferred tax Expense/(Income)

41 Consolidated earnings per share (CEPS)
Net profit after tax (Numerator)
Number of Ordinary shares outstanding ( Denominator)

Consolidated earnings per share (CEPS)

Amount in Taka

1

Jan-Sep-2022 ||

ol
5

Jan-Sep-2021

assets of the Bank

880,000,000 1,280,000,000
167,623,163 180,000.000
6.000.000 g
17,000.000 125,000.000
185.000.000 530,000,000
(52,717,300) .
(94,500.000) 50.000.000
28,194,137 (39,121,571)
(36,600,000 -
1,100,000,000 2,125,878,429

(11,536,875)

1,959,963.753 2,033,813,056 |
10,092,923 18,273,456
26,735,915 45,529,453
. 18,146
- 515,085
1,996,792,591 2,098,149,197
378,479,572

{471,531.505)

366,942,697

(471,531,505)

2,363,735,288

__1,626,617.693

1,859,963,753 2.033.813.056
378,479,572 (471,531,505
2,338,443 1,562,281,552
259,827,129 (433,650,262)
118,652,443 (37,881,243)
378,479,572 (471,531,505)
2,795,417,1868 || 2,573,510,439 |

1,132,283 477

1,132,283,477

A

2.27

Earnings per share has been calculated in accordance with TAS - 33: "Earnings Per Share (EPS)".

472 Earnings per share (EPS) of the Bank
Net profit after tax (Numerator)
Number of Ordinary shares outstanding (Denominator)

Earnings per share (EPS)

2.819,413,722 |

1,132,283,477

2,381,290,954 |
1,132,283,477

2.49

2.10

Earnings per share has been calculated in accordance with IAS - 33: "Earnings Per Share (EPS)".

D7 JUN 20 07 JUN 2023
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Amount in Taka

Jan-Sep-2022 Jan-Sep-2021

43 Significant deviations between financial statements of Q3 2022 and financial statements Q3 2021:
Following significant deviations observed during the period ended 30 September 2022 compared to the same period of last
year:
Investment income (Consolidated) decreased by BDT 54 crore
Consolidated investment income decreased significantly during this period compared to the same period of last year due to
decrease of capital gain from sale of govt. securities.

Commission, exchange and brokerage (Consolidated) increased by BDT 77 crore
Consolidated commission, exchange and brokerage income increased significantly during this period, compared to the same
period of last year due to increase of exchange earnings.

Net Profit after Tax (Consolidated) increased by BDT 22 crore
Consolidated operating expenses and tax provision has increased by taka 54 crore and 74 crore respectively for the period
ended 30 September 2022 compared to the same period of last year. On the other hand operating income increased by taka
66 crore and provision for loans & others has decreased by taka 84 crore in the same period of last year which resulting
increased of consolidated Net Profit after tax (NPAT) by taka 22 crore.

Earnings Per Share (Consclidated) increased by BDT 0.20
Earnings per share (EPS) on consolidated basis increased due to the above mentioned reasons.

Net operating cash flow per share (Consolidated) decreased during the period ended 30 September 2022

ﬂ Net operating cash flow decreased by BDT 534 crore during the period ended 30 September 2022 compared to the same
period of previous year mainly due to purchases of govt. securities and increased of loans and advances etc. As a result, Net
operating cash flow per share (NOCFPS) stood at BDT 1.28 for the period ended 30 September 2022.

07 JUN 2023 07 JUN 2023
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| Amount in Taka 1
[ _30Sep2022 || 30Sep2021 |

44 Shareholders' Equity

Paid up capital 11,322,834,770 11,322,834.770
Share premium 1,211,881,786 1,211.881.786
Statutory reserve 10,353,413,584 10,353,413,584
Revaluation gain / (loss) on investments 111,287,389 59,199,356
Revaluation reserve 1,555,128,315 1,507.173,55%
Foreign currency translation gain 85,254,137 18,607,019
Surplus in profit and loss account / Retained earnings 6,278,831,940 4,669,787,921
—30.918,631,920 _ 29,142,897,995
45 Earning Per Share (EPS) has been calculated in accordance with IAS-33: "Earnings Per Share (EPS)".
Calculation of EPS
Profit after tax for the year (Solo) 2,819,413,722 2.381,290,954
Profit after tax for the year (Consolidated) 2,795,417,188 2,573.510.439
Weighted average number of share 1132383477 L 132283477
Earnings per share (Solo) 2.49 2.10
Earnings per share (Consolidated) 2.47 2.27

The bank has no dilutive instruments that is why we are not considering the diluted earnings per share.

46 Calculation of Net Asset value per Share (NAVPS)

Shareholders' Equity (Solo) 30,918,631,920 29,142,897,995
ﬂ Shareholders' Equity (Consolidated) 30,779,324,828 29,005,448,818
Weighted average number of share 1,132,283,477 1,132,283,477
Net Asset value per Share (NAVPS) (Sclo) 27.31 25,74
Net Asset value per Share (NAVPS) (Consolidated) 27.18 25.62
47 Calculation of Net Cash Flow Per Share (NOCFPS)
Net Cash from Operating Activities (Solo) 1,312,850,473 6,270,301,337
Net Cash from Operating Activities (Consolidated) 1,447,506,047 6,788,248,867
Weighted average number of share 1.132,283.477 1,132,283,477
Net operating cash flow per share (Solo) 1.16 5.54
Net operating cash flow per share (Consolidated) 1.28 6.00

48 Reconciliation of statement of cash flows from operating activities

Profit before provision 6,257,857.,047 6,069,450,935
Adjustment for non cash items:
Depreciation on fixed asset 374,689,592 541,058,104
Impairment of fixed assets 32,017.807
Amortization on software 92,992,258 $2,082,936
Amortization on House Furnishing 3,200,000 2,250,000
Adjustment with non-operating activities 502,899,657 635,391,039
Recovery of write-off loan 139,786,077 96,901,337
Accounts Receivable (584,867,701} (787,106.819)
Accounts payable on deposits 901,378,546 (553,434,760)
Dividend Receivable (6,256.561) -
q Gain on sale of asset = (124,285) (920.426)
Loss on sale of asset 596,142 631.006
Pravision for Audit fee 1,138,500 1,035,000
Finance cost of lease liabilities 42,503,440 49,099,071
Prime Bank Foundation 21,447,870 57,500,000
Lease rent expenses 13,675,586 {388,200.910)
Employees Welfare fund - 5,000,000
Employees salary/benefits (3.046,597) 57,701,984
| 526,231,017 (1,461,794,517)
Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Changes in loans & advances (27,695,811,615) (6,019,256,786)
Changes in deposit and other accounts 14,938,421,716 (11,318,735.512)
Changes in investment (4,925,510,579) 3.702,629,761
Changes in borrowings 14,496,504,225 16,579,553.685
Changes in other assets (301.476,332) (260,814,698)
Changes in other liabilities (136,210,492} 459,184,386
—(3.624083,078) 3,142,560,836
Income Tax Paid _(2,350,054,171)

2,115,306.956)

Net cash flows from operating activities 1,312,850,473
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Corporate Bond Rating (Agreement Number: 2022-11-07--66953)

valid From | Valid Till l Rating Action = Long Term = Outlook
: | | i Rating - -
December 14, | December 13, | Initial P AA-g Stable
2022 2023 ; o
* B denotes bond

*Emerging Credit Rating Limited (ECRL) has reviewed the initial credit rating of Prime Bank

Subordinated Bond IV based on the updated Drait IM received on June 05, 2023 from the issuer. The
rating and validities have remained unchanged as above.
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Challenge/

Increased profit after tax in 2021

Consecutive growth of total asset, gross loans, investment portfolio in 2018-
2021 periods

Good capital base

Minimizing impact on asset quality by lowering NPL
Large loan dependency in the total loan portfolio
Low deposit growth in 2021

Emerging Credit Rating Limited (ECRL) has assigned AA-g (Pronounced as 'Double A
Minus Bond?) long term credit rating to Prime Bank Limited’s (PBL) Fourth
Subordinated Bond (hereinafter referred to as “The Subordinated Bond” or “The
Bond” or “The Issue”) issuance of BDT 3,000.00 million in face value. The outlock on
the rating is Stable. The rating is consistent with ECRL's methodology for this type of
financial institutions and bond rating.

The Subordinated Bond, which qualifies as Tier-II Capital for Prime Bank Limited
(hereinafter referred to as “PBL” or "The Bank” or "The Issuer"), is rated lower than
PBL's standalone rating, because of the Subordinated position of the bond relative to
the PBL's depositors and other senior creditors. The rating was assigned on the
basis of draft information memorandum and the rating may significantly
change if the covenants are altered.

The affirmed rating reflects the strengths of the bank which is backed by increased
post tax profit, consecutive growth of total asset, gross loans, investment portfolio in
recent periods, good capital base while ECRL is concerned about the large loan
dependency, increased non-performing loans as well as low deposit growth.

Successful issuance of the Bond will strengthen the capital base of Prime Bank
Limited. The proceeds from the Bond will facilitate the long term business of the bank
leading towards business expansion, enriching credit portfolio and providing
supportive cushion to the minimum capital requirement. Features of the bond include
seven years of tenor, redemption will start at the end of year three and there will be
five consecutive repayments till the end of the year seven. The bond is featured as
Unsecured, Non-convertible and Redeemable Bond with floor rate at 6.00% and
capped at 10.00%, half yearly coupon payment. The rate will be determined as
benchmark rate plus a margin of 2.00%. Benchmark rate will be calculated as
average of most recent month’s published fixed deposit rates (6-month to less than 1
year tenor) of all Private Commerdal Banks (excluding the banks incogporated after

of mandated lead arranger and UCB Investment Limi
bond.

At the end of FY2021, the total capital (Tier-I and TiertI]) of the bank
0.09% growth whtﬁ fhfuﬂslé ﬁeighted asset of thelHank has seey
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0.74%. The capital adequacy ratio of the bank marginally lowered to 17.17% in 2021
from 17.28% of 2020 and 17.42% of 2019. However, the bank exceeded the
minimum capital requirement of 12.50%. By the end of the 3 quarter of FY2022,
the growth of risk weighted assets surpassed the growth of total eligible capital and
the CRAR has decreased from 17.17% in 2021 to 16.53% at the end of the 3°
quarter of FY2022.

Prime Bank Limited’s total asset base was raised by 12.19% In FY2021 to BDT
389,878.38 million from BDT 347,501.86 million of the preceding year accompanied
by the loans and advances portfolio with its 13.17% uplift in the recent year. The
asset base further grew by 7.90% during the first nine months of the FY2022 and
reached to BDT 420,683.62 million. Again, the major components of the total asset -
loans and investment have shown improved position during the same time.

The asset quality of Prime Bank Limited in 2021 has deteriorated by the increasing
non-performing loan base in 2021. The bank’s newly classified loans in 2021 had an
outstanding amount of BDT 5,369.78 million at the end of 2021. There is a significant
58.24% increase of the classified loans to BDT 12,712.82 million from BODT 8,033.95
million in FY2020. NPL to gross loan ratio increased to 4.83% from 3.46% in FY2020.
For safety against non-performing loan, the bank has maintained provision against
loans and advances in FY2021 with surplus of BDT 91.23 million. Loan portfolio grew
at a higher rate and the NPL ratio as a result turned out to be 4.46% during this
period from 4.83% at the end of FY2021. At the end of September 30, 2022, the top
30 classified loans covered 64.80% of the total NPL which shows that large non-
performing loans are dominating the total NPL base. The bank has kept provisions
against loans and advances with surpius during this time.

PBL had rescheduled a total of BDT 2,083.63 million loans in FY2021 representing
0.79% of the total loan portfolio. PBL has also written off BDT 147.94 million loans in
the FY2021. At the end of the 3rd quarter of FY2022, the bank has further
rescheduled BDT 726.15 million loans and written off BDT 2,649.66 million of non-
performing loans. NPLs, rescheduled loans and written-off loans together represented
only 5.63% of the loan book of the bank at the end of third quarter of 2022.

The bank’s exposure to large loans (funded and non-funded together exceeding 10%
of bank's capital) has increased to BDT 131,951.40 million in FY2021 covering
50.17% of the bank’s gross loans and advances which was 46.28% in the preceding
year. At the same time, the top 30 loans (funded & non funded together) covered
49.17% of the total loan portfolio at the end of FY2021. By the end of the third
quarter of 2022, the top 30 funded loans together represented 31.58% of the total
loan portfolio which has increased from the 27.65% at the end of 2021.

Among the total funding base of the bank, the deposit contributed 62.35% while it
was at 67.06% in the previous year. The bank’s ADR was 77.01% at the end of 2021
and 77.24% by the end of Q3 2022. The loan to deposit ratio shows further room for
credit facilities being offered.

The interest income of PBL lowered by 6.67% in FY2021 compared to the previous
year despite the 13.17% of gross loan growth in the year. On the other hand, the
banks interest expense has diminished by 34.34% due to lower interest expenses
against deposits and borrowings. This has led to a substantial 44.66% increase of net
interest income in FY2021 from FY2020. The non-interest income reduced by 1.31%
however, higher growth of net interest income has paved the way for the bank to
generate 18.94% improved total operating income in 2021 from the previous year.
The cost to income ratio of the bank improved in the |atest year as the operating
expenses were reduced by 1.95% in 2021. As a result of the decreasing operating
expenses and higher total operating income, the bank saw a 44.34% improvement of
profit before provision standing at BDT 8,240.71 million in FY2021. In\FY2021, the
bank’s provision expense and tax expenses have fhcreased. The gpod growth of
operating income and reduction of operating expen
the increased provision and tax expenses impact in
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in post-tax profit of BDT 3,111.03 million in FY2021 from BOT 1,797.07 millicn in
FY2020.

The bank’s generated net interest income at the end of the 3rd quarter of FY2022
projects that the bank may generate very similar net interest income at the end of
2022 compared to 2021. At the same time, the net profit after tax shows
improvement when the growth is considered annually considering that similar level of
growth will be maintained by the end of the year. Moreover, during the first nine
months of FY2022 (January-September), PBL's net interest income increased by
1.82% as compared to the Q3 2021 whereas non-interest income grew by 12.57%
cumulatively increasing the operating income by 6.75%. During the same time, net
profit of the bank experienced a growth of 18.40% to BDT 2,819.41 million compared
to BDT 2,381.29 million of the same period of prior financial year. As a result of the
non-interest income growth as well as lower provision expenses by the end of Q3
2022 compared to Q3 2021, the bank has generated higher net profit after tax during
the time from the position at the previous year.

ECRL views PBL's outlook as Stable considering its business growth and growing
post tax profit and the bank will adopt stricter policies and actions to improve asset

quality.
n Exhibit 1: Financial Highlights: Prime Bank Linited
FY 31 December 9M 2022 9M 2021 2021 2020 2019 2018
Ybes ek R Db kit St b b e s b A B A R ST L Rl 5Ty S e DT e e .
Total Assets (BDT million) | 420,683.62 355,059.21 389,878.38 347,501.86 323,787.90 29561346
Total Assats Growth (%) | 18.48 - 12.19 7.32 9.53 5.03
Gross Loans (BDT Million) | 288,992.50 238,479.70 263,015.35 232,400.08 213,954.74 20580952
Gross Loans Growth (%) 21.18 - 13.17 8.62 3.96 3.78
Deposits (BDT Million) | 262,780.70 221,158.31 243,070.49 233,028.20 216,444.14 197,517.73
Deposit Growth (%) F 18.82 : 431 7.66 9.58 (0.75)
Gross NPL Ratio (%) } 4.46 - 4.83 3.46 4.66 £.16
Loan to Deposit Ratio (%) I 77.24 . 77.01 79.50 80.11 B82.65
Met Interest Income (BDT miltion) | 6,183.65 6,073.29 8,062.72 5,573.59 8,273.25 7,649.53
Net Interest Income Growth (%) 1.82 - 44.66 (32.63) 8.15 56.31
Non-Interest Income (BDT million) 5,791.45 5,144.82 6,986.68 7,079.45 5,857.76 £,249.91
Non-Interest Income Growth (%) 1257 - (1.31) 20.86 11.58 (27.63)
Post-Tax Profit (BDT million) | 2,819.41 2,381.29 3,111.03 1,797.07 1,662.05 2,192.8¢
Post-Tax Profit Growth (%) | 18.40 - 73.12 8.12 (24.21) 75.19
Post-Tax ROAE (%) P o=%1236 - 10.61 6,31 593 8.31
CRAR (%) 16.53 S 142 ¥ A7 1742 17.04

FY2018-2021 data extracted from Audited Financlal Statements
9M 2022 data extracted from nine months audited Financial Statements
“*Annualized data
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A. BUSINESS DESCRIPTION

A.1. Company Background

Prime Bank Limited (PBL), a second generation Private Commercial Bank (PCB) was incorporated in
Bangladesh as a public limited company with limited liability under Companies Act 1994 to carry out
banking business and is headquartered in Dhaka, Bangladesh. PBL was established by a group of
highly acclaimed businessman and it commenced its banking business with one branch from April 17,
1995 under the license issued by Bangladesh Bank. The Bank went for Initial Public Offering (IPO) in
1999 and its shares were listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited and Chittagong Stock Exchange
Limited as a publicly traded company for its general classes of share. With a mission to build an
efficient, market driven, customer focused institution with good corporate governance structure,
continuous improvement of business policies, procedure and efficiency through integration of
technology at all levels. PBL has expanded rapidly since its inception and has built a strong asset base
of BDT 389,878.38 million at the end of FY2021. The principal activities of the Bank are to provide all
kinds of commercial banking services to customers through its branches and SME centers/ branches
in Bangladesh. Alongside conventional banking services, the bank also offers Shariah-based Islamic
banking services and has also off-shore banking operations. Moreover, the bank has five fully owned
subsidiary companies namely Prime Bank Investment Limited, Prime Bank Securities Limited, Prime

q Exchange Co. (Pte) Limited, Singapore, PBL Exchange (UK) Limited, PBL Finance (Hong Kong)
Limited.

A.2. Shareholding Structure

Prime Bank Limited presently has an
authorized capital of BDT 25,000.00
million and paid-up capital of BDT
11,322.83 million as on September 30,
2022. Majority of the share is held by
Sponsors (39.03%) followed by Financial
Institutions (37.69%). Moreover, 22.78%

u Sponsors/Directors

# Institutions

share is held by General Public and the « Foreign
rest 0.50% is held by Foreign Investors.

The diagram depicts the shareholding w Public
structure of PBL as on September 30,

2022.

A2, Products & Services Figure 1: Shareholding structure of Prime Bank

A wide range of commercial banking products and services which includes deposit banking, loans &
advances, export import financing, inland and international remittance facility etc. are offered by

q Prime Bank as a commitment to Excellence in Banking. The bank maintains a diverse product portfolio

‘ under various categories namely consumer banking, wholesale banking, Islamic banking, MSME
banking, NRB banking. The bank has a number of deposit facilities tatiored to match the needs of
different customer segments. In addition, the bank offers Wire Transfer Facilities, SMS Banking
Service, Online service, Inward & Outward Remittances, Primary Dealer Services, Money Market
Services, locker service, off-shore banking etc. to facilitate trade many technologies driven services
including internet banking, mobile banking, ATM card etc.

A4, Operational Network

The Bank has been engaged in banking activities Exhibit 2: Operational Network:

through country-wide network of total 146 branches | Category T Number
including 18 SME branches/centers in urban and [Total Number of Branch | 146
rural areas to support the growth of SME. The | gmE Branch ‘ 18
branches cover Dhaka, Chattogram, Rajshahi, | 1gjamic Branch 1 05
Khulna, Barisal, Sylhet, Rangpur and all the major | off.Shore Banking Units 03
districts of the country. Among 146 branches, 5 | ATM Booth |
branches are designed as Islamic banking wings S
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which are governed by Islami Shariah. The Bank has three Off-shore Banking Units (OBU) located at
Dhaka EPZ, Chittagong EPZ and Adamjee EPZ. All over the country, the bank has a total of 154 ATM
Booths. The bank also offers SMS Banking and Internet Banking services.

A.5. Market Share

Prime Bank's loan and deposit position was BDT 263,015.35 million and BDT 243,070.49 million
respectively at the end of FY2021. PBL had 2.13% of market share in terms of loans & advances and
1.72% of market share in terms of deposit by the end of 2021.

Figure 2: PBLS Market share by Loans & Advances Figure 3;: PELS Market share by Deposits

Prime Bank's Market Share by
Deposits

Prime Bank's Market Share by
Loans

2.13% 1.72%

= Prime Bank » Prime Bank

= Other Banks « Other Banks

A.6. PBL Subordinated Bond IV Issuance Objective

The objective behind issuance of the Subordinated Bond is to further strengthen the capital base as
supplementary (Tier-II) capital of the bank and to comply with the capital adequacy requirements as
per Basel-III, which will enable the bank to reach sustainable growth in business. The fund raised
through Issuing the bond will provide the bank additional capital cushion under risk based capital
adequacy framework, and will help the bank to grow its balance sheet.

A.7. Structure of PBL Subordinated Bond IV and Terms

 Exhibit 2: Structure of PBL Subordinated Bond 1V
Issuer: ! Prime Bank Limited (PBL)

S ———, R
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~ Name of the Instrument: i Bon

Prime Bank Subordinated Bond IV

Issue T Type:

Unsecured Non-convertible, Fully-redeemable Floating Rate
Subordmated Bond !

" Purposes and Objectives:

' To raise Tier-I1 Regulatory Capital and thereby enhance Capital to
| Rrsk-we:ghted Asset Ratio (CRAR) as per “Guidelines on Risk-
Based Capital Adequacy” of Bangladesh Bank

Lead Arranger:

- Prime Bank Investment Limited (PBIL)

 Arrangement Basis:

 Best Efforts / Strictly Non-Underwritten

_Trustee: ' UCB Investment Limited
Legal Counsel: Lex Juris - e b i
Issue Size/Total Face Value:  BDT 3,000,000,000 (Taka three thousand million) ]
No. of Bonds to be issued: | 300 [ I

" Denomination/Face Value of
‘ gach lot of Bond:

- Denomination of each lot of Bonds is indicated at BDT | 10 000 000
f (Taka ten million)

MLnimum Subscrigtion:

| BDT 10,000,000 (Taka ten million)

‘ Issue Price:

100% at Par

Bangladeshi Taka (BDT)

Ten u I'E

7 years from the issue date

Prospectrve Investors:

The Lead Arranger will select appropriate investor
|_product following any or both methods mentioned

Prime Bank Subordinated Bo
(

!Eti for offered
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“Local Investors: A different group of high-net-worth individuals, |
Corporate Houses, Banks, Insurance Companies, NBFIs, Asset’
Management Companies, Mutual Funds, Merchant Banks, Stock |
Dealer, Alternative I[nvestment Funds and any other eligible
investors.

Foreign Investors: Non-resident Bangladeshi (NRBs), Foreign
Nationals, Foreign Corporate Entities, Foreign Banks / Financial
Institutions, and Multilateral Agencies

" Mode of Placement: " Private Placement -
Expected Issue Date: June 2023 or any other mutually agreeable date ]
Rate of Return, Yield to Coupon Rate

' Maturity, Coupon/ Discount {

Rate: | — =
Coupon Rate: ' Benchmark Rate + Margin

Benchmark Rate: "Latest average Fixed Deposit Rates (FDRs) of “6-month to less

than 1 year” tenor of all private commercial schedule banks
(excluding the banks incorporated after the year 2012 and foreign
banks). L -
ﬂ Ma}gih: - 2.00% per annum - ﬁw_?_ -
' " Range of Coupon or Interest Floor: 6.00% - Celling: 10.00% at all times
Rate: 7
Coupon Payment: Semi-annually beginning at the end of 6 months from drawdown
date,
" Redemption Schedule: 20% of the total bond value to be redeemed at the end of each
} year starting from 3™ year and the repayment schedule is depicted
| below:
4 Figure in BDT
E Issue Size ? 3,000,000,000
; Years { Repayment Balance
| Endof 1¥year - 3,000,000,000 '
|| Endof2™year | - 3,000,000,000
| Endof37year 600,000,000 2,400,000,000
||__Endof 4“year | 600,000,000 | 1,800,000,000
i End of 5% year | 600;000,000_,,_ _i_-.llz_o_QLQQOJQ.OO ol
Endof 6" year . 600,000,000 600,000,000 |
Endof 7" year 600,000,000 = - |
ﬁ Prepayment, Call Refunding, | The Bond is non-convertible and has no prepaym_ent and
' Conversion Features: | refunding option however it is callable at the option of Issuer. |
Late Redemption: The Issuer shall pay a late payment penalty of 2% (two percent) |

higher than the Coupon Rate and be payable on the amount not
e o paid on the due date up till the date of actual payment.
 Description of Collateral Security | Unsecured - T
and type of charges to be |
created against the issue:

" Transferability/Liquidity: Transferable by the provisions of the Trust Deed as well as any
" instruction by the regulators.
 Credit Enhancement: Not applicable for the Bonds. i
Enforcement of Charges over At any time after the Bonds have become due and repayable, Nie
securities: | Trustee may, at its sole discretion and withoutyfurther notice, thR
| such proceedings against the Issuer as it may t
01 JUN K | repayment of the Bonds and to enforce the prd
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less than 66%° percent in principal amount of the Bonds then
i outstanding or shall have been so directed by an Extraordinary

Resolution of the Bondholders and (b) it shall have been
indemnified and/or secured to its satisfaction. No Bondholder wili -
be entitled to proceed directly against the Issuer unless the
Trustee, having become bound to do so, fails to do so within a
. =" o reasonable period and such failure shall be continuing. '
Rating Trigger: If the credit rating of the Issue falls below the minimum
investment grade i.e. "BBB" in the long term or “ST-3" in the short
term, then the Issuer shall pay an additional fee on top of the
stipulated Coupon Rate as a Risk Premium as mentioned in the

o e F) it shall have been so requested in writing by the holders of not

below table:
___IssueRating | Risk Premium to be Added
| BBtoB 0.05%
ho L ‘ CtoD - 0.10% |
ﬁ Tax Features: All payments made by the Issuer or under or in respect of the

Trust Deed or the Bond will be subject to any present or future
taxes, duties, assessments or governmental charges of whatever
nature imposed, levied, collected, withheld or assessed by or on
behalf of Bangladesh or any political subdivision thereof ar any
authority thereof or therein having power to tax. The Issuer will
not be Obligated pay any additional amounts in respect of such
taxes, duties, assessments or governmental charges that may
from time to time be deducted or withheld from such payments
but will provide or procure the provision of original or
| authenticated tax receipts relating to any such deductions or |
I - | withholdings to Bondholders.

Governing Law: The Bond is governed by and shall be construed by the existing |
laws of Bangladesh. Any dispute arising thereof shall be subject
| to the jurisdiction of the courts of Bangladesh.

ﬂ + Benchmark Rate: The benchmark rate shall be determined by latest average Fixed Deposit
Rates (FDRs) of "6-month to less than 1 year” tenor of all private commercial schedule banks
(excluding the banks incorporated after the year 2012 and foreign banks).

+« Margin: 2.00% p.a.

« Coupon Floor Rate: 6.00% p.a.
« Coupon Ceiling Rate: 10.00% p.a.
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B. FINANCIAL RISK ANALYSIS

B.1. Capital Adequacy
Exhibit 4: Selected indicators of PBL

FY 31 December 9M 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
‘Tier-I Capital (BDT Million) o 2712820  25,944.93  25,105.05 2481756  24.334.78
Total Capital (BDT Million) . 41,00258  40,849.69  40,812.39 4028919  38,259.02
Total Risk Weighted Assets (BDT Million) 248,114.08  237,968.11  236,219.80  231,269.73  224,516.53
Tier-I Ratio (%) i 10.93 10.80 10.63 10.73 10.84
CRAR (%) 16.53 707 1728 17.42 17.04

FY2018-2021 data extracted from Audited Financial Statements :

9M 2022 data extracted from nine months audited Financial Statements

As per the regulatory requirement directed by the Bangladesh Bank under the Basel - III, every bank
has to maintain a minimum capital to risk weighted assets (CRAR) of 12.50% in total from which
minimum required Tier-1 capital ratio of 6.00%.

In 2021, the tier-I capital of the bank increased by 3.35% with retained earnings. On the other hand,

the tier-II capital of the bank lowered very slightly with the reduction of sub-ordinated bond amount.

As a result, the total capital (Tier-I and Tier-II) of the bank stood at BDT 40,849.69 million at the end
™ of FY2021 which was BDT 40,812.39 million in FY2020 growing by a very low 0.09%.

Al the same time, the risk weighted asset of the Bank has seen a growth of 0.74% standing at BDT
237,968.11 million by FY2021. With higher growth of Tier-I capital, the Tier-I ratio improved to
10.90% from 10.63% previously. However, almost stable total capital along with slight increase of
risk weighted assets has marginally lowered the capital adequacy ratio of the bank to 17.17% from
17.28% of 2020 and 17.42% of 2019. However, the bank exceeded the minimum capital requirement
of 12.50%.

Figure 4: Capital Adequacy Position of PBL

Regulatory CRAR Requirement

20.00% o
18.00% 17.04% _ . |
16.00% S "?7'-423/;-'  17.28% ! T sy e,
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12.00% A o i """"""ﬂ;
10.00% - 10.90%
o, 10.84% 10.73% 10.63%
o 5.00% — e — — — — — — — — — .
4.00%
2.00%
0.00%
2018 2019 2020 2021
~-e—=Tier-I Ratio ~=CRAR

By the end of the 3™ quarter of FY2022, the total eligible capital of the bank experienced a slight
growth of 0.37% and stood at BDT 41,002.58 million growing slightly from the position at the end of
FY2021. During this period, an increase of 4.56% has been observed in tier-I capital which resulted in
tier-I ratio of 10.93%. On the other hand, tier-1I capital went through a decrease of 6.91%. However,
the risk weighted assets surged by 4.26% by the end of September, 2022. Since the growth of risk
weighted assets surpassed the growth of total eligible capital, the CRAR has decreased from 17.17%
in 2021 to 16.53% at the end of the 3" quarter of FY2022.

07 JUN 2023
07 JUN 203
Prime Bank Subordinated Bond IV E AT\E i NG
( C (ﬂ _e_ ¥ l‘rs Lt d_,
. Habbw Natiian Lhowahiury, FCA
Tanvir A Siddiqul, ACS ieputy Managing Director & CFO ashid
Company Secretary “rimme Bank Limited Managing Director & C |

Prime Bank Limited Prime Bank Limifed




B.2. Asset Composition & Trends
Exhibit 5: Selected Indicators for PBL

FY 31 December 9M 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
Total Asset (BDT Million) | 420,683.62 389,878.38 347,501.86 323,787.90 295613.46

Asset Growth (%) ; 7.90 12.19 7.32 9.53 5.03 '

Gross Loans (BDT Million) ! 288,992.50 263,015.35 232,400.08 213,954.74 205,809.52 |
Gross Loans Growth (%) : 9.88 13.17 8.62 3.96 3.78
Investments (BDT Million) | 65,163.68 59,143.89 54,880.72 46,914.42 26,046 42
Investments Growth (%) 3 10.18 7.77 16.98 80.12 9,41
NPLs (BDT Million) 12,897.81 12,712.82  §,033.95 996562  12,685.77
NPLs Growth (%) i 1.46 58.24 (19.38) (21.49) 17.47
Gross Loans to Total Assets (%) f 68.70 67.46 £6.88 66.08 69.62
Gross NPL Ratio (%) ! 4,46 4.83 346 4,66 6.16
Net NPL Ratio (%) (1.91) (3.24) (4.70) (2.63) 0.19
Loan Loss Reserve Coverage (%) ’ 93.79 109.55 151.85 103.27 65.38
' NPLs to Equity & Loan Loss Reserve (%) | 29.98 29.01 19.61 25.92 35.06

FY2018-2021 data extracted from Audited Financial Statements
amM 2022 data extracted from nine months audited Financial Statements

™ PBL's total asset base has continued its growth in FY2021 as shown in the table above. The total
- asset portfolio reached to BDT 389,878.38 million with a 12.19% growth from BDT 347,501.86 million
’ in FY2020. The growth was a result of improvements in the two major components of the total assets
‘ such as loans and advances as well as investments. The concentration of loans & advances (67.46%)
‘ in total asset has slightly escalated from previous year (66.88%) while the bank has also increased its
' investments over the years. In FY2021, investments constituted around 15.17% of the total assets
| compared to 15.79% in the prior year. The asset base further grew by 7.90% during the first nine
months of the FY2022 and reached to BDT 420,683.62 million. The major components of the total

asset — loans and investment have shown improved position during the same time.

B.2.1. Asset Quality

The gross loans and advances of PBL grew by 13.17% in FY2021 as opposed to 8.62% in FY2020.
The COVID-19 pandemic as well as interest rate cap has lowered the growth on loans and advances
in 2020 of the banking industry; however, the situation is improving gradually as the economy is
rebounding. In FY2021, the bank’s loans and advances portfolio reached BDT 263,015.35 million from
BDT 232,400.08 million in FY2020. However, non-repayment of loans may have elevated the
outstanding loan portfolio, which should be taken into account when evaluating the bank's asset
quality. The bank has provided COVID-19 stimulus facilities in FY2021 under CMSME, WB (WC) and
Agriculture sectors and disbursed total BDT 5,500.53 million as part of a stimulus package from
January to December of 2021, In the first nine months of FY2022, the gross loans portfolio exhibited
\ f’ 9.88% uplift from the end of FY2021.

Figure 5: Selected Indicators of PBL
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imposed from April 2020, Investment portfolio of PBL had continuous growth in the r_ecent four
financial years however it slowed down considerably in FY2021 with a 7.77% growth in FYZD?I
compared to 16.98% of FY2020. The bank lowered its investment in government treasury bills while
increased its exposure to government treasury bonds as well as bonds offered by various banks and
shares of various companies in 2021,

The asset quality of Prime Bank Limited in FY2021 has deteriorated by the increasing non-performing
loan base in 2021. The bank's newly classified loans in 2021 had an outstanding amount of BOT
5,369.78 million at the end of 2021. There is a significant 58.24% increase of the classified loans to
BDT 12,712.82 million from BDT 8,033.95 million in the FY2020 period and BDT 9,965.62 million in
FY2019. Loan payment relaxation and prehibition on downwards loan classification due to the COVID-
19 pandemic allowed barrowers to be lenient in repaying their dues on time. However, these facilities
have been gradually withdrawn during 2021 which may have contributed towards the increase of NPL
of PBL in the same year. The gross NPL in FY2021 consisted of 10.74% sub-standard, 2.78% doubtful
and a significant 86.48% of bad/loss loans. Large amount of bad/loss loan has been the majority of
NPL over the years for the bank. The asset quality was impacted further by the bad/loss loans
increasing from BDT 6,452.71 million to BDT 10,994.03 million in FY2021 which is concerning as
these may not be recoverable anymore. With higher NPL growth compared to the total loan growth,
the gross NPL ratio increased to 4.83% from 3.46% in the previous year. Notably, 1,643 accounts
with an outstanding of BDT 5,038.15 million have been in bad/loss loan status for more than 2 years
as of December 31, 2021. Among the NPLs of 2021, the top 30 NPLs covered 66.65% of the total NPL
which shows high concentration of large loans in the total non-performing loan base. For safety
against non-performing loan, the bank has maintained the required provision against loans and
advances in FY2021 with surplus of BDT 91.23 million. The provision shows 109.55% coverage of the
total NPL of the bank.

Loan portfolio grew at a higher rate and the NPL ratic as a result turned out to be 4.46% at the end
of Q3 2022 from 4.83% at the end of FY2021. The NPLs reached to BDT 12,897.81 million at the end
of the 3" quarter of FY2022. A substantial amount of bad/loss loan was the major contributor of
gross NPL for the bank. At the end of September 30, 2022, the top 30 classified loans covered
64.80% of the total NPL which shows that large non-performing loans are dominating the total NPL
base. The bank has kept provisions against loans and advances with surplus during this time.

Figure 6: Selected Indicators of PBL
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8.2.2. Loan Diversification & Concentration

PBL has a diversified portfolio with concentration in different sectors of the economy including small
and medium enterprises, export financing, retail loan, service industries, textile industries, commercial
lending and others reflected by its sectoral loans & advances. Sector wise concentration shows that
loans and advances portfolio was dominated by Small and medium enterprises loans (12.90%
followed by Export Financing (8.94%) and Retail Loans (6.40%) by the end of 2021. Moreover, 3
significant 37.53% of the loans portfolio is comprised of uncategorized industrick including bills
purchase and discounted.
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The maturity wise grouping shows that the loan portfolio is 67.57% comprised of short term loans in
FY2021. Geographically, only 2.16% of the bank’s loans are in rural areas and the remaining 97.84%
loans are in urban areas. The bank has the highest concentration of loans in the Dhaka region
(84.85%) followed by Chattogram region (9.21%).

8.2.3. Rescheduled and Written-Off Loans

Along with higher NPL in FY2021, the bank's rescheduling of loans has also increased by 36.83% in
FY2021. PBL had rescheduled a total of BDT 2,083.63 million loans which was at a much lower BDT
1,522.84 million by the end of FY2020. The higher rescheduling amount in FY2021 may have been an
effect of the withdrawal of restrictions on loan downwards classification and the easiness of loan
repayment imposed during COVID-19 in 2020. In 2021, the rescheduled loans represented 0.79% of
the total loan portfolio while it was 0.66% in the FY2020. PBL has also written off BDT 147.94 million
loans in the FY2021 whereas no written off took place in FY2020. If there was no reschedule or
written off performed during the year of 2021, the NPLs would have represented 5.68% of the loan
book of the bank compared to 4.11% of the same in FY2020 and 8.08% in 2019.

At the end of the 3™ quarter of FY2022, the bank has rescheduled BDT 726.15 million loans., The
rescheduled loans represent 0.25% of the total loan portfolio while it was 0.79% in 2021. However,
PBL has written off BDT 2,649.66 million of non-performing loans during this nine months period.
NPLs, rescheduled loans and written-off loans together represented only 5.63% of the foan book of
the bank.

8.2.4. Large Loan Exposure

The bank’s exposure to large loans (funded and non-funded together exceeding 10% of bank's
capital) has increased by the end of FY2021 from a year ago. The number of these large loan
accounts was 34 individual accounts with total outstanding amounting to BDT 131,951.40 millien in
Fy2021 from BDT 107,546.62 million in FY2020 against 34 accounts. These loans covered 50.17% of
the bank’s gross loans and advances which was 46.28% in the preceding year. The top 30 loans
(funded & non funded together) covered 49.17% of the total loan portfolio at the end of FY2021.

B.2.5. Treasury Assets

The total investment portfolio of PBL has increased in the recent years. Higher investment has been
made in government bonds has facilitated the 10.18% increase in overall investments at the end of
3% quarter of FY2022 as opposed to 7.77% growth in FY2021. During this time, PBL's iRtal
investment portfolio stood at BDT 65,163.68 million which was BDT 59,143.89 million in FY2021,

B.2.6. Off-Balance sheet exposure
Total contingent liabilities of the bank stood at BDT 168,105.44 million in FY202
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acceptance and endorsements, 27.75% letters of credit, 21.78% letter of guarantee, 8.13% bills of
collection at the end of December 2021. The off-balance sheet contingent liabilities of PBL amounted
to 43.12% of the total assets in FY2021 which has increased from the 39.49% in FY2020.

B.3. Earning Trends and Profitability
Exhibit 6: Selected Indicators of PEL

FY 31 December 9M 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
Net Interest Income (BDT Million) | 618365 806272 557359 827325 7,649.53
Net Interest Income Growth (%) { ¥2.26 44.66 (32.63) 8.15 56.31
Non-Interest Income (BDT Million) 579145 698668  7,07945 585776 524991
Non-Interest Income Growth (%) | *10.52 (1.31) 20.86 11.58 -27.63
Pre-Provision Profit (BDT Million) 6,257.86 8,240.71 5.709.23 5,949 56 571540
Pre-Tax Profit (BDT Million) ! 5,157.86 559631  3,998.23  4,649.56  3,937.50
Post-Tax Profit (BDT Million) 2,819.41  3,111.03  1,797.07  1,662.05 2,192.89
Post-Tax Profit Growth (%) i “20.84 73.12 8.12 (24.21) 75.1%
”- Post - Tax ROAE (%) L %1236 10.61 6.31 5.93 8.31
| Interest Spread (%) ; 3.97 3.67 3.31 4.34 379
1” * Net Interest Margin (%) *2.43 2,61 2.01 3.27 .22
‘ ﬂ Cost to Income Ratio (%) ; 47.74 4524 5488 5082  $5.66

FY2018-FY2021 data extracted from Audited Financial Statements
gM 2027 data extracted from nine months audited Financial Statements
| *Annuafized data

| The interest income of PBL lowered by 6.67% in FY2021 compared to the previous year despite the
‘1 13.17% of gross loan growth in the year. On the other hand, the banks interest expense has
diminished by 34.34% due to lower interest expenses against deposits and borrowings. This has led
| to a substantial 44.66% increase of net interest income in FY2021 from FY2020. However, the growth
rate of the net interest income has been fluctuating over the four year period in review here which
‘ makes it difficult to predict certainty of the growth of net interest income position of the next year.

”} Figure 8: Selected indicators of PBL
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soees Net interest Income 7,649.53 8,273.25 5,573.58 8,062.72
‘ oo Non Interest Income  5,249.91 5,857.76 7,079.45 6,986.68
’ interest Spread 3.79% 4.34% 3.31% 3.67%
Net Interest Margin 3.22% 3.27% 2.01% 2.61%

The non-interest income of the bank exhibited a reduction by 1.31% than preceding year. The
income from investments has reduced by 10.18% despite the investment portfolio growing during the
year. On the other hand, 8.86% improvement in commission, exchange and brokerage earnings and
28.24% improvement in other operating income has been observed. Despite the minor reduction of
non-interest income, higher growth of net interest income has paved the way for the bank to
generate 18.94% improved total operating income in FY2021 from the previous year.
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Figure 9: Selected indicators PBL
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PBL's operating expenses decreased by 1.95% in 2021 to stand at BDT 6,808.68 million. Accordingly,
the cost to income ratio of the bank improved in the latest year. As a result of the decreasing

n operating expenses and higher total operating income, the bank saw a 44.34% improvement of profit

3 before provision standing at BOT 8,240.71 million in FY2021. In FY2021, the bank’s provisicn expense
increased however the pre-tax profit of the bank was still higher than previous year. Moreover, tax
expenses of PBL have also increased in FY2021. The good growth of operating income and reduction
of operating expenses was primary factor to negate the increased provision and tax expenses impact
in FY2021 which eventually resulted in post-tax profit of BDT 3,111.03 million in FY2021 from BDT
1,797.07 million in FY2020. Although the post-tax profit increased heavily in 2021, uncertain
fluctuation tendency of growth has been observed over the four year period (FY2018-FY2021) which
impacts judgment on the stable profitability of the bank. With higher net interest income generated in
2021, the net interest margin of the bank was calculated at 2.61% from 2.01% in the previous year.
With higher post tax-profit, the bank showed higher utilization of its assets with regards to the profit
generation as depicted in the Post-Tax ROAE of 2021.

The bank's generated net interest income at the end of the 3rd quarter of FY2022 projects that the
bank may generate very similar net interest income at the end of 2022 compared to 2021. At the
same tume, the net profit after tax shows improvement when the growth is considered annually
considering that similar level of growth will be maintained by the end of the year.

Moreover, during the first nine months of FY2022 (January-September), PBL's net interest income
increased by 1.82% as compared to the Q3 2021 whereas non-interest income grew by 12.57%
cumulatively increasing the operating income by 6.75%. During the same time, net profit of the bank
experienced a growth of 18.40% to BDT 2,819.41 million compared to BDT 2,381.29 million of the

0 same period of prior financial year. As a result of the non-interest income growth as well as lower
provision expenses by the end of Q3 2022 compared to Q3 2021, the bank has generated higher net
profit after tax during the time.

8.4, Funding and Liquidity
Exhiibit 7: Selected indicators of PEL

FY 31 December 9M 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
Deposits (BDT Million) | 262,780.70 243,070.49 233,028.20 21644414 19751773
Deposit Growth (%) | 8.11 4.31 7.66 9.58 (0.75)
Loan to Deposit (%) ! 77.24 77.01 79.50 80.11 82.65
Net Loans to Stable Funding Base (%) | 176.95 176.16 145.07 136.42 140.83 |
Net Loans to Customer Deposits (%) ‘ 103.09 99.74 91.96 91.83 §7.95
Deposits to Total Funding (%) | 62.47 62.35 67.06 66.85 66R2 |

! Interbank Lla_billtl&s to Total Funding (%:) L

FY2018-2021 data extracted from Audited Financial Statement
9M 2022 data extracted from nine months audited Financial Statements
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8.4.1. Fund Management

The bank’s total funding base was BDT 389,878.38 million at the end of FY2021. Among the total
funding base, the deposit base being the largest contributor of the funding base contributed 62.35%
while the contribution was higher at 67.06% in the previous year. At the same time the deposit
growth was lower than previous year as well, The reduction of term/fixed deposits base has hindered
the growth of total deposits in FY2021.

In the recent year, the dependency on interbank liabilities increased which covered 15.92% of the
total funding base compared to 10.78% in 2020. The bank has significantly increased its borrowings
from foreign banks in FY2021 compared to local banks.

Figure 10: Selected indicators of PBL

300,000.00 84.00%
83.00%:
250,000.00 82.00%
| § 200,000.00 31.39- e
= 80.00%
5 150,000.00 79.00%
= 78.00%
n @ 100,000.00 s 77.00%
L 50'000‘00 " __‘_F:‘ 76.00%
| 2 75.00%
- - Ly ~ .. r .'
2018 2018 2020 2021 G
s+ Loans & Advances 205,809.52 213,954.74 232,400.08 263,015.35
' i Deposits 197.517.73 216,444.14 233,028.20 243,070.49
: Loans/Customers Depoits 82.65% 80.11% 79.50% 77.01%

The rest of the deposit base includes 14.07% uncategorized other liabilities and equity covering the
rest 7.67%. The bank has kept its ADR ratio within the regulatory requirement of Bangladesh Bank at
87% during FY2021 and scored 77.01% in the loan to deposit ratio which shows further room for
credit facilities being offered. The net loans (subtracting provision and interest suspense account from
gross loans) were 176.16% of the stable funding base and 99.74% of deposits in 2021.

Taking a look at the first nine months performance of FY2022, it has been observed that the deposit
base remained the largest contributor of the total funding base and its contribution was 62.47%, a
slight increase from that of FY2021. The deposit growth was 8.11% as of the 3™ quarter of FY2022
as opposed to 4.31% in FY2021. The growth of term/fixed deposits and current deposits base has
contributed to the growth of total deposits during this period. The ADR stayed at 77.24% at the end
of Q3 2022 which was also within the requirement and shows more room for further loan

o disbursement. The net loans were 176.96% of the stable funding base which is lower than previous
year. The dependency on interbank liabilities has increased which covered 16.80% of the total
funding base compared to 15.92% in FY2021.

B.4.2. Liquidity Management

PBL has been maintaining Cash Reserve Ratio (CRR) and Statutory Liquidity Requirement (SLR) in line
with Bangladesh Bank reguirement. As per Bangladesh Bank's regulatory requirement statutory
liquidity reserve (SLR) of 13.00% and cash reserve ratio (CRR) of 4.00% are to be maintained by
conventional banks operating in Bangladesh while SLR is 5.50% for Islamic Banking.

The CRR and SLR requirement of PBL was BODT 9,709.88 million and BDT 31,878.80 million as on
December 31, 2021. PBL maintained BDT 10,106.99 million and BDT 59,402.16 million respectively
with surplus amount of CRR and SLR standing at BDT 397.10 million and BDT 27,523.36 million in
FY2021 respectively.

The asset and liability maturity profile of PBL indicates deficit in net liquidity in 1 ~ 5 years bragket
. and showed positive net liquidity in other brackets and the cumulative liquidity shoys no liquidity
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C. MARKET RISK ANALYSIS

Markets risks of a Subordinated Bond may arise due to uncertainty related to interest rate risk and
pricing risk of the bond. Moreover bond by nature are exposed to many sources of risk. The term
structure of the interest rate can shift and twist in different ways. Issuers may default due to sector
wide problems or individual credit difficulties. However, the debt instrument that Prime Baxjk Limited
is issuing is sensitive towards both market and company specific risks. All investments which offer a
halance between risk and potential return are graded to be the higher rated investment. The balance
between risk and return varies by the type of investment (in this case Subordinated Bond), the entity
that issues it, the state of the economy and the cycle of the securities markets (this risk is eliminated
as it will not be publically traded in secondary market).

The entity in discussion is planning to issues its Fourth Subordinated bond for the purpose of
strengthening its Tire II capital base. Prime Bank Investment Limited is acting as the mandated lead
arranger whereas UCB Investment Limited is acting as the trustee. To evaluate the proper pricing and
coupon rate structure offered for the instruments ECRL has considered the following risk analysis
related to the both market and instrument specific risk.

C.1. Interest Rate Risk of the Bond

Interest rate risk affects the value of bonds that arises when an investment's vaiue will change due to

ﬁ a change in the absolute level of interest rates. Coupon rate of the bond will be determined by the
benchmark rate and then a margin of 2.00% p.a. added to the benchmark rate. The benchmark rate
shall be determined by latest average Fixed Deposit Rates (FDRs) of “6-month to less than 1 year”
tenor of all private commercial schedule banks (excluding the banks incorporated after the year 2012
and foreign banks). However, the Fourth Subordinated Bond of PBL has a floor of 6.00% and ceiling
of 10.00%. Thus the interest rate risk on the part of the investors is minimized.

C.2. Pricing Risk

Maturity profile of bonds affects the bond price. There are two primary reasons why long-term bonds
are subject to greater interest rate risk than shorter term bonds. Firstly, there is greater probability
that interest rates will move significantly upward or downward, thus upon upward movement it will
negatively affect a bond's market price within a longer time period than within a shorter time period.
As a result, investors who buy long term bonds but attempt to sell them before maturity may be
faced with a deeply discounted market price when they want to sell their bonds. With shart term
bonds, the risk s not as significant because interest rates are less likely to substantially change in the
short term. Shorter term bonds are also easier to hold until maturity, thereby, alleviating an investor's
concern about the effect off profit rate driven changes in the price of bonds. Secondly, long term
bonds have greater maturity than short term bonds. Because of this, a given interest rate change will
have greater effect on iong term bonds than short term bonds.

) D. COMPANY SPECIFIC RISK ANALYSIS

Risk is an integral part of financing business and thus every financial institution is exposed to risk of
different type and magnitude. So, the prime responsibility of every financial institution is to manage
its risk such that its return from business can be maximized. Banks are exposed o six core risks
through their operation, which are Credit Risk, Asset/Liability Risk, Foreign Exchange Risk, Internal
Control & Compliance Risk, Money Laundering Risk, and Information & Communication Technology
(ICT) Security Risk. As a prudent and responsible financial institution, the Company attaches top
priority to ensuring safety and security of the finances that are being extended.

D.1. Credit Risk

Credit risk is one of the most vital risks for any commercial bank as like Prime Bank Limited. Credit
risk arises from non-performance by a borrower. It may arise from either an inability or an
unwillingness to perform in the pre-commitment contracted manner. The real risk from credit is the
deviation of portfolio performance from its expected value. In order to mitigate credit risk PBL has
Created credit risk awareness amongst its employees through implementing garious aware
programs. To address the risks, PBL follows a guideline on Credit Risk Manageme
repared in the light of broad guidelines provided by Bangladesh Bank for the ba
07 JUN ﬁﬁi's formulated investment policies in comﬁliance with regulatory requiren
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assessment, collateral requirements, risk grading and reporting, documentation ang legal form_ayt_:es
' and procedures along with up to date clean CIB report of the client. A separate @mqrate ans;on
\ has been formed at Head Office which is entrusted with the duties of maintaining effe_cpve
\ relationship with the customers, marketing of credit products, exploring new business opportunities,
‘ etc. Moreover, credit approval, administration, monitoring and recovery functions have been
| segregated. For this purpose, three separate units have been formed within the credit division. These
' are (a) Credit Risk Management Unit (b) Credit Administration Unit and (c) Credit Monitoring qnd
| Recovery Unit. Credit Risk Management Unit is entrusted with the duties of maintaining asset quality,
assessing risk in lending to a particular customer, sanctioning credit, formulating policy/strategy for
1 lending operation, etc.

‘. D.2. Asset Liability Management Risk

” Asset Liability Management (ALM) is an integral part of Bank Management; and so it is essential to
i have a structured and systematic process to manage the Balance Sheet. Prime Bank has developed
an “Assets Liability Management Committee” comprising of the senior management of the bank to
make important decisions related to the Balance Sheet of the bank. Asset-Liability Committee (ALCO)
reviews country’s overall economic position, the Bank's liquidity position, key performance ratios,
interest rate risk, deposit and advance growth, cost of deposit & yield on advances, deposit & lending
' pricing strategy and different forecasted balance sheet risks of the Bank. It also developed a guideline
‘ ﬂ in line with Bangladesh Bank guidelines to meet above mentioned purpose. ALM of the bank has
specifically been designed to diversify and pricing of assets and liabilities, monitor liquidity & reserve

‘ management, reduce the fund cost & maximize asset yields, address the company’s liquidity risk with

‘ some focus on interest rate risk, GAP analysis of assets and liabilities and search for alternative

i funding & investment. Under this policy ideal loan to fund ratio, liquidity contingency plan, medium
term ratio, short term dynamic liquidity, statement of structural liquidity, maturity profile mismatch
analysis as well as interest rate sensitivity analysis has been addressed.

H Asset Liability Management risk can be classified into three major categories such as liquidity risk,
I interest risk, foreign exchange risk.

D.2.1. Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk refers to the risk of a bank’s inability to meet its financial obligations as they fall due
without incurring unacceptable costs or losses through fund raising and assets liquidation. Liquidity
‘ risk can also arise due to bank’s incapability to manage unexpected decrease or change in funding
| sources. It can negatively affect the earnings and growth potential if the liquidity position constrains a
bank from undertaking a transaction at normal market rates/prices. Liquidity risk is often triggered by
‘ the consequences of other financial risks such as credit risk, interest rate risk, foreign exchange risk,
etc. Prime Bank manages its liquidity in such a way that it avoids running into liquidity constraints.
| That means, the asset and liability positions, both on-and off-the balance sheet are matched in such a
way that the bank is able to meet its obligations immediately and continuously without adversely
ﬁ affecting its solvency. To address the liquidity risk the bank is regularly monitoring the overall liquidity
of the bank, payment obligations, off balance sheet commitment and exposures, the borrowing
Capacity of the bank etc. Pime Bank's Asset Liability Committee (ALCO) is entrusted with the
responsibility of managing short-term and long-term assets and ensuring adequate liquidity at optimal
funding cost. The Asset Liability Committee (ALCO) of the Bank monitors market risk and liquidity risk
of the Bank.

0.2.2. Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the possible loss from adverse movements in market interest rates. Interest rate
risk may arise either from trading portfolio or non-trading portfolio. The trading portfolio of the bank
consists of government treasury bills. The short-term movement in interest rate is negligible or nil.
Interest rate risk of non-trading business arises from mismatches between the future yield of an asset
and its funding cost. Changes in interest rates affect a bank’s earnings by changing its net interest
income and the level of other interest-sensitive income and operating expenses. The Asset Liability
Committee (ALCO) of the bank is the main body which looks after and monitors Jopestment profifiate
structure. The committee also evaluates any market risk arises from the regiftory pressure

ucing the profit rate. Moreover, ALCO committee is always watchful to adv movement

07 JUN Iﬁerent market variables.
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D.2.3. Foreign Exchange Risk

Foreign exchange risk is the current or prospective risk to earnings and capital arising from adver;e
movements in currency exchange rates. Foreign exchange risk is defined as the potentlal change in
earnings due to change in market prices. Managing foreign exchange risk tpvolves prudently
managing foreign currency positions in order to control, within setlparameters, the impact of changes
in exchange rates on the financial position of the bank. Introduction of market based eaf_chaqge rate
of Taka has resulted in both trading opportunities and associated foreign exchange volatility risk. The
foreign exchange risk of the Bank is minimal as all the transactions are carried out on behalf of the
customers against underlying L/C commitments and other remittance requirements.

Treasury Department independently conducts the transactions and the back office of treasury is
‘ responsible for verification of the deals and passing of their entries in the books of account. All

foreign exchange transactions are revalued at Mark-to-Market rate as determined by Bangladesh

Bank at the month-end. All Nostro accounts are reconciled on a monthly basis and outstanding entry

beyond 30 days is reviewed by the management for its settlement. The position maintained by the
" bank at the end of day was within the stipulated limit prescribed by the Bangladesh Bank.

D.3. Operational Risk

Bangladesh Bank defines operational risk as the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed
! ﬂ internal processes, people and systems or from external events. Operational risk may arise from error
” and fraud due to lack of internal control and compliance. Management through Internal Control and
I Compliance Division controls operational procedure of the Bank. Internal Control and Compliance
i Division undertakes periodical and special audit of the branches and divisions at the Head Office for
| review of the operation and compliance of statutory requirements. The Audit Committee of the Board
subsequently reviews the reports of the Internal Control and Compliance Division. This operational
risk also includes legal risks but not strategic and reputational risks. Operational risk is Prime Bank's
‘ exposure to potential losses that may be caused from inadequate internal process or systems,
inadequate employee performance, external events and may also cause from the breach of
compliance, contracts or internal regulation.

D.2.1. Anti Money Laundering Policy

Money laundering risk refers to acquired or earned properties directly or indirectly through illegal
means. In broader sense, illegal transfer, conversion, concealment of location or assistance in the
above act of the properties acquired or earned directly or indirectly through legal or illegal means. So
Antl Money Laundering risk is defined as the loss of reputation and expenses incurred as penaity for
being negligent in prevention of money laundering activities. Prime Bank has implemented an
enterprise-wide AML (Anti-Money Laundering) and CFT (Combating the Financing of Terrorism)
compliance program, which covers all the activities of the bank and is reasonably designed to comply
with applicable laws and regulations. The bank has developed and implemented written AML and CFT
ﬁ polictes, procedures, internal controls and systems, which include (but are not limited) a customer
‘ identification program and procedures; procedures to collect and refresh, as appropriate, customer
due diligence information; processes to assess risk; processes and systems to monitor customer
transactions and activity, processes and systems to identify and report suspicious activity; and,
processes to keep required records. The bank educates it's all employees on AML and CFT
requirements and activities and also subjects its AML and CFT program to regular independent
testing. The bank cooperates fully with law enforcement and regulatory investigations and inquiries in

identifying the criminals involve in Money Laundering and Terrorist Activities/Financing.

D.3.2, Internal Control and Compliance (1CC)

Operational loss may arise from error and fraud due to lack of internal control and compliance.
Management, through Internal Control and Compliance Division controls operational procedure of the
Bank. Internal control is fundamental to the successful operation and day-to-day running of a
business and it assists the bank in achieving its business objectives. It encompasses all controls
incorporated into the strategic, governance and management processes, covering fhe bank’s ery
range of activities and operations, and not just those directly related to financlal operations
reporting. Its scope is not confined to those aspects of a business that could brogdly be define
compliance matters, but extends also to the performance aspects of a business. Infetnal Control
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Office for review of the operation and compliance of statutory requirement. The Auti _Committee of
the Board subsequently reviews the reports of the Internal Control and Compliance Division.

Prime Bank has established a System of Internal Control, which is designed to manage all the risks of
failure to a reasonable level, achieve aims and objectives/goals of the bank and this system provides
reasonable assurance of effective & efficient operations covering all controls including financial &
operational controls, reliability of the financial information, compliance with applicable laws &
regulations, adherence to management policies, safeguarding of bank's assets, prevention &
detection of fraud & errors, and accuracy & completeness of the accounting records.

D.3.3. Information & Communication Technology (ICT) Security System

The rapid development of information and communication technologies (ICTs) has effectively
facilitated in reorganizing business processes and streamlining the provision of its products and
services in today's dynamic business environment. Such adoption helps the bank to develop and
maintain competitive advantage for ensuring bank’s profitability and survivability in the market place.
The competitive advantage often brings bank numerous benefits including fast business transactions,
increasing automation of business processes, improved customer service, and provision of effective
decision support in a timely manner. In order to minimize and contral these risks successfully, The
Bank has developed and implemented ICT risk management policies and strategies, strengthened ICT
security infrastructure, acquired centralized real time security monitoring system, implemented
centralized hardware system with high availability facility and implemented Disaster Recover Site
(DRS), developed Business Continuity Plan (BCP) and human resource backup plan with segregation
of duties for different ICT tasks.

D.4. Cther Risks

Reputational risk is another risk faced by most banks which refers to the risk of failure to meet the
standards of performances or behaviors mandated by the banks & expected by stakeholders in the
way In which business is conducted. It arises from the failure of managing credit, market, liquidity
risks etc. It may also arise from non-compliance of social, environmental & ethical standards. To
mitigate reputation risk, the bank is aware of market perception at an early stage. To this effect,
relevant measures and activities relating to business policy are brought under careful scrutiny. All
relevant credit decisions are subjected to individual vote of the members of the credit committee. The
votes may result in decline of the credit proposal.

Equity risk arises from movement in market value of equities held. The risks are monitored by
Investment Committee under a well designed policy framework. The market value of equities held
was, however, lower than the cost price at the balance sheet date of the bank.

Acaptability risk is a fundamental challenge and a potential source of competitive advantage for every
organization. Banks also face adaptability risks to cope up with the up to date needs and wants of the
customers. The bank provides internal & external training and continuous learning programs to
upgrade the level of employee competence and qualification to the current state of developments to
fulfill contemporary needs of the customers. To make the employees motivated, the bank provides
different types of rewards and benefits to their employees and also inspires a long-grown loyalty and
vibrant relationship.

Regulatory risk includes the risk of loss arising from failure to comply with the laws, regulations or
codes applicable to the financial services industry. The regulatory risk function within banks
compliance & assurance is responsible for developing & maintaining an appropriate framewark of
requlatory compliance policies & procedures which is the responsibilities of all the employees &
monitored by the compliance & awareness function.

E. MANAGEMENT & OTHER QUALITATIVE FACTORS
E.1. Carporate Governance

Implementation of effective internal controls, innovation and transparency in ordgr to establish w
organized corporate governance within the company is the prime focus of Prime Hadk Limited. PR
corporate governance strives to ensure fair disclosure and transparency, to define the rights and rol
of shareholders and stakeholders, to define the responsibilities of the board and the 4 anagement, [
ensure the equitable treatment of shareholders and ﬁ) avoid conflicts of interest.

Prime Bank Limited
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intain a good corporate governance standard as per the regulatory requirements and guidelines
sTt byathe B%ngladesﬁosankgand Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commiss}on (BSEC). The Board qf
Directors (BoD) of the bank consists of 17 eminent, qualified and experienced members, and Is
headed by Mr. Tanjil Chowdhury, the Chairman of BoD. The Managing Director & CEQ of the bank is
Mr. Hassan O. Rashid. In order to adhere to good corporate governance guidelines, the bank ensures
that the duties and responsibilities are appropriately segregated between the BoD and management
to provide sufficient checks, balance and flexibility for smooth business operation. The BoD approves
the bank’s budget and business plan and reviews them from time to time in order to give directions
as per changing economic and market environments.

With an objective to monitor and manage the bank’s operations, performance and strategy in line
with Bangladesh Bank’s guidelines, the BoD of PBL has three sub-committees. Details of these
committees are presented below.

E.1.1. Executive Committee

The Executive Committee of the Board of PBL is comprised of 06 members from the BoD and chaired
by Mr. Imran Khan. The Committee makes decisions on credits and exposure to related parties. The
Committee is responsible for reviewing policies and guidelines issued by the central bank regarding
credit and other aspects of banking industry. The committee oversees the degree of execution of
policies and guidelines entrusted with the management. The Committee also approves credit
proposals in line with approved policies of the BeD.

E.1.2. Audit Committee

The Audit Committee of the Board of PBL is comprised of 04 members from the BoD and chaired by
Mr. Anwaruddin Chowdhury, FCA. This Audit Committee bridges the gap between the BoD, Executive
Authority, Depositors and Shareholders etc. The committee reviews the financial statement of the
bank at least on quarterly basis, discusses accounting principles and changes thereto. The commitiee
consults and advises the Board on the scope of internal audits.

The Committee also conducts various special reviews by the Internal Audit Department of PBL, a
highly empowered team working under the direct supervision of the Committee. The Committee
meets with the external auditors to discuss audit plans and risk management processes of the bank

E.1.3. Risk Management Committee

The Risk Management Committee of the Board of PBL is comprised of 05 members from the BoD and
chaired by Mr. Zaeem Ahmed. The Committee has been formed to carry out the analysis of risk
management processes of the bank and monitoring of implementation of overall risk management
policies. The committee also provides necessary suggestions and guidelines to the management. The
Committee oversees whether proper risk mitigation processes/methods are being applied and
required capital and provisions are being maintained by management after they have duly identified
and measured credit risks, foreign exchange risks, internal control & compliance risks, money
laundering risks, ICT risks, operating risks, interest risks, liquidity risks and other risks. The prime
responsibilities of the Committee is to define the risk appetite, designing organizational structure to
manage risk within the bank, understanding the inherent risks of the bank, then reviewing and
approving risk management policies.

E.2. Senior Management

The strategic management activities and overall business operations of PBL are supervised and
directed by the core management team of the bank, The core management team, as well as the
whole bank, is led by the Managing Director & CEO, Mr. Hassan O. Rashid who has extensive
experience in banking industry both in local and multinational banks in senior positions in Corporate,
Risk Management, SME, and Retail Banking. Prior to joining Prime Bank, he was the Additional
Managing Director at Eastern Bank Limited. During his tenure at Eastern Bank Limited, he was lauded
for his leadership role in achieving balance sheet growth and driving the transformation journey of
the Bank. Mr. Rashid started his career with Credit Agricole Indosuez and later moved to HSBC ang
Standard Chartered Bank (SCB) in different senior leadership positions. He is ajdraduate of thg
Capital University of USA in Economics and Business Administration and complé¢tdd his Master
degree in International Management from Garvin School of Management, Thundefbkd, USA. He i
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Alongside having long term experience, the members of the core management team come frgm
impressive educational backgrounds. The members of the team have also attended numerous training
and development programs both at home and abroad which enabled them to build enormous
knowledge base in banking. Several Management committees have bee_m formed to handle the
banking operation and identify and manage the risk associated with the business.

Executive Risk Management Committee (ERMC): ERMC of PBL consists with 18 members as
per the information provided by the bank, which comprises of senior executives of the mgnagement
comprising of members from all key business/risk areas and following up for rectification, As per
Bangladesh Bank (BB) requirement, Risk Management Division (RMD) prepares Risk Management
Report which is presented in the meeting of Executive Risk Management Committee (ERMC) on
monthly basis. At the end of each quarter, Risk Management Report along with the minutes s
submitted to Bangladesh Bank by Risk Management Division. Risk Management Report Is a
comprehensive document related to risk issues which is being placed in the ERMCs’ monthly meeting.
| It also allows identification and mitigation of risk under necessary guidance of the Senior
‘ Management of the Bank.

i Asset Liability Committee (ALCO): The bank has set up Asset Liability Committee consists of 10

members as per information provided by the bank. The committee’s prime roles and responsibilities

A include receiving and reviewing reports on liquidity risks, market risks and capital management,

ﬂ identifying balance sheet management issues, reviewing deposit-pricing and lending rate strategies,

<9 reviewing contingency plans and fund transfer pricing policies. As per management correspondence,

the committee calls for a meeting once every month to set and review strategies on Asset-Liability

Management. Asset-Liability Committee (ALCO) reviews country’s overall economic position, the

Bank’s liquidity contingency plan, key performance ratios, interest rate risk, deposit and advance

. growth, cost of deposit & yield on advances, deposit & lending pricing strategy and different
I forecasted balance sheet risks of the Bank.

| Sustainable Finance Committee (SFC): Prime Bank established Sustainable Finance Committes

‘ chaired by AMD & CBO which has 18 members. The committee set annual objective of Sustainable
Finance Unit and to evaluate its performance. This committee ensures appropriate coordination and
support among all the relevant divisions of the Bank to accomplish the activities of Sustainable
Finance Unit. All these activities of the Bank are reported separately by another committee named
‘Sustainability Reporting Committee’ through Sustainability Report following GRI standards and
receive GRI ‘Materiality Disclosure Certification” every year which ensure transparency of its
sustainable initiatives to a larger extent to the internal and external stakeholders.

E.32. Human Resources Management

Prime Bank Is an equal opportunity employer which emphasizes on recruiting the best professionals
while developing and retaining new talents through implementation of various programs. The bank is
continuing its efforts towards the development of its employees by providing required trainings,

| ﬂ workshiops, seminars, etc. both at home and abroad. The bank ensures a congenial and respectful
working environment which allows its employees to work with maximum effectiveness and efficiency
To attract and retain qualified and efficient employees, the bank has formulated a number of policies
for the welfare of its employees in the form of contributory provident fund, gratuity fund, employees’
social security and benevolent fund, employee house building investment scheme, employees’ car
financing scheme etc. According to the manpower requirement, the HRD makes plans for recruitment
of new employees and takes recruitment initiatives as per plan. The total human resources strength
of the bank stood at 2,956 persons as on September 30, 2022.

E.3.1. Training & Development

The HRD of PBL thoroughly identifies the training and development needs of the employees and
arranges a range of in-house, local and foreign training for the employees. In recognition of the
requirement of professional excellence in the employees of PBL, the bank has established its own
training and development center namely HR Training and Development Center (HR-TDC). The ban
arranges foreign training to enhance skills to combat money laundering and financing of terrorism,
foreign trade operation and Information technologies. In 2021, Bank's internal R Training and
Development Centre arranged training on different topics for 7,960 enthusiastic parkdipants. Besides,
a total of 266 employees were sent to participate in various training programs/conferences in home
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E.4. Information Technology

Prime Bank has been using Core Banking Software (CBS), T24 of TEMENQS, one of the best available
in the global market with cutting-edge technology since 2007. Recently, it has upgraded its CBS T24
to the latest version R16 to offer new products and open new avenues to serve its customer in more
flexible and cost-efficient ways. With the latest version of Core Banking Software i.e. T24 (R16),
Prime Bank is now running all three types of banking services i.e. Conventional Banking, Istamic
Banking, and Off-Shore Banking as well through a single platform and has managed to reduce
infrastructure and administrative costs significantly. After implementing this latest version of CBS,
Bank has acquired the capability to run all of its foreign operations and subsidiaries with T24-R16 and
now running its business operations under T24 (R16), while all CBS related functional & technical
supports and day end processes are being provided and managed centrally from Bangladesh. In
addition to PBL’s main data center, it has another recovery center situated at Uttara for backing-up of
data. The bank has put in place a disaster recovery management policy wherein a detailed and
complete disaster recovery plan has been outlined. The bank routinely test-runs the plan and
arranges internal training on disaster management to its staff. In order to minimize and control these
risks successfully, The Bank has developed and implemented ICT risk management policies and
strategies, strengthened ICT security infrastructure, acquired centralized real time security monitoring
system, implemented centralized hardware system with high availability facility and implemented
Disaster Recover Site (DRS), developed Business Continuity Plan (BCP) and human resource backup
0 plan with segregation of duties for different 1CT tasks.

07 JUN 2085 07 JUN 203

P £
}

Prime Bank Subordinated Bond IV

v
-
n

‘ e 3 rl‘. |.d
nlf"rl'Towdhury,FjCPt

(

. i Habibur Rahman
Tanvir A Siddiqui, ACS Dep‘:lty Managing Director & CFO
Company Secretary orime Bank Limite Managing Director & CE

Prime Bank Limited Prime Bank Limitdd




CORPORATE INFORMATION
BOARD OF DIRECTORS (As on September 30, 2022)

Mr. Tanjil Chowdhury Chairman

Mr. Md. Shahadat Hossain Vice Chairman

Mrs. Nazma Haque Vice Chairperson

Mr. Azam J Chowdhury Director

Mr. Mohammed Nader Khan Director

Mr. Quazi Sirazul Islam Director

Mr. Mafiz Ahmed Bhuiyan Director

Mrs. Salma Huq Director

Mr. Nafis Sikder Director

Mr. Imran Khan Director

Mr. Mchammad Mushtaque Ahmed Tanvir Director

Mr. Zaeem Ahmed Director

Mr. S.M Tamjid Director

Mr. C Q K Mustag Ahmed Independent Director

Mr. Anwaruddin Chowdhury FCA Independent Director

Dr. Sharif M, N. U. Bhuiyan Independent Director
~ Mr. Khan Ahmed Sayeed Murshid, PhD Independent Director

SHAREHOLDERS (As on September 30, 2022)

Sponsors/Directors 39.03%

Institutions 37.69%

Foreign 0.50%

Public 22.78%

AUDITOR

ACNABIN Chartered Accountants
BPBL Bhaban (Level-13)
12 Kawran Bazar Commercial Area, Dhaka-1215, Bangladesh.

HEAD OFFICE
Adamjee Court Annex Building-2,
119-120, Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000
Phone: 223387265, 223390747-8 PABX
Fax:  880-2-9567230, 9560977, 9566215, 9560960
E-mail: info@primebank.com.bd
0 Web!  www.primebank.com.bd
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BOND RATING SYMBOL

ONG TERM RATINGS i
ECRL's Long-Term Ratings are assigned to debt with maturities of more than one year. These debt ratings specifically assess the
ikelihood of timely repayment of principal and payment of interest over the term to maturity of such debts.

RATING ‘ £ ;
AAA mmmzmmmmymammmummammsmumm
AR Indicates a very strang ability to mmmw-mmmamm, with limited
kmthmmmmhmmmm.
A Immunabwumrmypmmlmmmmhmg.m&mmbemme
vulnerable to adverse developments, bath internal ana external, than obligations with higher ratngs
B88 This grade mummmammmmwmpaymm. More vulnerable to
adverse developments, both internat and external, than obligations with higher ratings.
BB This rating suggests that likelihood of default is considerably less than for jower-rated issues.
However, there are significant uncertainties that could affect the ability to adequately service dett
8 Indicates a higher degree of uncertainty, and therefore, greater likelihood of default. Adverse
developments could negatively affect repayment of principal and payment of interest on a timely basis.
ﬂ e Hmmadaaummmﬁmmmmrmmmmmm
. circumstances,
o Payment in default.

Notes: Long-Term Ratings from AA to 8 may be modified by the addition of 2 plus (+) or minus (-) suffix to show
elitive standing within the major rating categorfes. Bank-guaranteed fssues will carry a suffix {bg), corporate-
guarantesd issues, a [cg), issves guaranteed by & financial guarantee insurer (FGI), an {1g). bond issues will carry a
surlix (8} and all other supports, an (s) when such Guarantees or supports give favourable effect to the assigned rating.

Rating Outiook

ECRLUs Rating Cutiook assesses the potential direction of the Bond Issuers over the intermediate term (typicaily over a one to
twa-year period). The Rating Outiocok may either be -

POSITIVE which indicates that a rating may be raised;
NEGATIVE which indicates that a rating may be lowered;
STABLE WM-MMamsﬁwwzmnW;w
DEVELOPING Which indicates that a rating may be raisad, lowered or remain unchanged.
- e e - wsmes [RSORINGE e - et e —
e Crecit Ar of Credic Limitad (ZCRL) and The Credit ang ali inf: CONMtAInes hore-n
Sl o e Coet o evsne e o e T R it e, Gseatad, e ALy b et TS e
DT, in anyfwmornmnsoraywmsmm.WWWMMEWWMMLMNmmanML an

made sofaly on the bagis of 3 crede raung. ECRL may make modifications andfor changes in the Credt Analysis Report &g all informanion LONEAINea hergin

3t any Time, for any 1ezson. Lnder 1o ciroumstances well ECRL or 11 affiaates be hable for any Special, iIndirect, incidental o Corsaquential amages of any

W inclumng, but not limiteg to, compensation, reimbursement or damages on account of the loss of Present or prospecove profits, svgenditures
SIMENES O commaments, whether made in the etablshment, development or mantenance of business reputaten or gooawill, Cost of sutwiniTe
t , maa:ion,mofcaparai,mmdmmdmymmmammymmﬁmnmtﬂe.rer,e.en-fECﬂ.‘_hxreen
suwised of the possibifty of such “amages. Any person making use of andfor refying on the Credit Analysis Report and all information conined Nerein
Neredy acknowiedges that he has read this Disdaimer and has understood it and agrees to be bound by
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